
AFZA-AP-HHC 
Ametc.,ii zazry 

 

   

MEMORANDUM THRU Commander, 16 th  Military Police Brigade (Airborne), Victory 
Base, Iraq APO AE 09342 

FOR Commander, Ill Corps, Victory Base, Iraq APO AE 09342 

SUBJECT: Transmittal of Court-Martial Charges — United States v. Sergeant Javal S.  
Davis  

1. Pursuant to R.C.M. 401(c)(2) and 402(2), Manual for Court-Martial, United States 
(2002 Edition), forwarded herewith are the court-martial charges pertaining to Sergeant 
Javal S. Davis, 154-70-9719, HHC, 16 th  MP Bde (Abn), Victory Base, Iraq APO AE 
09342. 

2. Documentary evidence upon which the charges are based is enclosed. 

3. All material witnesses are expected to be available at the time of trial. 

4. There is no evidence of previous court-martial conviction(s). 

5. I recommend that the charges and specifications be referred to trial by 

a. Summary Court-Martial 

b. Special Court-Martial 

c. Special Court-Martial (empowered to adjudge a Bad Conduct Discharge) 

d. General Court-Martial. 

Ends 
as 

OLL 

111111MC  

CPT,  MP 	— 
Commanding 
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AFZA-AP-CO 
	 Z3 Arr. ' ZO0 41 

MEMORANDUM FOR Commander, Ill Corps, Victory Base, Iraq APO AE 09342 

SUBJECT: Transmittal of Court-Martial Charges - United States v. Sergeant Javal S.  
Davis  

1. I have reviewed the enclosed court-martial charges and Article 3 b) Investigating 
Officer Report pertaining to Sergeant Javal S. Davis, 	 HC, 16th  MP BDE 

 

(ABN), Victory Base, Iraq APO AE 09342. 	
CVO /(7(c) 

2. I recommend that the charges and specifications be referred torial by 

a. Summary Court-Martial. 

b. Special Court-Martial. 

c. Spe'al Court-Martial (empowered to adjudge a Bad Conduct Discharge). 

d. 

lzumi 

General Court-Martial. 

,k)i6)1,01c) z 
Encls 
as 	 COL, MP 

Commanding 
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AFZA-AP-HHC 

MEMORANDUM FOR RECORD 

SUBJECT: Service of Preferral of Charges in the case of United States v.  
Sergeant Javal S. Davis 	 • 

1. I hereby acknowledge that the charges against me were read and preferred 
on this  1.6 	day of 	 , at  a3.1.0 	hours. Further, I 
hereby acknowledge receipt of said charge sheet(s) and allied papers. 

2. I further understand that I have an appointment at Trial Defense Services, 
ph: (302) 838-1100, trailer B12, Camp Victory, Iraq, at 	 

JAVAL S. DAVIS 
SGT, USA 
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AFZA-AP-HHC 
	

21 Ad 01 ko, 

MEMORANDUM FOR RECORD 

SUBJECT: Service of Referral of Charges in the Case of United States v.  
Sergeant Javal S. Davis  

1. I hereby acknowledge that the charges against me were referred to General 
Court-Martial on 28 April 2004. I further acknowledge receipt of said Charge 
Sheet, Continuation Page(s), and Court-Martial Convening Order(s). 

2. I understand that I should contact my Trail Defense Attorney as soon as 
possible to further discuss my case. 

011--J VAL S. DAVIS 
SGT, U A 

ost 
(date) 
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REPLY TO 
ATTENTION OF: 

DEPARTMENT OF THE ARMY 
Headquarters 

16th  Military Police Brigade (Airborne) 
Victory Base, Iraq APO AE 09342 

AFZA-AP-CO 	 25 March 2004 

(6,g)2 (7e) Z 
MEMORANDUM FOR Majoraillinplirorps Artillery, Victory Base, Iraq, 
APO AE 09342 

SUBJECT: Appointment as Article 32 Investigating Officer 

1. You have been appointed as an investigating officer (10) pursuant to the Uniform 
Code of Military Justice (UCMJ), Article 32, to investigate the attached charges against 
Sergeant Javal S. Davis, HHC, 16 th  MP BDE (ABN), Victory Base, Iraq APO AE 09342. 
According to Article 32, UCMJ, and Rule 405, Manual for Court-Martial (2002), you are 
to: 

a. Conduct a thorough and impartial investigation into the truth of the 
allegation(s); 

b. Consider the correctness of the form of the charges; and 

c. Make recommendations as to the disposition of the charges in the interest of 
justice and discipline. 

C4 L6) a; (72.1 

2. Prior to the commencement of the investigation, you must contact MAJ....I 
arthe Administrative Law Division, Combined Joint Task Force Seven, Victory Base, 
Iraq, at DSN 	 and advise him that you have been detailed to conduct 
this investigation. He, or a Staff Judge Advocate designee, will brief you on your 
responsibilities and provide you with advice throughout the investigation. You will not 
contact the government representative or defense counsel for assistance in matters, 
other than routine administrative or clerical matters, regarding this investigation. 

3. Your duties as an Article 32 investigating officer takes precedence over any of your 
other assigned duties. The following guidance pertains to delays: 

a. Schedule the hearing as soon as you receive notice of this appointment. The 
hearing date should be within seventy-two hours of receipt of this appointment letter. If 
the defense or the government cannot proceed on the selected date, obtain a request 
for delay, in writing, from the party requesting the delay. Requests for delay should be 
attached to the report of investigation. 
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AFZA-AP-CO 
SUBJECT: Appointment of Article 32 Investigating Officer 

b. You have the authority to approve one reasonable delay requested by the 
defense or the government, up to a total of seven days. Any delays in excess of seven 
days must be approved by me. Requests for delay should be in writing and clearly 
state the supporting reasons and the dates covering the delay. Before granting a delay 
you must also consider matters submitted by the opposing counsel. Your decision to 
grant a delay should be in writing. It should state your reasons and the dates of the 
delay, 

(4)2, Cik )2- 

4. CP 	 rial Counsel, 16 th  Mp Bde (Abn) DNVT pplour T 1111111111 
appoin t 	e government representative and is authorized to artici ate in this 
investigation. You can contact Trial Defense Service at DNVT 	to confirm the 
name of the detailed defense counsel. While these officers or their designees will 
attend the hearing and will question witnesses, it is your responsibility to conduct the 
investigation, not the government's representatives. Further, both of these parties play 
an adversarial role in the proceedings. You should therefore avoid discussing 
substantive matters pertaining to the case with either party outside formal sessions 
where all parties have opportunity to be present. 

5. You should become familiar with the following reference materials/documents: 

a. Article 32, UCMJ and R.C.M. 405, Manual for Courts-Martial, 2002 Edition 

b. DA PAM 27-17, Procedural Guide for Article 32 Investigating Officer, 
(especially paragraphs 1-2, General Instructions, 2-3, informing the accused of the 
investigation and the right to counsel, and 2-4, consultation with counsel for the 
accused) 	1 ' 

c. DD Form 458 (Charge Sheet) and allied documents 

6. The Article 32 Investigating Officer Procedural Guide discusses in detail procedural 
aspects from appointment to submission of the final report. Included in Appendix 8 is a 
sample format for notification of the accused. A copy of the notification should be sent 
to the accused's unit commander to ensure that the unit commander is aware of the 
time and location of the hearing, thereby ensuring the presence of the accused at the 
hearing. If the accused is already represented by counsel, the written notice should be 
sent to that counsel. An information copy should also be provided to the appropriate 
trial counsel. 

(/4e) ;(7  )CC") 2_ 
7. You are personally responsible for summarizin relevant testimony that is not 
already reduced to a written statement. SFC 	 een appointed as 
your administrative and paralegal assista or this case and will act as the reporter. 
You can contact him at DNVT 587 	However, the Article 32 Investigation will be a 
summarized transcript and not verbatim. 

2 
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AFZA-AP-CO 
SUBJECT: Appointment of Article 32 Investigating Officer 

8. The complete report of investigation, DD Form 457, Investigating Officer's Report, 
with enclosures, and a chronology of the investigation from receipt of file to submission 
of the report, will be forwarded with one (1) copy to this headquarters no later than 
seventy-two hours after completion of the investigation. 

2 Ends 
1. DD Form 458 	 COL, MP 
2. Case File 	 Commanding 

3 0°76 ,1 9 ,„„ 
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DEPARTMENT OF THE ARMY 
Headquarters 

III Corps Artillery 
Victory Base, Iraq APO AE 09342 

AFZA-AP-I0 	 25 March 2004 

(big Pk) 
MEMORANDUM FOR SGT Javal S. Davis,1111111111111HHC, 16 th  MP Bde (Abn), 
Victory Base, Iraq APO AE 09342 

SUBJECT: Notification of Article 32 Investigation 

1. On 6 April 2004, at 1000 hours in the Victory Base Courtroom, Building 94, I will 
conduct an investigation pursuant to Article 32(b), UCMJ to investi ate the facts and 
circumstances concerning charges preferred against you by CPT 
The charges are: 7.67 

Charge I: Conspiracy 
Charge II: Dereliction of Duty 
Charge III: Maltreatment 
Charge IV: False Statement 
Charge V: Assault 

2. You have the right to be present during the entire investigation. Additionally, you 
have the right to be represented at all times during investigation by legally qualified 
counsel. Counsel may be a civilian lawyer of your choice, provided at no expense to 
the United States; a qualified military lawyer of you selection, if reasonably available; or 
a qualified military counsel detailed by the Trial Defense Service. There is no cost to 
you for military counsel. You also have the right to waive representation by counsel. 
Send your decision to me by 1200 hours, 30 March 2004. 

3. The names of witness known to me, who will be asked to testify at the hearing, are: 
0464 )62/ 

a. 	 CID Agent, DNVT 302611.1111 

Additionally, it is my intention to examine and consider all evidence. 

4. As investigating officer, I will try to arrange for the appearance of any witnesses that 
you want to testify at the hearing. Send names and addresses of such witnesses to me 
by 1200 hours, 30 March 2004. If, at a later time, you identify additional witnesses, 
inform me of their names, phone numbers and/or addresses. 
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AFZA-AP-IO 
• 	SUBJECT: Notification of Article 32 Investigation 

5. You may contact me at  DSO 3( .3 MON 

AJ, FA 
Investigating Officer 

Received by: Date:  3/0\c Ay 

• 
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REPLY TO 
ATTENTION 

OF: 

DEPARTMENT OF THE ARMY 
UNITED STATES ARMY TRIAL DEFENSE SERVICE 

HHC, STB, 13th  COSCOM 
OSJA,.TDS 

Camp Anaconda, Iraq 
APO AE 09391 

TDS-Anaconda 	 30 March 2004 

( 	2 72CC) 2_ 

MEMORANDUM FOR Article 32 Investigating Officer 	 III Corps 
Artillery, Victory Base, Iraq, APO AE 09342 

SUBJECT: Request for Article 32 Witnesses (SGT Java! S. Davis) 

1. The Accused, by and through counsel, offers the following response and request for witness 
production pursuant to the Article 32 notification memorandum dated 25 March 2004. 

2. First, the defense notes your intent to "consider all evidence" indicated in paragraph 3 of the 
notification. The defense intends to object to all irrelevant evidence contained in the 
investigation file, as the large majority of alleged incidents do not involve SGT Davis. 
Additionally, the defense will object to the admission of all statements from witnesses who do 
not testify at the hearing, whether in person or telephonically. 

3. The defense requests production of the following witnesses: 

CPL 	 372d MP Company, Abu Ghraib, Iraq (co- 
accuse 

b. SSG 	 72d MP Company, Abu Ghraib, Iraq (co- 
accused/eyewitness) 

c. 372d MP Company, Abu Ghraib, Iraq (co- 
accused/eyewitness) 

d. SPC 	 1  d MP Company, Abu Ghraib, Iraq (co-accused/eyewitness) 
e. SPC 	 72d MP Company, Abu Ghraib, Iraq (suspect/eyewitness) 
f. SPC 	 372d MP Company, Abu Ghraib, Iraq (co- 

accused/eyewitness 
g. 11111111111.11111111111111111, ISN #11111111etainee, Abu Ghraib, Iraq (alleged 

victim) 
h. 

Oth MP Battalion, Camp Victory, Iraq (took statement of SGT 
Davis on 15 Jan 04) 

.11111111111111111110 MP Battalion, Camp Victory, Iraq (took statement of SGT 
Davis on 14 Jan 04; this statement is basis of alleged false official statement in 
Charge IV) 

cuosiogs 

nee # 	Abu Ghraib, Iraq (alleged victim) 
etainee # 	Abu Ghraib, Iraq (alleged victim) 

, 10th  MP Battalion, Camp Victory, Iraq (took statement of SGT 
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TDS-Anaconda 	 a g (6f0- (72(?) 2- 
SUBJECT: Request for Article 32 Witnesses (SGT Javal S. Davis) 

ikatoo 

m. SP 	, A Company, 325 th  MI Battalion, Fort Devens, MA 01432 
(USAR), 	 worked as interrogator at Abu 
Ghraib, familiar with star and practices in controlling and disciplining detainees) 

n. SSG 	 372d MP Company, Abu Ghraib, Iraq (alleged witness to 
detainee mistreatment that was generally practiced, supervised SGT Davis 
sometimes 

o. SPC 	 72d MP Company, Abu Ghraib, Iraq (witness to general 
mistreatment of prisoners and interrogation practices) 

p. SPC 	 72d MP Company, Abu Ghraib, Iraq (witness to general 
mistreatment of prisoners and interrogation practices) 

q. SGT 	372d MP Company, Abu Ghraib, Iraq (witness to general mistreatment 
of prisoners and interrogation practices; also, African-American male who worked 
night shift and therefore could have been confused with SGT Davis on some 
occasions by Arab detainees) 

r. SPC1111111.1.111111111  HHC, 109th  Area Support Medical Battalion, LSA 
Anaconda, Balad, Iraq (witnessed general treatment of detainees at Abu Ghraib, 
specifically by MI personnel) 

s. SPC11111111.11M
vis)  
1372d MP Company, Abu Ghraib, Iraq (eyewitness of 

alleged assau t 	a 
t. SGT 	 372d MP Company, Abu Ghraib, Iraq (day shift NCO who 

allegedly "returned" clothes and food to inmates after night shift had departed on a 
re ular basis 

u. Interrogation and Debriefing Center (JIDC), Abu Ghraib, Iraq 

00:00 

	

	(linguist who witnessed general treatment of detainees at Abu Ghraib by MI 
personnel'  

v. Titan Corporation, Abu Ghraib, Iraq (interpreter who witnessed 
general treatment of detainees) 

w. CPT 	 372d MP Company, Abu Ghraib, Iraq (USAR)(former OIC 
of "hard site" rede loyed to CONUS, contact information unknown by defense 
counsel; CP 	present for right seat training with predecessor unit and 
familiar with standard practices taught to 372d personnel upon assumption of duties 
at Abu Ghraib) 

x. CPTIM111111111111.72d MP Company, Abu Ghraib, Iraq (company commander 

chai
tiame of allegations, defense does not know if he is still in command; CPT 
is the commander during relevant time period, should be familiar with training 

that 372d personnel received both before and during performance of duties at Abu 
Ghraib) 

2 	
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aeeA(6)2,(7kc) 

TDS-Anaconda 
SUBJECT: Request for. Article 32 Witnesses (SGT Javal S. Davis) 

y. SFAIIIIIII372 MP Company, Abu Ghraib, Iraq (eyewitness to alleged assault by 
SGT Davis) 

z. LTC 

	

	 bu GKraib, Iraq 
t 
 onducted AR 15-6 investigation into alleged 

ip 

abuse of fema e detainee; familiar with standards and training for treatment of 
detainees) 

aa. CO 	 Commander, JIDC, Abu Ghraib, Iraq (responsible for 
establishing standards and procedures for interrogation of detainees at Abu Ghraib; 
approval authority for deviations from standard treatment and discipline of detainees) 

bb. CPT 	DC, Abu Ghraib, Iraq (as legal advisor to MI command, 
responsible for advising commander on legal issues pertaining to detainees and 
formulating ROE for general treatment and for interrogation) 

cc. 	 itan Corporation (not sure of employer), Abu Ghraib, Iraq (civilian 
interrogator who allegedly was rough with detainees and worked on the MI side of the 

\(1 

	

	house; relevant to reasonable belief of MPs regarding acceptable treatment because 
they deferred to MI personnel on the "special" prisoners in the hard site) 

dd. 

	

	 Titan Corporation (not sure of employer), Abu Ghraib, Iraq (civilian 
interrogator who allegedly was rough with detainees and worked on the MI side of the 
house; relevant to reasonable belief of MPs regarding acceptable treatment because 
the deferred to MI personnel on the "special" prisoners in the hard site) 

ee. (witnessed behavior of Mr.111.1111and Mr. 
, Titan Corporation (unsuiiiiirloyer), Abu Ghraib, Iraq 

(4)/i  ff. Special Agent-in-Charge (SAC) 	JIDC, Abu Ghraib, Iraq (worked 
g)/ 	alongside COL 	establishing and enforcing standards for treatment and 0 

interrogation of detainees) 6.)(02 /  The) Z.— 
gg. BG Janis L. Karpinski, Commander, 377 th  Theater Support Command, Camp Victory, 

Iraq (commander responsible for operation of Abu Ghraib during relevant time frame; 
responded to Ilernational Red Cross assessment and criticism of detainee living 
standards; should be aware of guidance from higher authorities regarding balance 
between detainee rights and need to obtain intelligence regarding ongoing 
terrorist/insurgent operations) 

4. The Defense requests that the Government specifically identify all of the alleged victims of 
SGT Davis, as they are not named in the charges and specifications. The witness request above 
reflects all individuals who reasonably appeared to have accused SGT Davis based on their 
written statements. However, the numerous witness statements refer to many unnamed 
individuals abusing detainees on various unspecified dates. If the Government alleges that there 
are additional victims included in the charges and specifications, we request that they be 
identified and produced at the hearing to testify. 

3 
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TDS-Anaconda 
SUBJECT: Request for Article 32 Witnesses (SGT Javal S. Davis) 

5. The Defense further requests production of whatever detainee files or records that are 
maintained or controlled by any agency of the United States Government, including but not 
limited to the Department of the Army, Department of Defense, any other of the armed forces, ' 
Central Intelligence Agency, Federal Bureau of Investigation, or the Department of Homeland 
Defense, that pertain to any of the alleged detainee victims of SGT Davis. Such records are 
likely to contain character evidence that is directly relevant to their credibility. The credibility of 
any witness, but particularly an alleged victim, is always relevant to a fair assessment of the 
allegations by an Investigating Officer and is necessary for the defense to have a fair chance to 
mount an effective case. 

6. Thank you for your attention to this request. POC for this memorandum is the undersigned at 
318-829 	TSN or via email at us.army.mil .  

111111111111111111 
CPT, JA 
Senior Defense Counsel 

4 	
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SFC CJTF7-16th MP BDE SJA NCOIC 
	 (4,6,) 2, (_7,Cd -a 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

111111111111_ CPT CJTF7 -Senior Defense Counsel 
aturday. April 03 2004 2:15 PM 

FC CJTF7-16th MP BDE SJA NCOIC 
RE: witness availability U.S. v Davis Art 32 

gerce/gi c30467/e-J1  

(.4)U---/ t>XC)..c 

SSG1111.11/ill invoke his rights under Article 31 UCMJ. 

	Original 
From:  C CJTF7-16th MP BDE SJA NCOIC 
Sent: 	 ' 03, 2004 2:11 PM 
To: 	 ©us.army.mir;11111111111111 CP 	- ior Defense Counsel; 

us.army. us.arnny.nnil'; 	 mil' 
Cc: 	 PT CJTF7 16MP; LT OTF7-OPS 0 A; 	 Al CJTF7 -Effects JA 
Subject: 	FW: w ess availability U.S. v Davis Art 3 

[To] 

In the Article 32(b) session in the case of U.S. v Davis, the Defense requests the following personnel be available for 
live testimony: 

SPC 
SSG 
SPC 
SPC 
SPC 

Request a response as to whether your client mentioned above will be able to comply with the Defense's request. 

The 32 will start at 1000, 6 Apr 04 in bldg 112, 16th MP BDE (ABN) Sullivan Rm (Fwd). 

V/R 

SFC 

16th MP BDE (ABN) 
VICTORY BASE. IRAQ 
DNVT 302-587 

588- 
cell 

(4) 2 , OW) 2• 
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C^J (6) (DK) ( 

SPC 
SSG 
SPC 
SPC 
SPC 

FC CJTF7-16th MP BDE SJA NCOIC 

ago__ 
(z)) 2; (7(c)  2. 

From: 	 us.army.mil  
Sent: 	 2004 8:30 PM 
To: 	 SFC CJTF7-16th MP BDE SJA NCOIC 
Subject: 	 Re: Witness availability at U.S.v Davis Article 32 

airati,- Co 4 3/-ed 

S FC  

IIIIIII 
SPC 	will not appear. 

(--)(0 0.0C v/r, 	 / 

C PT 

	 Origin 	age 
From: 

Date: Saturday, 

SFC CJTF7-16th MP BDE SJA NCOIC" 
vcma . q.c5.army.mil > 
April 3, 2004 4:37 pm 

Subject: Witness availability at U.S.v Davis Article 32 

> [To] 

> In the Article 32(b) session in the case of U.S. v Davis, the Defense 
> requests the following personnel be available for live testimony: 

> Request a response as to whether your client mentioned above will 
> be able to 
> comply with the Defense's request. 

> The 32 -  will start at 1000, 6 Apr 04 in bldg 112, 16th MP BDE (ABN) 
> SualianRm (Fwd). 

> V/R 

• SFC IIIIIIIII 
> Senior Paralegal 
> 16th MP BDE (ABN) 
> VICTORY BASE, IRA 
> DNVT 302-587 

> cell 

027657' 
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1111111111111MISFC CJTF7-16th MP BDE SJA NCOIC 

From: 	 @us.army.mil  

Sent: 	Sunday, April 04, 2004 10:12 AM 

To: 	11111111aripvcmain.hq.c5.army.mil  

Subject: Re: FW: witness availability U.S. v Davis Art 32 

SPC 	will not be available to testify at the US v. Davis Article 32. 
(),').{/ 

v/r 

Page 1 of 2 

CPT 

Trial Defense Counsel 	 ate-C6N z,(7,Co z 
Mosul Field Office 	 6?4 /yustej 

521 

	Original Message 	 

Frinn: 	 FC CJTF7-16th MP BDE SJA NCOIC" 
vcmain.hq.c5.army.mil> 

Date: Saturday, April 3, 2004 2:10 pm 

Subject: FW: witness availability U.S. v Davis Art 32 

> > [To] 
> > 
> > In the Article 32(b) session in the case of U.S. v Davis, the 
> Defense> requests the following personnel be available for live 
> testimo i :> 
> > SP 
> > SS 
> > SPC 	 (6_a) C7k, )S- 

> >> SPC 
>>  SPC SPC 
> > 
> > Request a response as to whether your client mentioned above 
> will be able 
> > to comply with the Defense's request. 
> > 
> > The 32 will start at 1000, 6 Apr 04 in bldg 112, 16th MP BDE (ABN) 
> > Sullivan Rm (Fwd). 
> > 
> > 

027659 

4/12/2004 

• 

DOD-052799 

ACLU-RDI 2296 p.16



CceQ`  

SFC CJTF7-16th MP BDE SJA NCOIC 
	 7 2)CXil 94-ce/ct 

From: 	 11111111111111116&annYxrdi 	 a/)(5,/ze 

Sent: 	 , ∎  • • • - 1 • '105, 2004 10:50 AM 
To: 	 D .army.mil  
Cc: 	 SFC CJTF7-16th MP BDE SJA NCOIC; 	rt@us.army.mil ;  

JTF7 16MP 
Subject: 	 Re: Witness availability at U.S.v Davis Article 32 

(41105/. (71e.)<-  
SPC 	will not be testifying in any of the companion cases. 
Thanks. 

allINIOREM 
CPT, JA 
Trial'Defense Counsel 
Tikrit Branch Office (FOB Danger) 
Region IX 
DNVT: 553 
E-mail: 	 us.army.mil  

	 Ori 	 ge 	 
From: 	 s.army.mil  
Date: Sunday, April 4, 2004 8:17 pm 
Subject: Re: Witness availability at U.S.v Davis Article 32 

> My client is not available to testify in any manner at any time 
> during the investigations into this case. 

111111111111111111 
> CPT, JA 
> Defense Counsel 
> LSA Anaconda 
> DSN 318-8 9 

US .army.mil 

	 Ori•inal Messa•e 	 
> From: ' 	 SFC CJTF7-16th MP BDE SJA NCOIC" 

vcmain. • c5.army.mil >Date: Saturday, April 3, 
> 2 
> Subject: Witness availability at U.S.v Davis Article 32 

> > 
> >, [To] 
> > 
> > In the Article 32(b) session in the case of U.S. v Davis, the 
> Defense> requests the following personnel be available for live 
> testimon :> 
> > SPC 
> > SSG 
> > SPC 
> > SPC 
> > SPC 
> > 
> > Request a response as to whether your client mentioned above 
> will 
> > be able to 
> > comply with the Defense's request. 
> > 
> > The 32 will start at 1000, 6 Apr 04 in bldg 112, 16th MP BDE 
> (ABN) 
> > SullivanRm (Fwd). 
> > 
> > 

V/R 

1 027639 
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. SFC CJTF7-16th MP BDE SJA NCOIC" 
vcmain.hq.c5.army.mil > 

Date: Saturday, April 3, 2004 8:37 am 
Subject: Witness availability at U.S.v Davis Article 32 

-4r 

FC CJTF7-16th MP BDE SJA NCOIC 

Sent: 	 Lgiay!lifil04, 2004 10:18 PM 	 .4.0.,-)oie,) 

From: 	 us.army.mil 	 Oa 6-43) 2 )(77)C-)2- .-Kc _ 

 SFC CJTF7-16th MP BDE SJA NCOIC 
Cc: 	 us.army.mii;1111Mftus.army.mil ;Mlillt PT CJTF7 

6MP 
Subject: 	 Re: Witness availability at U.S.v Davis Article 32 

My client is not available to testify in any manner at any time during 
the investigations into this case. 

arw■■osia 
CPT, JA 
DefenSe Counsel 
LSA Anaconda 
DSN 318-829-411111 

1111444111101Pus.army..mil 

> [To] 

> In the Article 32(b) session in the case of U.S. v Davis, the Defense 
> requests the following personnel be available for live testimony: 

> SPC 

> SPC 	 aA)-S--; OCC) 
> SSG 

> SPC 
> SPC 

> RequeSt a response as to whether your client mentioned above will 
> be able to 
> comply with the Defense's request. 

> The 32 will start at 1000, 6 Apr 04 in bldg 112, 16th MP BDE (ABN) 
> SullivanRm (Fwd). 

> V/R 

> SFC  
> Senior Paralegal 
> 16th MP BDE (ABN) 
> VICTORY BASE, IRA 

> cell 

> DNVT 302-587- 
> 
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Page 1 of 3 

CJTF7-OPS OSJA 

From: glillitus.army.mil  

Sent: 	Tuesday, April 06, 2004 02:56 

To: 	11111111111111111 1 LT CJTF7-OPS OSJA 

Subject: Re: RE: RE: Change in location for Art 32 

Thanks, and by the way I did check on convoys this morning as an alternative, but no dice. 

1111111111111. 
CPT, JA 
Senior Defense Counsel 
LSA Anaconda 
318 	SN 

us.army.mil  
au ,A) 2 C) 

	Original Message 	 

From: '11111111111111111LT CJTF7-OPS OSJA" 11111111111111. vcmain.hq.c5.army.mil > 

Date: Tuesday, April 6, 2004 2:55 am 

Subject: RE: RE: Change in location for Art 32 

> I'll check with the I/O and let you know. 

11111  
> Original Message 	 
> Frdm: gam us.army.mil 	us.army.milJ 
> Sent: Tuesday, April 06, 2004 
> To 	 LT CJTF7-OPS OSJA 
> Subject: e:RIZET-Change in location for Art 32 

IMO 
> One slight change, my flight arrives at Griffin at 1700, not 1630. 
> I have 
> limited interne access today, but if you could let me know if 
> we'll be 
> proceeding tonight, I'd appreciate it. I'd like to know if I have 
> to go 
> straight to a hearing, or if we'll proceed tomorrow, or whatever. 
> Thanks. 
4111111111/1111 
> CPT, JA 
> Senior Defense Counsel 
> LSA Anaconda 
> 318 	SN 

us.army.mil  	

• 	

Original Message 	 027661 
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all.11111.11111 LT CJTF7-OPS OSJA 

From: 	 us.army.mil  

Sent: 	Monday, April 05, 2004 10:15 

To: 	 SFC CJTF7-16th MP BDE SJA NCOIC 

Cc: 	 AJ CJTF7 -Effects JA; 
1 LT CJTF7-OPS OSJA; 1111111111MAJ CJTF7 -JAG 

Subject: Re: Change in location for Art 32 

CPT CJTF7 16MP;MWEINNER 

MAJ 

Sir, my flight to Camp Victory was just cancelled. I tried to come down yesterday, knowing that 
cancellations happen sometimes, and that was cancelled too. So unfortunately I've struck out two days 
in a row. I do not believe that I can make it down to Victory in time for the hearing. I am currently 
manifested for a flight that will get me to Griffin Pad around 1630, which was the earliest I could get. I 
will check on convoys to see if I can get there late tonight or early morning, but I am doubtful that that 
will be feasible. Accordingly, I need to request a delay until I can get there. I do not want any more of 
a delay than is necessary, so I would appreciate your guidance on when we could reschedule. Again, I'm 
currently scheduled to come in tomorrow afternoon, but I have no idea if the following day would work 
for you and everyone else involved. Please advise. Thank you. 

V/R, 

CPT, JA 
Senior Defense Counsel . 

LSA'Ana onda 
318-829 	SN 

us.army.mil  

	Original Message 	 

From: 	 SFC CJTF7-16th MP BDE SJA NCOIC" 
@vcmain.hq.c5.army.mil> 

Date: Thursday, April 1, 2004 12:19 pm 

Subject: Change in location for Art 32 

> [To] 

> The location for the Article 32 for U.S. v Davis has changed. 

> The new location will be bldg 112, 16th MP BDE(ABN) Sullivan Room 
> (Fwd). 
> The start time is still 1000. 027662 

4/6/2004 
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> If you need directions, I can assist. 

> V/R 

>011111111111111 
> Senior Paralegal 
> 16th MP BDE (ABN) 
> VICTORY BASE, IRAQ 
> DNVT 302-587-W1 
> 58 
> cell 
> 

027663 
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110 	 -A10 
DEPARTMENT OF THE ARMY 

UNITED STATES ARMY TRIAL DEFENSE SERVICE 
HHC, STB, 13th  COSCOM 

OSJA, TDS 
Camp Anaconda, Iraq 

APO AE 09391 

REPLY TO 
ATTENTION 

OF: 

TDS-Anaconda 	 12 April 
2004 

MEMORANbUM FOR Article 32 Investigating Officer (MAJ $111111111111III Corps 
Artillery, Victory Base, Iraq, APO AE 09342 

SUBJECT: Article 32 Objections and Comments (SGT Davis) 

• 

1. The Accused, by and through counsel, offers the following memorandum to memorialize the 
verbal objections made during the hearing on 7 April 2004. The Defense requests inclusion of 
this memorandum in the report. We also would like to offer into evidence an exhibit that was not 
offered during the hearing. 	

- If (2,) 

-64  r P ilms`.6" 
2. First, the defense offers the sworn statement of CP T sm. which was marked in the 
investigation file as Exhibit 74. CPTIM was called to testify during the hearing, but invoked 
his Article 31 right to remain silent. On that basis, the defense requests that he be deemed 
unavailable, and that his previous sworn statement be admitted for consideration by the 
Investigating Officer (JO). 

3. The Defense objects to concluding the Article 32 hearing with no attempt to secure telephonic 
te§timony from those witnesses deemed unavailable due to distance, particularly those witnesses 
located in CONUS or in Kuwait. Specifically, these witnesses include: 

\

) 
\ 	 a. SA 	10th MP Battalion, Camp Victory, Iraq (took statement of SGT 

0 2  ,- 	c , 
ri 1  1... 	

Davis on 17 Jan 04 redeployed to CONUS 
l-C  b. SA 	 , 10th  MP Battalion, Camp Victory, Iraq (took statement of SGT 

Davis on 15 Jan 04)—redeployed to CONUS 
c. SA 	10th  MP Battalion, Camp Victory, Iraq (took statement of SGT 

Davis 
on 14 Jan 04; this statement is basis of alleged false official statement in Charge IV)—
redeployed to CONUS

, 	

)(b) 5, 0 X) 5 --  

) 

,biii 4 
d. SPC 	

i 
A Company, 325 th  MI Battalion, Fort Devens, MA 01432 

(US r  
worked as interrogator at Abu Ghraib, familiar with 

stanch practices in controlling and disciplining detainees) 

	

(

e. CPT 	 372d MP Company, Abu Ghraib, Iraq (USAR)(former OIC 
of "hard site" redeployed to CONUS, contact information unknown by defense counsel; CPT 

(\\,„ 
_was present for right seat training with predecessor unit and familiar with standard 
practices taught to 372d personnel upon assumption of duties at Abu Ghraib)— redeployed to 

27664 
2, 
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• 

TDS-Anaconda 
SUBJECT: Article 32 Objections and Comments (SGT Davis) 
CONUS 

f. LT 	 Abu Ghraib, Iraq (conducted AR 15-6 investigation into alleged 
abuse of female detainee; familiar with standards and training for treatment of detainees)—
redeployed to CONUS 

g. COL 	 ommander, JIDC, Abu Ghraib, Iraq (responsible for 

establishing standards and procedures for interrogation of detainees at Abu Ghraib; approval 
authority for deviations from standard treatment and disciplinefof detAnees)—redeployed to 
CONUS 

h. CPT 	, JIDC, Abu Ghraib, Iraq (as legal advisor to MI command, 
responsible 

for advising commander on legal issues pertaining to detainees and formulating ROE for general 
treatment and for interrogation)—redeployed to CONUS 

i. BG Janis L. Karpinski, Commander, 377 th  Theater Support Command, Camp Victory, 
Iraq (commander responsible for operation of Abu Ghraib during relevant time frame; responded 
to International Red Cross assessment and criticism of detainee living standards; should be aware 
of guidance from higher authorities regarding balance between detainee rights and need to obtain 
intelligence regarding ongoing terrorist/insurgent operations)—in Kuwait 

4. The Defense notes the Governmerit's proffer that it was not possible to obtain telephonic 
testimony from these witnesses, both due' to the lack of a phone line in the courtroom and the 
unavailability of a speaker phone in theater. While the Government made these conclusory 
statements, it was evident that no effort had been made to obtain a speaker phone, so no real 
determination of unavailability had even been made. Additionally, the unavailability of a DSN 
or commercial line in the courtroom was irrelevant, since the hearing did not have to be 
conducted in any specific room on Victory Base. The overall relevance and importance of the 
witnesses warranted an effort at securing their testimony prior to closing the taking of evidence 
in the hearing. 

5. The Defense objects to closing the hearing without production of detainee files or records that 
are maintained or controlled by any agency of the United States Government, including but not 
limited to the Department of the Army, Department of Defense, any other of the armed forces, 
Central Intelligence Agency, Federal Bureau of Investigation, or the Department of Homeland 
Defense, that pertain to any of the alleged detainee victims of SGT Davis. Live testimony 
established that the prison did maintain detainee records, though they were of varying detail and 
quality. The Government conceded that it had made no effort to locate these files and simply 
stated that to do so would be difficult. The Defense requests these records for all seven of the 
detainees who were moved into Block 1A on 8 November 2004 that are the subjects of these 
allegations into SGT Davis and his co-acipsed. 

6. The Defense objects to closing the hearing without production of the AR 15-6 investigation 
that was conducted by a general officer into conditions at Abu Ghraib prison. Live testimony 
established that such an investigation had taken place. This investigation, which purportedly 

2 
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TDS-Anaconda 
SUBJECT: Article 32 Objections and Comments (SGT Davis) 
addressed the responsibility of various levels of the chain of command for poor conditions and 
treatment of detainees, is clearly relevant on the merits and in extenuation and mitigation. 
Command responsibility for any of the conditions or practices that contributed to the allegations 
in question in this case are clearly relevant, particularly to the allegations of dereliction levelled 
against SGT Davis for failing to prevent or report mistreatment. 

7. The Defense objects to closing the hearing without securing testimony from the one identified 
victim who is still believed to be held at Abu Ghraib prison. The obvious relevance of a victim's 

testimony justifies at least telephonic, if not live, testimony. The Defense repeats its request to 
conduct the remainder of the hearing at the prison, if security reasons preclude moving the 
detainee. 

8. Thank you for your attention to this request. POC for this memorandum is the undersigned at 
31 	DSN or via email at WarjUus.army.mil .  

( 16)2(7,,(c) 	 

11!!!!!!!!!!!!!!! 

• 3 
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t" 	 44646v 
INVESTIGATING OFFICER'S REPORT' 

   

 

(Of Charges Under Article 32, UCMJ and R.C'.M 405, Manual for Courts-Ma;-tial) 

I a. 	FROM: (Name of Investigating Officer - 

Last. First. MI) 

b. GRADE 

0-4 

c. ORGANIZATION 

197th Field Artillery Brigade ag,e,a,. ,--,--,  
New Hampshire Army National Guard 	.., ,-- . , ry 

3L.C, . 

d. DATE OF RL  

15 April 2004 

2a. TO: (Name of Officer who directed the 
investigation - Last, First. MI) 

b. TITLE 

Commander 

c. ORGANIZATION 	,94W::/...r (40 i.'" '-'. 

Headquarters 
16th Military Police Brigade (Airborne) 
Victory Base, Iraq APO AE 09342 

3a NAME OF ACCUSED (Last, First, MI) 

Davis, Javal, S. 

b. GRADE 

E-5 

c. SSN (.6x) -ox.  d. ORGANIZATION 	• 

HHC 16th MP BDE (ABN), III 
Corps, Victory Base, Iraq 

e. DATE OF 
CHARGES 

2 0 AmeJ., 20041 
(Check appropriate answer) YES NO 

4. IN ACCORDANCE WITH ARTICLE 32, UCMJ, AND R.C.M. 405, MANUAL FOR COURTS-MARTIAL, 
I HAVE INVESTIGATED THE CHARGES APPENDED HERETO (Exhibit 1) X 

5. THE ACCUSED WAS REPRESENTED BY COUNSEL (If not, see 9 below) X 

6. COUNSEL WHO REPRESENTED THE ACCUSED WAS QUALIFIED UNDER R.C.M. 405(d)(2), 502(d) X 

7a. NA 	E OFD 	NSE COUNSEL (Last, First, MI) b. GRADE 
0-3 

8a. NAME OF ASSISTANT DEFENSE COUNSEL (If any) b. GRADE 

c. ORGANIZATION (If appropriate) 

United States Army Trial Defense Sevices 
c. ORGANIZATION (If appropriate) 

d. ADDRESS (If appropriate) 

HHC,STB, 13th COSCOM, OSJA, TDS, Camp Anaconda, Iraq 
d. ADDRESS (If appropriate) 

9. (To be signed by accused if accused waives counsel. If accused does not sign. investigating officer will explain in detail in Item 21.) 

a. PLACE b. DATE 

I HAVE BEEN INFORMED OF MY RIGHT TO BE REPRESENTED IN THIS INVESTIGATION BY COUNSEL, INCLUDING MY RIGHT TO 
CIVILIAN OR MILITARY COUNSEL OF MY CHOICE IF REASONABLY AVAILABLE. I WAIVE MY RIGHT TO COUNSEL IN THIS INVESTI-
GATION. 

c. SIGNATURE OF ACCUSED 

- 10. AT THE BEGINNING OF THE INVESTIGATION I INFORMED THE ACCUSED OF: (Check appropriate answer) YES NO 

a. THE CHARGE(S) UNDER INVESTIGATION X 

b. THE IDENTITY OF THE ACCUSER X 

c. THE RIGHT AGAINST SELF-INCRIMINATION UNDER ARTICLE 31 X 

d. THE PURPOSE OF THE INVESTIGATION 
.....____ X 

e. THE RIGHT TO BE PRESENT THROUGHOUT THE TAKING OF EVIDENCE X 

f. THE WITNESSES AND OTHER EVIDENCE KNOWN TO ME WHICH I EXPECTED TO PRESENT 

g. TO CROSS-EXAMINE WITNESSES X 

t1. 	THE RIGHT TO HAVE AVAILABLE WITNESSES AND EVIDENCE PRESENTED X 

i. 	TO PRESENT ANYTHING IN DEFENSE, EXTENUATION, OR MITIGATION 

j 	THE RIGHT TO MAKE A SWORN OR UNSWORN STATEMENT, ORALLY OR IN WRITING X 
11 a. THE ACCUSED AND ACCUSED'S COUNSEL WERE PRESENT THROUGHOUT THE PRESENTATION OF EVIDENCE (If the 

accused 
X  

b. STATE THE CIRCUMSTANCES AND DESCRIBE THE PROCEEDINGS CONDUCTED IN THE ABSENCE OF ACCUSED OR COUNSEL 

• 

027617 

NOTE: 	If additional space is required for any item, enter the additional material in Item 21 or on a separate sheet. 	Identify such material with the proper 

numerical and, if appropriate, lettered heading (1:;rample: "7c".) Securely attach any additional sheets to the form and add a note in the appropriate item of the 
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12a. THE FOLLOWING WITNEa.:tt. TESTIFIEL 	DER OATH: (Check appropriate answer) 

NAME (Last. Firs; MI) GRADE (If any) ORGANIZATION/ADDRESS (Whichever is appropriate) YES NO 

1) 	 _‘6,),6,411  eiW 1 6 	_ 	i , 	k.... / 	, E-5 CID Agent X 

2) E-4 372d MP CO, Abu Gharib, Iraq X 

3) 0-3 372d MP CO, Abu Gharib, Iraq X 

4) E-6 372d MP CO, Abu Gharib, Iraq X 

5 E-7 372d MP CO, Abu Gharib, Iraq X 
... 

See Continuation Sheet 

b. THE SUBSTANCE OF THE TESTIMONY OF THESE WITNESSES HAS BEEN REDUCED TO WRITING AND IS ATTACHED. X 
13a. THE FOLLOWING STATEMENTS, DOCUMENTS, OR MATTERS WERE CONSIDERED; THE ACCUSED WAS PERMITTED TO 

EXAMINE EACH 

DESCRIPTION OF ITEM LOCATION OF ORIGINAL (If not attached) 

1)PE #1 CD of photos Government (Copy attached) 

2) PE #2 photo of detainees in a "dog pile". Government (Copy attached) X 

3) PE #3 sworn statement of SPC 	oxi4.r 1 (Copy attached) Government (Coached) X 

4) PE #4 sworn statement of SPC Government (Copy attached) X 

5). PE #5 sworn statement of PFC11111112 Government (Copy attached) X 

See Continuation Sheet 

b. EACH ITEM CONSIDERED, OR A COPY OR RECITAL OF THE SUBSTANCE OR NATURE THEREOF, IS ATTACHED X 
14. THERE ARE GROUNDS TO BELIEVE THAT THE ACCUSED WAS NOT MENTALLY RESPONSIBLE FOR THE OFFENSE(S) 

OR NOT COMPETENT TO PARTICIPATE IN THE DEFENSE. (See R.C.M. 909, 916(k).) X 

15. THE DEFENSE DID REQUEST OBJECTIONS TO BE NOTED IN THIS REPORT (If Yes, speck in Item 21 below) X 
16. ALL ESSENTIAL WITNESSES WILL BE AVAILABLE IN THE EVENT OF TRIAL 

17. THE CHARGES AND SPECIFICATIONS ARE IN PROPER FORM X 
18. REASONABLE GROUNDS EXIST TO BELIEVE THAT THE ACCUSED COMMITTED THE OFFENSE(S) ALLEGED X 
19. I AM NOT AWARE OF ANY GROUNDS WHICH WOULD DISQUALIFY ME FROM ACTING AS INVESTIGATING OFFICER. 

(See R.C.M. 405(d)(1). X 

20. I RECOMMEND: 

a. TRIAL BY 	■ SUMMARY 	 ■ SPECIAL 	 0 GENERAL COURT-MARTIAL 

b.■ OTHER (Specify in Item 21 below) 

21. REMARKS (Include, as necessary, explanation for any delays in the investigation, and explanation for any "no" answers above.) 

a. The Article 32 Hearing was scheduled at 1000, 6 Apr 04, at the Courthouse, The Defense Counsel requested, via email, a delay because 
he was not able to fly to Victory Base as scheduled. The hearing was rescheduled for 1000, 7 Apr 04. 

b. See Continuation Sheet regarding witness availability and Defense Counsel objections and motions. 

0276  6 8  
22a. TYPED NAME OF INVESTIGATING OFFICER b. GRADE 

0-4 

c. ORGANIZATION 

197th Field Arrillery Brigade 
New Hampshire Army National Guard 

d 	SIG e. DATE 
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al-644)2),(74C) 

CONTINUATION SHEET, DD Form 457, Investigating Officer's Report, Article 32(b) 
Proceeding, U.S. v Davis 

Item 12a continued: 

6). E-4 372d MP Co, Abu Gharib, Iraq yes 
7). E-4 372d MP Co, Abu Gharib, Iraq yes 
8). E-5 372d MP Co, Abu Gharib, Iraq yes 
9) E-5 372d MP Co, Abu Gharib, Iraq yes 

Item 13a continued: 

6) PE #6 sworn statement of accused (SGT Davis). 
7) PE #7 photo of simulated "fellatio" of one detainee on another detainee. 
8) PE #8 photo of simulated "fellatio" of one detainee on another detainee. 
9) PE #9 photo of detainee masturbating. 

Item 21 continued: 

1. Both Trial counsel and Defense Counsel requested witness(es), the following 
availability/non-availability for each request is noted for the record: 

CPL 	 - invoked Art. 31 Rights through his attorney. 
b. SS 	 nvoked Art. 31 Rights through his attorney. 

PFC 	 re-deployed and not reasonably available. Her 
sworn testimony is admitted as PE#5. 
SPC 	 yoked Art. 31 Rights through his attorney. His 

sworn testimony is admitted as PE#3. 
SP 	 yoked Art. 31 Rights through her attorney. Her 
sworn testimony is admitted as PE# 4. 

f. SPC 	 yoked Art. 31 Rights through her attorney. 
detainee at prison and because of security 

(4 	el, 00 	h. 	 presently not listed as detainee at prison, and if 
present at prison, and because of security reasons, he is not reasonably 

reasons, e is not reasonably available. 

available. 	
presently not listed as detainee at prison, and if i. 

present at prison, and because of security reasons, he is not reasonably 
available. 

re-deployed and not reasonably available. (h)69) a (-7 	) E 	J . SA 	
e-deployed and not reasonably available. k. SA 	 

1. SA 	 -deployed and not reasonably available. 

	

(m. SPC 	- re-deployed and not reasonably available. 
n. SSG 	 - present and testified at Art. 32 Hearing. 
o. SPC 	 present and testified at Art. 32 Hearing. 

	

,p. SPC 	 present and testified at Art. 32 Hearing. 

027639 
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l  

Ac,z)  
-C,6)  

SGT 	 sent and testified at Art. 32 Hearing. 
SPC 	 unable to locate and not reasonably available. 
SPC 	 present and testified at Art. 32 Hearing. 
SGT 	 present and testified at Art. 32 Hearing. 

no longer at prison and not reasonably available. 
invoked right to remain silent at prior Art. 32 Hearing re 

similar allegations steaming from alleged abuse at prison and not 
reasonably available. 

r. 
s. 
t. 
u :  

A 

re-deployed and not reasonably available. 
- present and invoked his Art. 31 Rights. 
present and invoked his Art. 31 Rights. 
able to contact and not reasonably available. 

- re-deployed and not reasonably available. 
e-deployed and not reasonably available. 

not with Titan Corporation, present whereabouts unknown 
and not reasonably available. 

ot with Titan Corporation, present whereabouts 
unknown and not reasonably available. 

- not with Titan Corporation, present whereabouts 
unknown and not reasonably available. 
Special Agent-in- Charged~- agent not known and believed to 
be a fictitious name used on form as an example. 
BG Janis L. Karpinski- presently in Kuwait and no reasonably available. 

.1111111111111111resent and testified at Art. 32 Hearing. 

w. CPT,  
x. CPT 
y. SFC 
z. LTC 
aa. COL 
bb. CPT 

(b)e-1v;01(1Y- 

e. 

ebb) ► ; orlf 

gg• 
0,A)1; hh 

EVIDENTAR Y ISSUES RE PROSECUTION EXHIBITS AND DEFENSE MOTIONS 

2. Defense Counsel made the following objections to the Prosecution's Exhibits: 

a. Introduction to PE # 1- a CD which contained photos. Defense Counsel 
objected on grounds of relevance and prejudicial effect. PE # 1 was 
admitted and Defense Counsel's objection was noted. 

b. Introduction to PE # 2- a photo from PE # 1 (CD) which depicts a "dog-
pile" of detainees. Defense Counsel objected on grounds of relevance and-
prejudical effect. 

c. Introduction to PE # 7- a photo from PE # 1 (CD) which depicts a detainee 
in an act of "simulated fellatio" with another detainee. Defense Counsel 
objected on the grounds of relevance and prejudicial effect. 

d. Introduction to PE # 8- a photo from PE # 1 (CD) which depicts a detainee 
in an act of "simulated fellatio" with another detainee. Defense Counsel 
objected on the grounds of relevance and prejudicial effect 

e. Introduction to PE # 9- a photo from PE # 1 (CD) which depicts a detainee 
masturbating in the presence of other detainees. Defense Counsel objected 
on the grounds of relevance and prejudicial effect. 

027670 
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3. Defense Counsel did not object to the following Prosecution's Exhibits: 

a. Introduction to PEs # 3, 4, 5, and 6 which contain the sworn statements of 
SPC 	;PC 	PFC11111111.nd SGT Davis (the accused), 
'espectively. 	(h)(6.Lc-  (Za..) -5—  

4. Defense Counsel made the following Motions: 

a. An "Open Hearing" with regards to the Art. 32 Hearing. Motion granted. 
b. Continue the Art. 32 Hearing from 1000hrs on 6APR04 to 1000hrs on 

7APR04 because Defense Counsel was unable to travel (flight delay). 
Motion was granted. 

c. Convene the Art. 32 proceedings from Camp Victory to Abu Gharib 
Prison. Motion was denied because of travel security and safety. 

d. Telephonic testimony set up for witnesses at Abu Gharib Prison to the 
Camp Victory CourthouSe. Motion was denied because of the lack of 
adequate telephonic facilities. The Courthouse and Prison only had DNVT 
capability and there was no ability to teleconference. 

e. Compel the Government to specifically identify all of the alleged victims 
of SGT Davis (the accused). Further, if there are any other additional 
alleged victims included in the charges and specifications then to identify 
and produce them at the hearing. The Trial Counsel stated that they had 
provided to Defense Counsel all the information and documentation in 
their possession and if they received any additional information and/or 
documentation, it would be provided to Defense Counsel. Motion was 
denied. 

f. Compel the Government to produce whatever detainee files or records that 
are maintained or controlled by any agency of the United States 
Government, including but not limited to the Department of the Army, 
Department of Defense, any other of the armed forces, Central Intelligence 
Agency, Federal Bureau of Investigation, or the Department of Homeland 
Defense, that pertain to any of the alleged detainees. The Trial Counsel 
stated that they had provided to Defense Counsel all the information and 
documentation in their possession and if they received any additional 
and/or documentation, it would be provided to Defense Counsel. Motion 
was denied. 

5. After the hearing adjourned, via email, Defense Counsel made a motion to 
include the sworn statement of CP as a defense exhibit. The 
motion was granted, and the statement ar e • as I efense Exhibit A. 

(6 a) 2 ; 01:0 2-- 
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Article 32 Transcript 

U.S. v Davis 

The Article 32 Proceedings were called to order at 1000 hours, 7 April 2004, at Victory 
Base, Iraq. 

The Investigating Officer stated for the record that the proceedings were scheduled to 
start on 6 Apr 04, but were delayed due the defense counsel's absence. 

PERSONS PRESENT 

MAJ 	 Investigating Officer 
1LT 	 overnment Counsel 
CPT 	 ssistant Government Counsel 
CPT 	 Defense Counsel 
SGT Javal S. Davis, Accused 
SFC 1111111110 Recorder 

PERSONS ABSENT 

None 

,a01-66)0 2; (-nce) 
ett'Cepet", "Wed 

The Investigating officer stated that this was a formal investigation and that he had been 
detailed as the Article 32 Investigating Officer by order of CoIone 
Commander, 16 th  Military Police Brigade (Airborne). 

The Investigating Officer stated that the following witnesses would -be present: 
610// e)0/ 

SA 	 10th  MP BN (CID) 
SP 	 372d MP CO 
CPT 	 72d MP CO 
SFC 	 372d MP CO 
SSG 	 72d MP CO 
SPC 	 372d MP CO 
SPC  	372d MP CO 
SGT 	 a72dMPCO 
SGT 	 T2d MP CO 

The investigating officer informed the accused that his sole function as the Article 32 
investigating officer was to determine thoroughly and impartially all of the relevant facts 
of the case, to weigh and evaluate those facts, and to determine the truth of the matters 
stated in the charges. 
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, 10 MP BN (CID) 
, 10th  MP BN (CID) 

0th  MP BN(CID) 
/ (7)e)).  SA 

SA 

He further stated that he would also consider the form of the charges and the type of 
disposition that should be made in the case concerning the charges that have been 
preferred against the accused. He stated that he would impartially evaluate and weigh 
all the evidence, examine all available witnesses, and give the accused and counsel full 
opportunity to cross-examine any available witness. 

The Investigating Officer advised the accused of his right to counsel. 

The Accused stated the he would be represented by CPT 	 (41e) ?; (7,  CC ) Z.. 
The Defense Counsel waived the reading of the charges. 

The Investigating Officer notified the accused of his rights during the Article 32 
Investigation. 

The accused stated he understood his rights. 

Government Counsel reminded the I.O. of the email traffic concerning the Defense 
Counsel's transportation problems and email traffic concerning co-accused witnesses 
rights invocation. 

The Investigating officer stated that the email traffic would be marked as I.O. 
exhibits. 

The Defense Counsel conducted a voire dire of the Investigating Officer, and 
made no objection to the Investigating Officer being detailed to the hearing. 

Government Counsel clarified for the Investigating Officer and Defense Counsel, 
which requested defense witnesses were available, and would be present for 
testimony. 

The following requested defense witnesses were determined to be unavailable for 
testimony: 

(SPC CPL 	 , HHC 16th  MP BDE (ABN) 
SS a 	 HC, 16th  MP BDE (ABN) 
PFC 	 HHC (rear) 16 th  MP BDE(ABN) 
SPC 	 C, 16th  MP BDE (ABN) 
SPC 	 HHC, 16th  MP BDE (ABN) 

HC, 16th  MP BDE (ABN) 
ISN 	BCCF 

IBM BCCF 
CCF 

(61(616/(7)  

cc)r 

(6A) 11,(7t) if 
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SPC 
SP 

MI BN 
o, HHC, 109 th  ASMB 

JIDC 
Titan Corp 

CPT 	 372d MP CO 
LTC 
COL 	 JIDC 
CPT 

ACI (Titan Corp) 

CA)f' 	 CACI (Titan Corp) 
CACI (Titan Corp) 

Special Agent-in-Charge 	 JIDC 	/(: )//7,(ci 
BG Janis Karpinski, Cdr, 800 1  MP BDE (377 th  TSC) 

The Defense Counsel objected to the unavailability of witnesses. 

t-e4,9:4944 /Parc) 

The Government Counsel discussed the availability and status of documents and 
miscellaneous information the Defense Counsel requested in discovery. 

Defense Counsel objected to the Government's production of documents and 
miscellaneous information requested in Discovery. 

Government Counsel did not make an opening statement. 

Defense Counsel did not make an opening statement. 

THE GOVERNMENT'S CASE 

S 	 10th MP BN (CID), Prisoner Interrogations, Abu Ghraib 
Prison, Iraq, was calle - as a witness, sworn, and testified in substance as 
follows: 	 (66)/ Oic) / 

DIRECT EXAMINATION 

I am currently the Special Agent in Charge of a CID Team at Abu Ghraib Prison. The 
Prisoner Interrogation Team is a small CID element that interviews as screens various 
prisoners at the Abu Ghraib Prison. I have been a CID agent for 4 years. I went 
through 16 weeks of training to become an agent. 

6-• ct 

I first arrived at Abu in mid January 2004. This the first case I have worked on at the 
prison. I was called from BIAP to help with is investigation. This investigation was 
initiated when a soldier named SPC 	ame forward anonymously, and provided a 
CD and letter to CID. He later came forward and made a sworn statement. He was 
afraid of any repercussions he might receive from the members of his unit. He had 
been on leave, and upon his return, he heard of a shooting, and wanted to see pictures 
of the incident. His roommate, CPL lave him a CD to copy. 

(4,6n (?) -tr- 	 027674 
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(6.1(6) A/) 4' 
After SPCIIIIIeviewed the CD, he saw pictures of naked detainees in sexual 
situations and other various positions. 

The Government Counsel hands the Witness Prosecution Exhibit 1 for 
Identification. 

This is a copy of the CD of pictures and files we recovered during the investigation. It is 
labeled "CPU Exam", and has instructions listed on how to view the AIRs and files 
within. 

The Defense Counsel objected to the admission of Prosecution Exhibit 1 into 
evidende. 

I have reviewed the images on the CD, and I have seen pictures as depicted by SGT 
Davis. There are pictures of the dog pile incident, in which SGT Davis admitted to 
jumping onto a pile of detainees. Other images SGT Davis described were of a 
detainee-masturbating incident. These images are on the CD. With the help of SPC 

bkif) 	 e used the CD to identify the parties involved in the images. We think the dog 
-7 -1C-) tf pile incident occurred in late Oct or early Nov when 7 prisoners were transferred from 

Ganci to the hard site for invoking a riot. SGT Davis was involved in escorting those 
prisoners. From PFCMIWistatement, she and SP were on a tier looking 
down and saw SGT Davis, GUM, SSG 	 scort the detainees into a 
pile on the floor. From all of ou investigation, we were le to determine that SGT 
Davis was involved in placing the etainees in the pil 

The Government Counsel hands the 'Witness Prosecution Exhibit 2 for 
Identification. 

This is a picture of detainees lying in a pile on the floor of Tier 1A. This is one of the 
pictures from the CD, which is Prosecution Exhibit 1. This is a fair and accurate 
representation of the dog pile as described in the accused's and co-accused's 
statements. 

The Defense Counsel objected to the admission of Prosecution Exhibit 2 into 
evidence. 

From looking at the folder on the computer, the folders were labeled 5 Nov, 7 Nov, etc, 
and the pictures were obtained in those folders. 

Prosecution Exhibits 1 and 2 were admitted into evidence. 

I interviewed SP 	. She invoked her rights. SPC -PC 	SGT 
Davis, and PFC 	gave written sworn statements. 

(Mjc i, (s---  - 
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The Investigating Officer granted the Government Counsel's request of the co-
accused and accused being declared as unavailable due to their rights invocation 
through their counsel. 

The written sworn statements of SPC 	were admitted into evidence as 
Prosecution Exhibit 3 with no objection. 

The written sworn statements of SPC 	i were admitted into evidence 	as 
Prosecution Exhibit 4 with no objection. 

The written sworn statements of PFC1111111111110were admitted into evidence as 
Prosecution Exhibit 5 with no objection. 

The written sworn statements of SGT Davis were admitted into evidence as 
Prosecution Exhibit 6 with objection. 

I did not take statements from SKIM SPCi PAM, or SGT Davis. 
No one agent took every statement. On large cases, man a ents take statements and 
compile everything together. I recall the statement SPC 	gave. She described 
the incident when SGT Davis helped escort prisoners into t e rd site. 

The Government Counsel hands the Defense Counsel, and Investigating Officer, 
and Witness, a CID sketch of the layout of tier 1A and 1B. 

SPA...was on the top tier standing here, and the detainees were in a pile in this 
area [Witness points to the sketch]. The numbers on the sketch are cell numbers. 

Per the sworn statements given, once the detainees were placed in a dog pile, they 
Were jumped on and had their fingers and toes stepped on, and later stripped nude. 
SGT Davis was described as jumping the air and landing on the pile, with the 
detainees grunting in pain. SPC 	identified SGT Davis as a jumper in his 
statement. SGT Davis initially denied, and later admitted jumping onto the pile. Some 
of the detainees described the soldiers as stepping on their hands and feet. SGT Davis 
first stated in his sworn statement that he stepped on hands and feet and fell onto the 
file by accident. In his second statement, he said that he stepped and jumped 
purposely. 

SGT Davis stated that he observed a naked detainee standing masturbating and 
another naked detainee kneeling with his face towards the standing detainee's crotch. 

The Government Counsel hands the Witness Prosecution Exhibits 7 and 8 for 
Identification. 

These photos represent SGT Davis' description of the masturbation incident, and are 
stored on the CD. This incident happened in late Oct or early Nov. 

027676 
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Prosecution Exhibits 7 and 8 admitted into evidence with no objection. 

SGT Davis was the NCOIC of tier 3A and 3B. He gave his first sworn statement on 
14 Jan 04. 

The Government Counsel hands the Witness Prosecution Exhibit 6. 

SGT Davis says here that he did not intentionally step on the detainees' feet. In his 
second statement he said that he was not entirely honest in his first statement. SGT 
Davis gave his second statement on 15 Jan 04. He stated that he stepped on 
detainees' feet out of anger, and the he jumped on the pile once for sure, maybe twice. 

CROSS EXAMINATION 

The Investigating Officer reminded the Accused that this was the Defense's 
opportunity to examine the Government's witness. 

I have been at Abu Ghraib since 6 Jan 04, and moved there permanently on 1 Feb 04. 
Through the course of this investigation, we determined that the detainees in 1A and 1B 
were stripped regularly. They basically followed this as a verbal SOP from the troops 
there before them. 

Security checks were made by the Chain of Command in the evening, but I don't know 
how often. The incidents of 8 Nov 03 happened while the detainees were clothed and 
while they were naked. 

I don't know if SGT Davis was there for the entire incident. 

We collected files from the on-call medics on the detainees, and we interviewed the 
medical personnel. I have no recollection of injuries to detainees' hands or feet. We 
looked for injuries "out of the ordinary". 

I was present when SGT Davis gave his statement. There is no rule for who has to be 
present during an interview. I don't believe SGT Davis did anything to the detainees 
after they were naked. His statement indicated that he left the room after they were 
stripped naked. 

The SOP gathered by the other agents was written after the alleged incidents. Before 
the allegations, there were no SOPs on how to treat detainees. Procedures were "word 
of mouth" or just verbal guidelines. 

Tier 1A and 1B housed MI, CID, OGA (FBI, CIA), female and juvenile detainees. They 
were segregated from the general population. The general population was criminals. 
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I don't know of the SOPs. There were guideline for specific sleep and eating patterns 
for detainees. It is not the MP guards who implement this sleep or eating pattern, but 
MI personnel who authorize it. 

I never read a 15-6 Investigation, but I believe one was done. A number of personnel in 
the Chain of Command were relieved because of this investigation. I don't remember if 
it went on before or after our investigation. 
I don't know how often the physical abuse occurred. 

I do not know the unit's METL or any training they were given. They were mainly road 
MPs, and were put into the prison to serve as guards. A few may have been prison 
guards in their civilian jobs. 

The prison is a dangerous environment. Tier 1A and 1B has two MPs who monitor the 
detainees. I don't know if the MI holds are worse than the general population. There 
may be terrorists and detainees involved in politically driven incidents in 1A and 1B. 

The seven detainees transferred from Ganci were suspected to be leaders of a riot. 
Before I arrived at the prison, an Iraqi guard smuggled a weapon in to a prisoner, 
resulting in the prisoner shooting a soldier in the chest. The soldier's body armor saved 
him. 

Camp Vigilant also holds HVDs, black list, and MI holds. The statements I read, listed 
the seven as being transferred from Ganci. 

REDIRECT EXAMINATION 

SGT Davis was the NCOIC of one wing at the hard site. He indicated that he observed 
the masturbating incident. 

The Government Counsel hands the Witness Prosecution Exhibit 9 for 
Identification. 

I recognize this picture from the CD, Prosecution Exhibit 1. This is the masturbating 
incident he described in his statement. I am not aware of any other masturbating 
incidents. 

Prosecution Exhibit 9 admitted into evidence with no objection. 

The 7 individuals were brought over from Ganci. Ganci was used to hold the general 
population, I don't know what crimes they committed. It holds anyone not in any special 
category. There are about 6,000 prisoners at Ganci. 

With neither side having anything further, the witness was warned not to discuss 
his testimony with anyone other than the parties present, and permanently 
excused. 
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2-1  MC) 2- 
SPC 	 372d Military Police Company, Abu Ghraib Prison, 
Iraq, was called as a witness, sworn, and testified in substance as follows: 

DIRECT EXAMINATION 

I have been in 372d MP CO for 11/2 years. We had a Law and Order mission at Hillah 
for 4 months upon arrival here. We got here 15 May 03. SGT Davis is in 372d MP CO. 
We were all transferred to Abu Ghraib 1 Oct 03, and we replaced the 72d MP CO. 

In Oct and Nov, I was in charge of a Tier with a few soldiers to make sure the prisoners 
got food, and medical care. I report to a NCOIC. The tier has two levels of cells. We 
were part of the hard site. 

The first week of Nov, I was working an observed abuse after I was moved to the night 
shift. The abuse started in the inprocessing area. We escorted prisoners down to tier 1 
for isolation. There were seven transfers from Ganci because of a riot. 

The detainees were flexi-cuffed, and had sandbags on their heads. It is a long walk 
from Inprocessing to Tier 1.The escorts were leading them into walls and cell bars as 
they walked with them. They could not see where they were going because they had 
sandbags on their heads. C7)e)a- 

I was the last escort in line with a prisoner. When we arrived at tier 1, SR1111.111ook 
my prisoner and placed him into a pile on top of the other prisoners. They were all 
restrained with zip ties on their hands behind their backs, and sandbags on their heads, 
clothed, and on top of each other. 

I specifically remember SPCIIIMosing for picture of him holding a prisoner with his 
left hand, and his left hand about to punch a detainee with a sand bag over his head. 
[Witness simulates motion] After the picture, he actually punched the detainee. I 
specifically remember SGT Davis walking around the pile of detainees stomping on the 
detainees' feet and toes. SGT Davis was wearing his issue boots. They would cry out 
in pain. It was powerful enough to be painful. I did not see SGT Davis jump onto any 
detainees. SFC 	aw SGT Davis stomping, and motioned for SGT Davis to stop. 
He gave a cutting sign ross his neck for SGT Davis to stop. [Witness simulates 
motion] SGT Davis the stopped. 

CROSS EXAMINATION 
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I was with the unit the whole time it was at the prison. We did not get much training. 
We RIP'd for a few days with the 72d MP CO. I went on leave in Oct, and when I 
returned, I was RIP'd by the day shift for about a week. They told me how to do things. 

I did not see the detainees naked before then. That night was my first duty on the night 
shift. 
When I say RIP, I mean training. 

Tier 1A and 1B were MI holds and people with high profiles for MI questioning. The 
Ganci rioters were taken to 1A and 1B into isolation to calm down. I was never told that 
1A and 1B were to be treated differently. It is implied from MI personnel that they have 
different sleep and eating schedules. 

REDIRECT EXAMINATION 

I do not recall who else was in the line escorting detainees down to tier 1. 

With neither side having anything further, the witness was warned not to discuss 
his testimony with anyone other than the parties present, and permanently 
excused. 

The Article 32 proceeding recessed at 1153, 7 April 2004. 

The Article 32 proceeding reconvened at 1204, 7 April 2004, with all parties 
present. 	(Z4)27 Mg) a 

SPC nig1101111, 372d Military Police Company, Abu Ghraib Prison, 
Iraq, previous y sworn, was recalled, and testified in substance as follows: 

RECROSS EXAMINATION 

The detainees were placed in the pile with flexi-cuffs on. The cuffs were not removed, 
nor do I know if they fell off of the detainees' hands. 

With neither side having anything further, the witness was warned not to discuss 
his testimony with anyone other than the parties present, and permanently 
excused. 

THE GOVERNMENT RESTS 
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age- a6) 27.U.)e=i) 
44' 

THE DEFENSE'S CASE 

CPT1/111111Mit 372d Military Police Company, Abu Ghraib Prison, Iraq, was 
called as a witness, sworn, and testified in substance as follows: 

The witness was informed of his rights under Article 31, signed DA Form 3881, 
and was excused. DA Form 3881 attached as an I.O. exhibit. 

SFC01111111M, 372d Military Police Company, Abu Ghraib Prison, Iraq, was 
called as a witness, sworn, and testified in substance as follows: 

The witness was informed of his rights under Article 31, signed DA Form 3881, 
and was excused. DA Form 3881 attached as an I.O. exhibit. 

SSG 	 72d Military Police Company, Abu Ghraib Prison, Iraq, was 
called as a witness, sworn, and testified in substance as follows: 

The witness was informed of his rights under Article 31, signed DA Form 3881, 
and was excused. DA form 3881 attached as an I.O. exhibit. 

SPC 	 372d Military Police Company, Abu Ghraib Prison, Iraq, was 
calle as a witness, sworn, and testified in substance as follows: 

DIRECT EXAMINATION 

I have been with the 372d MP CO since its arrival at Abu Ghraib Prison. For about 4 
months, we were a Law and Order, working with Iraqi police and performing convoy 
security. We were transferred to the prison. We did left and right seat training with 72d 
MP CO, and I then went on leave. We didn't learn anything from 72d MP CO. 

Then, we were responsible for 70-200 prisoners; now 1200-1600 prisoners. I work tier 
1 B, it holds females and juveniles. When they fight, they are disciplined by taking their 
cigarettes. Sometimes we even recommend no sunlight. There was no SOP. 

Reports were filed with the Sergeant of the Guard (SOG), and then forwarded to the 
front office. We were not given much training. We were not given any written SOP. 
We developed our own SOP. 

Our shift Supervisor was a correctional officer, SSG 

I never saw a regulation on detainee operations. We are 31 B's, Military Police, Combat 
Support. 
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Tiers 1A and 1B were mostly isolated. I worked tier 1B day shift. I never saw prisoners 
kept naked in their cells. I first heard of it when CID came out. I had little to no contact 
with MI. I would only see them in passing, and said hi or bye. They would take 
prisoners away, interrogate them, and bring them back to their cells. I don't know how 
they do interrogations. There were situations where they gave us ideas on how to treat 
detainees. They had sleep management plans and eating plans. When we first got 
there, everything was just verbal. Later it was put in writing. I only saw the sleep 
management in writing. 1A would sometimes share documents with me. 

I heard of a dead detainee being stored in the hard site. We would spray air freshener 
to cover the scent. MI or OGA interrogated this guy, and somehow, he died. They 
finally took the body away. 

I do not remember a riot at Ganci. I did my left and right seat training and went on 
leave. I returned from leave the first week of Nov. 

With neither side having anything further, the witness was warned not to discuss 
his testimony with anyone other than the parties present, and permanently 
excused. 	

(46)2  j Of)2_ 
SPC 	 372d Military Police Company, Abu Ghraib Prison, Iraq, 
was &lied as a witness, sworn, and testified in substance as follows: 

DIRECT EXAMINATION 

I have been with the 372d MP CO for the entire deployment. We had left—right seat 
training with the 72d MP CO for 2 days. They were just showing us the ropes. 

Ml would take stuff from the detainees in 1A and 1B to discipline them. They also had 
sleep management plans. I did not work on a daily basis in 1A and 1 B. I worked , 

 different tiers to fill in as NCOIC of day shift. 

I have seen detainees strip-searched. MI would take away clothes and the detainees 
would sleep in their cells naked. I remember coming in for duty and seeing the 
detainees in their cells naked. CID, MI or OGA would have authorized a detainee to be 
naked. 

It was never instructed to take anything away from detainees. If I saw a detainee naked, 
I thought that was how it was supposed to be. 

Lieutenants, Captains, Majors, or Lieutenant Colonels would not come to hang around 
and walk the tier. No one really wore any rank. Our NOIC spent a lot of time down • 
there. If they didn't walk the tier, they wouldn't see the nakedness. I don't remember 
how often they walked the tier. 
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I know a lot about a dead detainee being stored in the hard site. He wasn't dead at first. 
When he came , in, we were told to not remove his sandbag, and we didn't know how 
much he was injured. He went into the showers for interrogation, and about an hour 
later, he died on them. I was sent to find out what was going on. Later that day, they 
decided to put him on ice. There was a battle between IGA and MI as to who was going 
to take care of the body. A couple of days later he was finally disposed of. OGA 
brought him in with a sandbag over his face. When we put his orange jumpsuit on to 
take him to the tier, we were told to not take the sandbag off at all. After he passed, the 
sandbag was removed, and I saw that he was severely beaten on his face. At the time, 
they would interrogate people in the shower rooms. He was shackled to the wall. I was 
not present for that. MPs were present on the tier, but not in the interrogation. The 
shower room was just used because there was no other space available. OGA did the 
interrogation. 

I have known SGT Davis for about 5 years. I drilled with him back in the states. He is 
in a different squad. I only see him in passing. He is on a different shift than me. He 
knows his job, and does what is asked of him. We have butted heads, but who doesn't. 

No one I know of, has a reputation of being tough on prisoners. A few others and me 
are considered to be tough verbally. 

I remember a riot where a few prisoners were shot. 

Conditions for MP guards wer rough, ending a 30-day work cycle. Back then it was 
very dangerous. SG as shot because an IP smuggled a weapon in to a 
prisoner. We were expos d to external attacks. Not too often back then, now--every 
day. 6)6) Z 0-(2) 2_ 

Rarely are MP Guards assaulted, IP guards are assaulted more often than MP guards. 

I would work tier 1 maybe once a week, and tiers 2-7 the rest of the week. 

CROSS EXAMINATION 	
17)(25"--  (40 2 ; tve) 2 

The outgoing shift, CP 	 SGT Mat ould tell me if an individual should be 
naked or had stuff taken away. No one ever told me to take anything away or that 
someone should be naked. 

SGT Davis was not involved in the dead body incident. He was not there with the body, 
or the interrogation. I believe Seal Team 7 brought the guy in. 

With neither side having anything further, the witness was warned not to discuss 
his testimony with anyone other than the parties present, and permanently 
excused. 
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616) 2; (7)(e) 2-- 

SGT 	 372d Military Police Company, Abu Ghraib Prison, Iraq, 
was called as a witness, sworn, and testified in substance as follows: 

DIRECT EXAMINATION 

I have known SGT Davis since Feb 03. I initially entered the military, as an MP in 1975, 
and stayed in until 1981. I came in again in Feb 1998 as a 92A. In Nov 03, I was 
involuntarily transferred to the 372d MP CO to serve as a MP again. SGT Davis and I 
are in the same squad. I was his team leader at Abu Ghraib. 

He was a patrol supervisor at Hillah. He is a good soldier. I weigh things out. When at 
Ft Lee, I watched him work with the squad. We didn't always see eye to eye, but he 
works well, and works things out. 

Conditions at the prison are pretty bad. When we first started, we had no interpreters, 
IC0s,(Iraqi Correctional Officers) or IP (Iraqi Police). We had to do a lot of OJT. We 
arrived there in Oct 03. When we took over, there were a lot of personnel. More and 
more prisoners slowly began to arrive. 
There was no guidance given from higher on how to discipline detainees to SSG' 
and I. I am blessed to have been a civilian correctional officer. 	 (4 &  ; 

1A and 1B were treated differently because they were MI hold, and a no talking tier. 
Daily operations were the same as the rest of the prison, just a smaller population. MI 
and OGA told us how to treat them. I would ask OGA and MI what Geneva category to 
place prisoners in, but got no response. I also asked this of CPT 	or CPT 	at 
JAG and the BN. I also discuss this intensively with the General who 	the 1 
investigation on the prison policies and procedures. 	 as).1) Z,O,k) 

I have seen detainees held naked, but not often. We had one individual who would 
continuously urinate arid -put his feces all over himself. Another would try to escape. In 
Dec, I was designated as NCOIC when CPI 	as assigned to transport 
prisoners by aircraft. 	 4).()06--  

I wrote the SOP last month (March) for tier 1. MI said that they had started a draft SOP, 
but I never saw it. 

There were several riots at Ganci--one coincided when I was shot, maybe around 
Thanksgiving. There was some significance to Islamic faith and Ramadan. I don't know 
of the seven detainees involved in this case. When a riot breaks out the company 
reactionary team goes in. A lot of times, they are just letting off steam. There has been 
very few times where we had to go in and use less than lethal means to restrain the 
detainees. They use it a lot now. 

iC- 61 

Inmate 	shot me. He was a Feydayeen CPT, and CID was investigating him. I 
was there as relief that night, and SPC 	et me know that this inmate had a 
possible weapon. We went through the rocedure to find the individual. 

1 6A/ f, 76-) 
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agf4E6) t•C-7)e) 

,cry, a, noifr.c.) 

LTC NM worked in the MI Group under COL MI There was no SOP for sleep 
management. At one time it was done "at will" by the interrogators. When I got there, I 
wanted it in writing. A policy was drafted and sent to JAG. 

OGA wore civilian clothes. They took inmates out of the facility. MI wore DCUs with no 
nametags or rank. Now, OGA cannot take inmates out of the facility. 

Non-military or OGA are CIA, FBI, and CID. They would tell us to take something away 
from an inmate, like a pillow or something to make him uncomfortable. I would tell them 
to put it in writing. If I had sensed they wanted someone "roughed up", then I would 
have said something. Everyone should have been treated the same 

I know PFC1111111., and I do not consider her to be forthright. At Hillah, I was the 
EOR, and she and CPL alilliere caught sleeping together. She tried to use the EO 
system to her advantage. That is my personal opinion. I do not consider her to be 
honest. It is a rumor that she has said things about me. 

CROSS EXAMINATION 

No one should have to tell SGT Davis to not stomp on detainees' feet. I don't know why 
he would stomp a detainees feet. OGA policy is not to pile detainees on the floor. 
There is no policy to dive on a pile of detainees or physically assault detainees. There 
is no reason to instruct a soldier to stomp on or abuse detainees, especially if they were 
flexi-cuffed and sandbagged 

An NCO or supervisor observing a detainee forced to masturbate with another kneeling 
in front; should have the duty and responsibility to halt the behavior. There is no need 
to have to instruct SGT Davis to stop the behavior. 

With neither side having anything further, the witness was warned not to discuss 
his testimony with anyone other than the parties present, and permanently 
excused. 

The Article 32 proceeding recessed at 1315, 7 April 2004. 

The Article 32 proceeding reconvened at 1412, 7 April 2004, with all parties 
present. 

SGT 	 , 372d Military Police Company, Abu Ghraib Prison, Iraq, 
was called as a witness, sworn, and testified in substance as follows: 
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DIRECT EXAMINATION 

I have known SGT Davis since April 2000. I have been in the military since September 
1999. I served at the prison, Hillah, and in Bosnia together. I am on the day shift at the 
prison; SGT Davis is on the night shift. He is a competent NCO, very detailed, and not 
a show off or a piece of crap. He is a very good soldier. 

We received a few days of OJT. No instruction on how to discipline detainees. No SOP 
or anything in writing or set in stone from the 72d MP CO. No idea of their standard 
practices. 

I work MI holds in 1A and 1B day shift. I have seen detainees naked. Not every day, 
but from time to time. At first it was unusual, but normal after a while. 

(616)2, Ore.) ?— 
When SG 	 of shot, the guy was trying for me. 

I would sometimes see the detainees naked in their cells when I would come in for day 
shift duty. I'd ask why, and I was told because they were disruptive or threw feces or 
something. It was accepted after a while. 

I made sure the detainees were fed, counted, showered, and taken wherever they 
needed to go for interrogations. We would pat them down, cuff them, and turn them 
over to MI. 

I was too busy to know if they weren't getting any sleep at night. I do know of a sleep 
management plan given by MI. 

There is chaos during a riot. I remember one when I was off duty, and called on to duty 
to.  assist at Ganci. It was all over then I arrived. 

No one asked us to soften or roughen up detainees. Maybe "give them a little more 
attention" I would just do more PT with them. I think the detainees in 1A and 1B were 
more dangerous. MI had interest in them and they were all segregated. At first there 
were no files on them. Now there are files. We would get a face card and an arrest 
sheet. A lot of the info is wrong or half done, for instance one card would say: born: 
"Iraqi police", occupation: "Iraqi police". When the new MI unit arrived, we started 
seeing dossiers. I took leave in Dec. I didn't know what a 15-6 Inv was until after I 
came off of leave and a lot of the chain of command was suspended because of it. I 
thought 15-6 was some kind of form. 

I did not question anything of MI personnel. They were there longer than me. The stuff 
they die, as far as I know was justified. I did not question them. I don't know anything 
about a regulation on detainee operations. I am not a correction officer. I'm just an MP, 
on the road fighting the forces of evil... 
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age6gigsi (7)6;-2: 

OA) (7,&) y 
I knovilig—he refused all things. He was brought to me because he threw rocks at 
MPs. They couldn't handle him. CP1MIRwas the OIC of the hard site at the 
prison. He was the commander during our convoys. CPT 	was there where.®  
was given IV's because he did not eat for two weeks. 	as combative, he wo 
take swings at people. He would just say: I REFUSE..." .I wouldn't take 	clothes; 
he just refused to wear any. I did see pictures when CID game around. I saw 	 Q4e) 
naked when 4111 refused to wear clothes. CP111111Mwas there. 	efused all 
things. 

CROSS EXAMINATION 

There are many Ganci camps. During a riot, prisoners would throw rocks, wires, etc. 
When I got to the Ganci riot, it was over. One riot I witnessed was at the hard site. The 
prisoners were inside their cells, tearing beds apart, pulling pipes out of the walls, and 
breaking the lights. I never witnessed any Ganci riot. 

(04.8-"or 
CPI 	would always tell me when the prisoners had no clothes. 

Females were kept in 1B, the top tier. When 1A top and bottom tier filled up, some 
prisoners were put in the bottom tier 1 B. 

No one would have to tell me not to assault any detainees. No one would have to tell 
me to not allow masturbation amongst detainees. I would wholeheartedly want it to 
stop. An NCO should not allow it to occur. SGT Davis should have stopped it if he saw 
it. If MI told me to make detainees masturbate together, I would cut off his air supply 
until he turned blue in the face. This is not acceptable instruction to me. There is no 
special training to know this behavior is wrong except "life". 

REDIRECT EXAMINATION 

I don't know what cellblock SGT Davis works. He is on night shift, I am on day shift. 

With neither side having anything further, the witness was warned not to discuss 
his testimony with anyone other than the parties present, and permanently 
excused. 

THE DEFENSE RESTS 

The Investigating Officer reminded the Accused that he had the right to make a 
statement during the proceeding or remain silent. 

The Defense counsel stated that the SGT Davis would remain silent. 
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The Defense Counsel once again objected and commented on the government's 
production of witnesses, files, documents, and a speakerphone, which could 
have been used to produce telephonic testimony for unavailable witnesses; and 
requested that the government produce said items. 

The Investigating Officer denied the Defense Counsel's request. 

The Government Counsel made a Closing Statement. 

The Defense Counsel made a Closing Statement. 

The Government Counsel made a Rebuttal Statement. 

The Investing Officer stated his recommendation in this case was advisory, and 
would be forwarded to the Convening Authority 

The Article 32 proceeding adjourned at 1500, 7 April 2004. 
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SFC CJTF7 -16th MP BDE SJA NCOIC 

From: alligabus.army.mil  

Sent: 	Tuesday, April 20, 2004 11:17 AM 

To: VIIIIIIIMSFC CJTF7-16th MP BDE SJA NCOIC 

Cc: 11111111111111111t PT CJTF7 16MPININIMIF1LT CJTF7-OPS OSJA;111111111.111.VIAJ 
CJTF7 -Effects JA; 	 AJ CJTF7 -JAG 

Subject: Re: RE: SGT Davis 32 objections 

SFC111111111 

Thank you for providing an opportunity to comment. I've reviewed the material and I have nothing to 
add to the written objections I have already submitted. 

V/R, 

CPT, JA 
Senior Defense Counsel 
LSA Anaconda 
529- 	NVT 

us.army.mil  

aeeC6-14)2  (71(c) 
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; 
_S WARNING PROCEDURE/WAIVER C _ ACATE 
For use of this form, see AR 190-30; the proponent agency is ODCSOPS 

DATA REQUIRED BY THE PRIVACY ACT 	aee-, ..,---, 
.4i'ii  Og.) .-- 

AUTHORITY: 	 Title 10, United States Code, Section 3012(g) 

PRINCIPAL PURPOSE: 	To provide commanders and law enforcement officials with means by which information may be accurately identified. . 

ROUTINE USES: 	 Your Social Security Number is used as an additional/alternate means of identification to facilitate filing and retrieval. 

DISCLOSURE: 	 Disclosure of your Social Security Number is voluntary. 

1. 	LOCATION V 	40 	Apise_ 	lick? 
2. -  - DAT 	O y 3. TIME 

'LOC. 

4. FILE NO. 

5. NAME 	 1 8. 	ORGANIZATION OR ADDRESS 

372ot MP C€2 
 6 	SSN 7. 	GRADE/STATUS 

PART I - RIGHTS WAIVER/NON-WAIVER CERTIFICATE 

Section A. Rights 

The investigator whose name appears below told me that he/she is with the United States Army 	,4 "1 3 2- 	0,  S 	v. 	Nva s 
and wanted to question me about the following offense(s) of which I am 

suspected/accused: 	0 e re__ Vet" ,•- 	d f 	D u 

Before he/she asked me any questions about the offense(s), howeve 	he/she made it clear to me that I have the following rights: 

1. I do not have to answer any question or say anything. 

2. Anything I say or do can be used as evidence against me in a criminal trial. 

3. (For personnel subject othe UCMJ 	I have the right to talk privately to a lawyer before, during, and after questioning and to have a lawyer present with me 

during questioning. This lawyer can be a civilian lawyer I arrange for at no expense to the Government or a military lawyer detailed for me at no expense to me, 

or both. 

- or - 

(For civilians not subject to the UCMJ) I have the right to talk privately to a lawyer before, during, and after questioning and to have a lawyer present with 

me during questioning. I understand that this lawyer can be one that I arrange for at my own expense, or if I cannot afford a lawyer and want one, a lawyer 

will be appointed for me before any questioning begins. 

4. If I am now willing to discuss the offense(s) under investigation, with or without a lawyer present, I have a right to stop answering questions at any time, or 

speak privately with a lawyer before answering further, even if I sign the waiver below. 

5. COMMENTS (Continue on reverse side) 

Section B. Waiver 

I understand my rights as stated above. I am now willing to discuss the offensels) under investigation and make a statement without talking to a lawyer first and without 

having a lawyer present with me. 

WITNESSES (If available) 3. 	SIGNATURE OF INTERVIEWEE 

1a. 	NAME (Type or Print) 

b. 	ORGANIZATION OR ADDRESS AND PHONE 4. 	SIGNATU E OF INVESTIGATOR 

2a. 	NAME (Type or Print) 5. 	ED NAME OF INV STIGATO 

b. 	ORGANIZATION OR ADDRESS AND PHONE 6. 	0 	 INVESTIGATOR 

( q 7  4-11 (yr__ 
IV-e 

Section C. Non-waiver 

1. I do not want to give up my rights 

'Yr 	I do not want to be questioned or say anything ■ 	I want a lawyer 

2. SIGNATURE OF INTERVIEW 	 027690 
ATTACH THIS WAIVER CERTIF 	 Y SWORN ST 	E 	 ORM 2823) SUBSEQUENTLY EXECUTED BY THE SUSPECT/ACCUSED 

DA FORM 3881, NOV 89 
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PART II - RIGHTS WARNING PROCEDUlt 

THE WARNING 

	

1. 	WARNING - Inform.the suspect/accused of: 

a. Your official position. 

b. Nature of offense(s). 

c. The fact that he/she is a suspect/accused. 

	

2. 	RIGHTS - Advise the suspect/accused of his/her rights as follows: 

Before I ask you any questions, you must understand your rights."  

"You do not have to answer my questions or say anything." 

b. "Anything you say or do can be used as evidence against you in a 

criminal trial." 

c. (For personnel subject to the UCMJ) "You have the right to talk 

privately to a lawyer before, during, and after questioning and to 

have a lawyer present with you during questioning. This lawyer 

can be a civilian you arrange for at no expense to the Government or a military 

lawyer detailed for you at no expense to you, or both." 

- Or - 

(For civilians not subject to the UCMJ) You have the right to talk privately to a 

lawyer before, during, and after questioning and to have a lawyer present with 

you during questioning. This lawyer can be one you arrange for at your own 

expense, or if you cannot afford a lawyer and want one, a lawyer will be 

appointed for you before any questioning begins." 

d. "If you are now willing to discuss the offense(s) under investigation, 

with or without a lawyer present, you have a right to stop answering 

questions at any time, or speak privately with a lawyer before 

answering further, even if you sign a waiver certificate." 

Make certain the suspect/accused fully understands his/her rights. 

THE WAIVER 

"Do you understand your rights?" 

e susprnh-777accuser determine what is not understood, and if 

necessary repeat the appropriate rights advisement. If the suspect/accused says 

"yes," ask the following question.) 

"Have you ever requested a lawyer after 	rights?" 

trthe susj:-...7gc7taccTAM----, says"yes," find out when and where. If the request 

was recent (i.e., fewer than 30 days ago), obtain legal advice whether to 

continue the interrogation. If the suspect/accused says "no," or if the prior 

request was not recen ask him/her the following question.) 

"Do you want a laWyer at this time?" 

(If the suspect/accused says "yes," stop the questioning until he/she has a 

lawyer. If the suspect/accused says "no," ask him/her the following question.) 

"At this time, are you willing to discuss the offense(s) under investigation and 

make a statement without talking to a lawyer and without having a lawyer 

present with you?" (If the suspect/accused says "no," stop the interview and 

have him/her read and sign the non-waiver section of the waiver certificate on 

the other side of this foim. If the suspect/accused says "yes," have him/her read 

and sign the waiver section of the waiver certificate on the other side of this 

form.) 

SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS 

WHEN SUSPECT/ACCUSED REFUSES TO SIGN WAIVER CERTIFICATE: If the 

suspect/accused orally waives his/her rights but refuses to sign the waiver 

certificate, you may proceed with the questioning. Make notations on the 

waiver certificate to the effect that he/she has stated that he/she understands 

his/her rights, does not want a lawyer, wants to discuss the offense(s) under 

investigation, and refuses to sign the waiver certificate. 

IF WAIVER CERTIFICATE CANNOT BE COMPLETED IMMEDIATELY: In all cases 

the waiver certificate must be completed as soon as possible. Every effort 

should be made to complete the waiver certificate before any questioning 

begins. If the waiver certificate cannot be completed at once, as in the case of 

street interrogation, completion may be temporarily postponed. Notes should be 

kept on the circumstances. 

PRIOR INCRIMINATING STATEMENTS: 

1. If the supsect/accused has made spontaneous incriminating statements 

before being properly advised of his/her rights he/she should be told that 

such statements do not obligate him/her to answer further questions. 

2. If the suspect/accused was questioned as such either without being advised 

of his/her rights or some question exists as to the propriety of the first 

statement, the accused must be so advised. The office of the serving Staff 

Judge Advocate should be contacted for assistance in drafting the proper 

rights advisal. 

NOTE: 	If 1 or 2 applies, the fact that the suspect/accused was advised 

accordingly should be noted in the comment section on the waiver 

certificate and initialed by the suspect/accused. 

WHEN SUSPECT/ACCUSED DISPLAYS INDECISION ON EXERCISING HIS OR 

HER RIGHTS DURING THE INTERROGATION PROCESS: If during the 

interrogation, the suspect displays indecision about requesting counsel (for 

example, "Maybe I should get a lawyer."), further questioning must cease 

immediately. At that point, you may question the suspect/accused only 

concerning whether he or she desires to waive counsel. The questioning may not 

be utilized to discourage a suspect/accused from exercising his/her rights. (For 

example, do not make such comments as "If you didn't do anything wrong, you 

shouldn't need an attorney.") 

COMMENTS (Continued) 
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\,  
Ri . 	,S WARNING PROCEDURE/WAIVER C-, 	ACATE 

For use of this form, see AR 190-30; the proponent agency is ODLSOPS  

DATA REQUIRED BY THE PRIVACY ACT 
getta&) Z  ;°L'--)  

AUTHORITY: 	 Title 10, United States Code, Section 3012(g) 

PRINCIPAL PURPOSE: 	To provide commanders and law enforcement officials with means by which information may be accurately identified. 	, 

ROUTINE USES: 	Your Social Security Number is used as an additional/alternate means of identification to facilitate filing and retrieval. 

DISCLOSURE: 	 Disclosure of your Social Security Number is voluntary. 

1. 	LOCAT

VI (.

ION 	n 	

. +Drl 	15A-R- 

2. 

/ DATE 0/ A'rf 7. .1 

3. 	TIME AI 4. 	FILE NO. 

5. 	NAME (Last, FI-st, Ml) 8. 	ORGANIZATION OR ADDRESS 

372-`P co  6 . 	S 	 7. 	GRADE/STATUS 

PART I - RIGHTS WAIVER/NON-WAIVER CERTIFICATE 

Section A. Rights 

The investigator whose name appears below told me that he/she is with the United States Army 	 .Arktae_ 	's z 	Q) 5' 	Q 	0,40.s. 
A 	 and wanted to question me about the following offense(s) of which I am 

suspected/accused• te Q 	 4) 	Dy 
Before he/she asked me any questions about the offense(s), however, he/she made it clear to me that I have the following rights: 

1. I do not have to answer any question or say anything. 

2. Anything I say or do can be used as evidence against me in a criminal trial. 

3. (For personnel subject othe UCMJ 	I have the right to talk privately to a lawyer before, during, and after questioning and to have a lawyer present with me 

during questioning. This lawyer can be a civilian lawyer I arrange for at no expense to the Government or a military lawyer detailed for me at no expense to me, 

or both. 

- Or - 

(For civilians not subject to the UCMJ) I have the right to talk privately to a lawyer before, during, and after questioning and to have a lawyer present with 

me during questioning. I understand that this lawyer can be"one that I arrange for at my own expense, or if I cannot afford a lawyer and want one, a lawyer 

will be appointed for me before any questioning begins. 

4. If I am now willing to discuss the offense(s) under investigation, with or without a lawyer present, I have a right to stop answering questions at any time, or 

speak privately with a lawyer before answering further, even if I sign the waiver below. 

5. COMMENTS (Continue on reverse side) 

Section B. Waiver 

I understand my rights as stated above. I am now willing to discuss the offense(s) under investigation and make a statement without talking to a lawyer first and without 
having a lawyer present with me. 

WITNESSES (If available) 3. 	SIGNATURE OF INTERVIEWEE 

1a. 	NAME (Type or Print) 

b. 	ORGANIZATION OR ADDRESS AND PHONE 4.  

2a. 	NAME (Type or Print) 5. 	D 	 e 

b. 	ORGANIZATION OR ADDRESS AND PHONE 6. 	ORGANIZATION OF INVESTIGATOR 

/t • 4 	fiCee 
Section C. 	Non-waiver 

1. I do not want to give up my rights 

■ 	I want a lawyer 	 Eksl do not want to be questioned or say anything 

2. SIG 	 . 

45 
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PART II - RIGHTS WARNING PROCEDURE 

THE WA RNING 

1. 	WARNING - Inform the suspect/accused of: 

a. Your official position. 

b. Nature of offense(s). 

c. The fact that he/she is a suspect/accused. 

2 	RIGHTS - Advise the suspect/accused of his/her rights as follows: 

"Before I ask you any questions, you must understand your rights." 

a. "You do not have to answer my questions or say anything." 

b. "Anything you say or do can be used as evidence against you in a 

criminal trial." 

c. (For personnel subject to the UCMJ) "You have the right to talk 

privately to a lawyer before, during, and after questioning and to 

have a lawyer present with you during questioning. This lawyer 

can be a civilian you arrange for at no expense to the Government or a military 

lawyer detailed for you at no expense to you, or both." 

- Or - 

(For civilians not subject to the UCMJ) You have the right to talk privately to a 

lawyer before, during, and after questioning and to have a lawyer present with 

you during questioning. This lawyer can be one you arrange for at your own 

expense, or if you cannot afford a lawyer and want one, a lawyer will be 

appointed for you before any questioning begins." 

d. "If you are now willing to discuss the offense(s) under investigation, 

with or without a lawyer present, you have a right to stop answering 

questions at any time, or speak privately with a lawyer before 

answering further, even if you sign a waiver certificate." 

Make certain the suspect/accused fully understands his/her rights. 

THE W AIVER 

"Do you understand your rights?" 

(If the suspect/accused says "no," determine what is not understood, and if 

necessary repeat the appropriate rights advisement. If the suspect/accused says 

"yes," ask the following question.) 

"Have you ever requested a lawyer after being read your rights?" 

(If the suspect/accused says "yes," find out when and where. If the request 

was recent li.e., fewer than 30 days ago), obtain legal advice whether to 

continue the interrogation. If the suspect/accused says "no," or if the prior 

request was not recent, ask him/her the following question.) 

"Do you want a lawyer at this time?" 

(If the suspect/accused says "yes," stop the questioning until he/she has a 

lawyer. If the suspect/accused says "no," ask him/her the following question.) 

"At this time, are you willing to discuss the offense(s) under investigation and 

make a statement without talking to a lawyer and without having a lawyer 

present with you?" (If the suspect/accused says "no," stop the interview and 

have him/her read and sign the non-waiver section of the waiver certificate on 

the other side of this foim. If the suspect/accused says "yes," have him/her read 

and sign the waiver section of the waiver certificate on the other side of this 

form.) 

SPECIAL INS TRUCTIONS 

WHEN SUSPECT/ACCUSED REFUSES TO SIGN WAIVER CERTIFICATE: If the 

suspect/actused orally waives his/her rights but refuses to sign the waiver 

certificate, you may proceed with the questioning. Make notations on the 

waiver certificate to the effect that he/she has stated that he/she understands 

his/her rights, does not want a lawyer, wants to discuss the offense(s) under 

investigation, and refuses to sign the waiver certificate. 

IF WAIVER CERTIFICATE CANNOT BE COMPLETED IMMEDIATELY: In all cases 

the waiver certificate must be completed as soon as possible. Every effort 

should be made to complete the waiver certificate before any questioning 

begins. If the waiver certificate cannot be completed at once, as in the case of 

street interrogation, completion may be temporarily postponed. Notes should be 

kept on the circumstances. 

PRIOR INCRIMINATING STATEMENTS: 

1. If the supsect/accused has made spontaneous incriminating statements 

before being properly advised of his/her rights he/she should be told that 

such statements do not obligate him/her to answer further questions. 

2. If the suspect/accused was questioned as such either without being advised 

of his/her rights or some question exists as to the propriety of the first 

statement, the accused must be so advised. The office of the serving Staff 

Judge Advocate should be contacted for assistance in drafting the proper 

rights advise]. 

NOTE: 	If 1 or 2 applies, the fact that the suspect/accused was advised 

. accordingly should be noted in the comment section on the waiver 

certificate and initialed by the suspect/accused. 

WHEN SUSPECT/ACCUSED DISPLAYS INDECISION ON EXERCISING HIS OR 

HER RIGHTS DURING THE INTERROGATION PROCESS: If during the 

interrogation, the suspect displays indecision about requesting counsel (for 

example, "Maybe I should get a lawyer."), further questioning must cease 

immediately. At that point, you may question the suspect/accused only 

concerning whether he or she desires to waive counsel. Thp questioning may not 

be utilfzed to discourage a suspect/accused from exercising his/her rights. (For 

example, do not make such comments as "If you didn't do anything wrong, you 

shouldn't need an attorney.") 

COMMENTS (Continued) 
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k 	

; 
_ 	 L ,/S WARNING PROCEDURE/WAIVER 	LIGATE 
For use of this form, see AR 190-30; the proponent agency is ODCSOPS 

DATA REQUIRED BY THE PRIVACY ACT 
‘. t(4 	2-; (5) C4 z1-„i / 	•,,, 

AUTHORITY: 	 Title 10, United States Code, Section 3012(g) 

PRINCIPAL PURPOSE: 	To provide commanders and law enforcement officials with means by which information may be accurately identified. 

ROUTINE USES: 	 Your Social Security Number is used as an additional/alternate means of identification to facilitate filing and retrieval. 

DISCLOSURE: 	 Disclosure of your Social Security Number is voluntary. 

1. 	LOCATION. 
&AY, 	."-rct  

. 	DA  . 	TIME 4. 	FILE NO. 

. B. 	ORGANIZATION P 

	CO 

OR ADDRESS 

'3121 
M 6. 7. 	GRADE/STATUS 

PART I - RIGHTS WAIVER/NON-WAIVER CERTIFICATE 

Section A. Rights 

The investigator whose name appears below told me that he/she is with the United States Army 	A c 4.1Cle 	32 	01 S. 	%), 	b4V-15 

and wanted to question me about the following offenses) 	which I am 
, 

suspected/accused• 	ID e ii 1' ( 	
f 

I I .  ricivt 	b7C 	1-)04 tC-i 	 - 

Before he/she asked me any questions about the offense(s), however/he/she made it clear to me that I have the following rights: 

	

1. 	I do not have to answer any question or say anything. 

	

2. 	Anything I say or do can be used as evidence against me in a criminal trial. 

	

3. 	(For personnel subject othe UCMJ 	I have the right to talk privately to a lawyer before, during, and after questioning and to have a lawyer present with me 

during questioning. This lawyer can be a civilian lawyer I arrange for at no expense to the Government or a military lawyer detailed for me at no expense to me, 

or both. 

- Or - 

(For civilians not subject to the UCMJ) I have the right to talk privately to a lawyer before, during, and after questioning and to have a lawyer present with 

me during questioning. I understand that this lawyer can be one that I arrange for at my own expense, or if I cannot afford a lawyer and want one, a lawyer 

will be appointed for me before any questioning begins. 

	

4 . 	If I am now willing to discuss the offense(s) under investigation, with or without a lawyer present, I have a right to stop answering questions at any time, or 

speak privately with a lawyer before answering further, even if I sign the waiver below. 

5 . 	COMMENTS (Continue on reverse side) 

Section B. Waiver 

I understand my rights as stated above. I am now willing to discuss the offense(s) under investigation and make a statement without -talking to a lawyer first and without 

having a lawyer present with me. 

WITNESSES (If available) 3. 	SIGNATURE OF INTERVIEWEE 

1a. 	NAME (Type or Print) 

b . 	ORGANIZATION OR ADDRESS AND PHONE 4. 	 O 	 i 

1 

1 
i 

2a. 	NAME (Type or Print) 5. 	TYPED 

b. 	ORGANIZATION OR ADDRESS AND PHONE 6. 	ORGANIZATION OFINVESTIGA OR 

ttl 	--- 	

, 

(c(7- 	T4' &d .  

Section C. Non-waiver 

1. I do not want to give up my rights 

❑ 	I want a lawyer 	 I do not want to be questioned or say anything 

2. SIGNATURE OF INTERVIEWEE 	' 	 01111 	 0 276 3 4  
ATTACH THIS WAIVER CERTIFICATE TO ANY SWORN ST TEM 	(DA FORM 2823) SUBSEQUENTLY EXECUTED BY THE SUSPECT/ACCUSED 

DA FORM 3881, NOV 89 
	

EDITION OF NOV 84 IS OBSOLETE 
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PART II - RIGHTS WARNING PROCEDURE 

THE WA RNING 

	

1. 	WARNING - Inform the suspect/accused of: 

a. Your official position. 

b. Nature of offense(s). 

c. The fact that he/she is a suspect/accused. 

	

2. 	RIGHTS - Advise the suspect/accused of his/her rights as follows: 

"Before I ask you any questions, you must understand your rights." 

a. "You do not have to answer my questions or say anything." 

b. "Anything you say or do can be used as evidence against you in a 

criminal trial." 

c. (For personnel subject to the UCMJ) "You have the right to talk 

privately to a lawyer before, during, and after questioning and to 

have a lawyer present with you during questioning. This lawyer 

can be a civilian you arrange for at no expense to the Government or a military 

lawyer detailed for you at no expense to you, or both." 

- Or - 

(For civilians not subject to the UCMJ) You have the right to talk privately to a 

lawyer before, during, and after questioning and to have a lawyer present with 

you during questioning. This lawyer can be one you arrange for at your own 

expense, or if you cannot afford a lawyer and want one, a lawyer will be 

appointed for you before any questioning begins." 

d. "If you are now willing to discuss the offense(s) under investigation, 

with or without a lawyer present, you have a right to stop answering 

questions at any time, or speak privately with a lawyer before 

answering further, even if you sign a waiver certificate." 

Make certain the suspect/accused fully understands his/her rights. 

THE W AIVER 

"Do you understand your rights?" 

(If the suspect/accused says "no," determine what is not understood, and if 

necessary repeat the appropriate rights advisement. If the suspect/accused says 

"yes," ask the following question.) 

"Have you ever requested a lawyer after being read your rights?" 

(If the suspect/accused says "yes," find out when and where. If the request 

was recent (i.e., fewer than 30 days ago), obtain legal advice whether to 

continue the interrogation. If the suspect/accused says "no," or if the prior 

request was not recent, ask him/her the following question.) 

"Do you want a lawyer at this time?" 

(If the suspect/accused says "yes," stop the questioning until he/she has a 

lawyer. If the suspect/accused says "no," ask him/her the following question.) 

"At this time, are you willing to discuss the offense(s) under investigation and 

make a statement without talking to a lawyer and without having a lawyer 

present with you?" (/f the suspect/accused says "no," stop the interview and 

have him/her read and sign the non-waiver section of the waiver certificate on 

the other side of this foim. If the suspect/accused says "yes," have him/her read 

and sign the waiver section of the waiver certificate on the other side of this 

form.) 

SPECIAL INS TRUCTIONS 

WHEN SUSPECT/ACCUSED REFUSES TO SIGN WAIVER CERTIFICATE: If the 

suspect/accused orally waives his/her rights but refuses to sign the waiver 

certificate, you may proceed with the questioning. Make notations on the 

waiver certificate to the effect that he/she has stated that he/she understands 

his/her rights, does not want a lawyer, wants to discuss the offense(s) under 

investigation, and refuses to sign the waiver certificate. 

IF WAIVER CERTIFICATE CANNOT BE COMPLETED IMMEDIATELY: In all cases 

the waiver certificate must be completed as soon as possible. Every effort 

should be made to complete the waiver certificate before any questioning 

begins. If the waiver certificate cannot be completed at once, as in the case of 

street interrogation, completion may be temporarily postponed. Notes should be 

kept on the circumstances. 

PRIOR INCRIMINATING STATEMENTS: 

1. If the supsect/accused has Made spontaneous incriminating statements 

before being properly advised of his/her rights he/she should be told that 

such statements do not obligate him/her to answer further questions. 

2. If the suspect/accused was questioned as such either without being advised 

of his/her rights or some question exists as to the propriety of the first 

statement, the accused must be so advised. The office of the serving Staff 

Judge Advocate should be contacted for assistance in drafting the proper 

rights advisal. 

NOTE: 	If 1 or 2 applies, the fact that the suspect/accused was advised 

accordingly should be noted in the comment section on the waiver 

certificate and initialed by the suspect/accused. 

WHEN SUSPECT/ACCUSED DISPLAYS INDECISION ON EXERCISING HIS OR 

HER RIGHTS DURING THE INTERROGATION PROCESS: If during the 

interrogation, the suspect displays indecision about requesting counsel (for 

example, "Maybe I should get a lawyer."), further questioning must cease 

immediately. At that point, you may question the suspect/accused only 

concerning whether he or she desires to waive counsel. The questioning may not 

be utilized to discourage a suspect/accused from exercising his/her rights. (For 

example, do not make such comments as "If you didn't do anything wrong, you 

shouldn't need an attorney.") 

COMMENTS (Continued) 
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1 LT CJTF7-OPS OSJA 

From: 	 @us.army.mil  

Sent: 	Tuesday, April 06, 2004 02:54 

To: 	 LT CJTF7-OPS OSJA 

Subject: Re: RE: Change in location for Art 32 age (4)2; OCC)2--- 

One slight change, my flight arrives at Griffin at 1700, not 1630. I have limited internet access today, 
but if you could let me know if we'll be proceeding tonight, I'd appreciate it. I'd like to know if I have to 
go straight to a hearing, or if we'll proceed tomorrow, or whatever. Thanks. 

CPT, JA 
Senior Defense Counsel 
LSAnaconda 
318- 	SN 

us.army.mil  

Original Message 

From: 
	 1LT CJTF7-OPS OSJA" 	 vcmain.hq.c5.army.mil> 

Date: Tuesday, April 6, 2004 1:39 am 

Subject: RE: Change in location for Art 32 

ivord on your schedule today? 

> Original Message 	 
> From11111111111@us.army.mil 	 @us.army.mil] 
> Sent: Monda A 	05, 2004 10:15 
> To: 	 SFC CJTF7-16th MP BDE SJA NCOIC 
> Cc: 	 MAJ CJTF7 -Effects JA; 	 CPT 
> CJTF7 16MP; 

1LT CJTF7-OPS OSJA/111.1 MAJ CJTF7 -JAG 
> u sect: Re: Change in location for Art 32 

> MA 
> Sir, my flight to Camp Victory was just cancelled. I tried to 
> come down 
> yesterday, knowing that cancellations happen sometimes, and that was 
> cancelled too. So unfortunately I've struck out two days in a 
> row. I do 
> not believe that I can make it down to Victory in time for the 
> hearing. I 
> am currently manifested for a flight that will get me to Griffin 
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> Pad around 
> 1630, which was the earliest I could get. I will check on convoys 
> to see if 
> I can get there late tonight or early morning, but I am doubtful 
> that that 
> will be feasible. Accordingly, I need to request a delay until I 
> can get 
> there. I do not want any more of a delay than is necessary, so I 
> wouldappreciate your guidance on when we could reschedule. Again, 
> I'm currently 
> scheduled to come in tomorrow afternoon, but I have no idea if the 
> followingday would work for you and everyone else involved. 
> Please advise. Thank 
> you. 
> V/R, 

> CPT, JA 
> Senior Defense Counsel 
> LSA Anaconda 

us.army.mil  
> Ongmal Message 
> From: 	 SFC CJTF7-16th MP BDE SJA NCOIC" 

@vcmain.hq.c5.army.mil> 
> Date: Thursday, April 1, 2004 12:19 pm 
> Subject: Change in location for Art 32 
> > [To] 

> > The location for the Article 32 for U.S. v Davis has changed. 

> > The new location will be bldg 112, 16th MP BDE(ABN) Sullivan 
> Room 
> > (Fwd). 
> > The start time is still 1000. 

> > If you need directions, I can assist. 

> > V/R. 

> > SFC 
> > Senior Paralegal 
> > 16th MP BDE (ABN) 
> > VICTORY BASE, IRAQ 

> > 58 
» cell 

> > DNVT 
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CJTF7-16th MP BDE SJA NCOIC 

From: 1111111111.11pAJ CJTF7 -Effects JA 

Sent: 	Tuesday, April 13, 2004 5:07 PM 

To: 	 SFC CJTF7-16th MP BDE SJA NCOIC 

Subject: FW: SGT Davis 32 objections 

SKIM. 

I received this e-mail today. Please make sure we include into the record. Thanks. 

b/r 
jc 

	Original Message 
From 	 • us.army.mil  [mailt 	 us.army.mil ] 
Se 	uesda A• 	, 2004 14:18 
To: 
	

CJTF7 -Effects JA 
Cc 
	

LT CJTF7-OPS OSJA;1111111111111111tPT CJTF7 16MP .  
FC CJTF7-16th MP BDE SJA NCOIC 

Subject: SGT Davis 32 objections 

MAJ CJTF7 -JAG; 

Sir, 

I don't believe you had requested that we submit our objections in writing, but I thotilit would be 
better for the clarity of the record. Also, I would like to offer the statement of CPT 	hat is part of 
the investigation file, since he invoked at the hearing and therefore may be deemed unavailable to 
testify. I am sending a signed copy of this memo to the OSJA at Victory Base. Thank you, sir. 

V/R, 

agi0A)277,kri 
CPT, JA 
Senior Defense Counsel 
LSA Anaconda 
318-829- 
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RS WARNING PROCEDURE/WAIVER . .'16 t10-.EFICATIE, 
For use of this form. see AR 190-30: the or000nent aaencv is ODCSOPS 

DATA REQUIRED BY THE PRIVACY ACT 

A UTHO RITY: 	 Title 10, United States Code, Section 3012(g) 
PRINCIPAL PURPOSE: 	To provide commanders and law enforcement officials with means by which information 
ROUTIN.E USES: 	 Your Social Security Number is used as an additional/alternate means of identification 
DISCLOSURE: 	 Disclosure of your Social Security Number is voluntary. 

may be accurately identified. 
to facilitae filing and retrieval. 

le' r h fir • 
..---- 

1. LOCATION 
Baghdad Correctional Facility, Abu Ghraib, APO AE 09335 

2. DAT 

/ y- 	,9-,.) 0 
3. TIM 

//3 11/  
4. FILE NO . 

5. NAME (Last, First, /4'!) 

	

	

(4§.)577c.)5  o 
8. ORGANIZATION OR ADDRESS 

37 	_Jci /11 ,6 c 0 	__ — 

	

cuffri 12 6=7,-:::44---/c/ 	/nd, 	
- 

,(5-0 7-,  

	

,,.-!.i..,4-?ci (-1,-,9,/,,-) 	41,,, 	6.4-/c9A,-e/-; 	I,€19 R-  
CERTIFICATE ' 

6. SSN 7. GRADE/STATUS 

SPC / A D /rze,,:-Iic 
PART 1 - RIGHTS NVAIVER/NON-WAIVER 

Section A. Rights 

The investigator whose name appears below told me that he/the is with the United 

as a Special Agent 

States Army 

and wanted 

an Order or 

Criminal Investigation Command 
to question me about the following offense(s) of which l am 

Regulation, Assault, Dereliction of Duty/// suspected/ 	 Cruelty and Maltreatment, Indecent Acts, Failure to Obey 

Before 	as 	d me any questions about the offense(s), however, he/she mad it clear to me that I have the following rights: 

o not have to answer any questions or say anything. 

Anything I say or do can be used as evidence against me in a criminal trial. 

t. (For personnel subject to the UCA/11)I have the right to talk privately to a lawyer before, during, and after questioning and to have a lawyer present with me 

during questioning. This lawyer can be a civilian lawyer I arrange for at no expense to the Government or a military lawyer detailed for me at no expase to me, 

or both. 

(6 .(14..); (17)41  S'  
„.......--- 

or civilians not subject to the UCMJ)I have the right to talk privately to a lawyer before, during, and after questioning and to have a lawyer present with me 

tiring questioning. 	I understand that this lawyer can be one that I arrange for at my own expense, or if I cannot afford a lawyer and want one, a lawyer will be 

. appointed for me before any questioning begins. 

lip If I am now willing to discuss the offense(s) under investigation, with or without alawyer present, I have a right to stop answering questions at any time, or speak 

privately with a lawyer before answering further, even if I sign the waiver below . 

5. COMMENTS (Continue on reverse side) 
Have yi!lu requested a lawyer after rightsaivisement in the past 30 days? 	YES 	ISO 

Section B. Waiver 

I understand my rights as stated above. 	I am now willing to discuss the offense(s) under investigation and make a statement without talking to a lawyer first and 
without having a lawyer present with me. 

WITNESSES (If available) - 3 	S 	' 	. 

t a. NAME (Type or Print) 

b. 	ORGANIZATION OR ADDRESS AND PHONE 	 / SIGNATURE 0 	ESTIGATOR 

atalf C7A)/ 

2a. NAME (Type or Print) D. TYPED NAME OF 7 	STIGATOR 

b. ORGANIZATION OR ADDRESS AND PHONE 6. ORGANIZATION OF INVESTIGATOR 
/ 0 -74 PI, 	/irk) C CM„) 
84)),.,.. i'q. 1 	:-,-1-/ZA Q. 

Section C. Non-Waiver 

I. 	I do not want to give up my rights: 

❑ I do not want to be questioned or say anythino. III l want a lawyer. 

2. SIGNATURE OF INTERVIEWEE 	 0 ' 	  1 0 

ATTACH THIS WAIVER CERTIFICATE TO ANY SWORN STATEMENT(DAform 2823) SUBSEQUENTLY EXECUTED BY THE SUSPECT/ACCUSED . 

r 	Fr-1PN( qS152 -1 NU-1V520 enr7rnxi nP n 	rg ,Rear 

r)r nfficial 	U U se v i 
P E 

')/0 
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Ci 	I Ly 

SWORN STATEMENT . 
For use of this form, see AR 190-45: The proponent a 	enc 	of the Deputy C 	' 	• 	' ' • - for Personnel. 

LOCATION 
Baghdad Correctional Facility, Abu Ghraib Iraq 

DATE 
14 Jan 04 

TIME 

/5 445"—  
FILE NUMBER 

LAS 	N . 	' 	ME, MIDDLE NAME SOCIAL SECURITY NUN 	. GRADE/STATUS 

SPC/AD ReserVe 
ORGANIZATI0c7.,i OR ADD.RESS 

I, 	 want to make the following statement under oath: 

I would like to make the following statement about things that I have participated in or witnessed while I have 
been stationed at Abu Ghraib correctional facility. Sometime about the end of Oct 03, I was on generated 
detail and SSG 	came by and asked me to come down to the hard site with him. He said that they had 
some new detainees come in, and wanted me to come bullshit with him. We got to where the detainees were 
at a holding cell, and I aske 	 f he wanted me to escort one of them to the tier and he said go 
ahead. So I took one of the detainees down to the tier. After we got to the tier, they put the detainees in a pile 
on the floor. The detainees were tossed in the middle of the floor together. That is when SOT DAVIS ran 
across the room and'hinged in the air and landed in the middle of where the detainees were. I believe this is 
when CPLAIINeold SPC aillinacome in and "get him some". Meaning to come in and be apart 
of whatever was going to happen. I believe DAVIS ran across the room a total of two - times and landed in the 
middle of the pile of detainees. A couple of the detainees kind of made an AH sound as if this hurt them or 
caused them some type of pain when DAVIS would land on them. After DAVIS had done this, DAVIS then 
stumped on either the fingers or toes of the detainees. When he stumped the detainees they were in pain, 
because the detainee would scream loudly. I know this happened to at least one detainee; maybe it was a 
second one as well. I know after DAVIS had done this, SFC11.1111111 told him that was enough, and DAVIS 
stopped, and that was when DAVIS left as well. Nextaillillandallillintad the detainee's strip. 

was the one who told them to strip in Arabic language. During this whole time the detainees had 
sandbags over their heads. The detainees did not want to take their civilian clothes or jumpsuits off, and were 
hesitant to strip. There may have been one or two that had a jumpsuit on. allill. ndail_ 
would take one .  of the detainees aside, tell them to strip, and they would strip. After the detainee was stripped, 

would put a sandbag over the head of the detainee, and he would have the detai ee sit down. At 
one point after a couple of the detainees were stripped, and I do not know what provoke 	but 

knelt down to one of the detainees that was nude and had the sandbag over his head, 
put the detainees head into a cradle position wit hal.= aim, and111111.111punched the detainee with 
a lot of force, in the tempi: 	punched the detainee with a closed fist so hard in the temple that it 
knocked the detainee unconscious. I walked over to see if the detainee was still alive, I could tell that the 
detainee was unconscious, because his eyes were closed and he was not moving, but I could see his chest rise 
and fall, so I knew he was still alive. 	checked on him as well once or twice to make sure he was 
still alive as well. I do not recall 	saying anything. I do remember 	 a ying, "Damn that 
hurt", referring till...hurting his hand when he punched the detainee. After about two minutes the 
detainee moved for the first time, like he was coming to. After ,. 	ad done this he went over to the 
pile of detainees that were still clothed and he put his knees on them and had his picture taken. I took this 
photo. SSG 	 about this point struck one of the detainees in the chest with a closed fist. The 
detainee was standing in front o ■ 	and for no reason 	 punched the detainee in the 
chest. The detainee took a real deep breath and kind of squatted down. The detainee said he could not breath. 
They called for a medic to come down, to try and get the detainee to breath right. 	 said he 
ri,,,,, r-d-, t hP ni it I- I-Ip. rietn ;rip,. in rqrrlir qi-rect 	I g len tried to ehrvur the riPtqinPP 1-tnyk, tr, 1-Nr..ntl-IP. olnyulv 	t .1,tqc if 

EXHIBIT 	 INITIALS OF PERSON MAKING STATEMENT 
PAGE 1 O5PAGES 

ADDITIONAL PAGES MUST CONTAIN THE HEADING "STATEMENT OF _TAKEN AT _DATED _CONTINUED." THE BOTTOM OF EACH 
ADDITIONAL PAGE MUST BEAR THE INITIALS OF THE PERSON MAKINd.  THE STATEMENT AND BE INITIALED AS "PAGE 	OF 	PAGES." 
WHEN ADDITIONAL PAGES ARE UTILIZED, THE BACK OF PAGE 1 WILL BE LINED OUT, AND THE STATEMENT WILL BE EaNCLUDE-D ON THE 
REVERSE OF ANOTHER COPY OF THIS FORM. 	 — ■ 

DA FORM 2323 (AUTOMATED)] 
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Q. Who is MUM 
A. 
-, 7? rid .  

, last I heard he is a CPL. He is in 372 nd  MP Co. Everyone there that night is in the 

WITNESSES: 

ORGANIZATION OR ADDRESS 

   

   

ORGANIZATION OR ADDRESS 

 

sandbags on,11.1.1111nade them make a tower, by making several detainees be on the bottom and en the 
His breath 1.'s~filthen had the rest of the detainees strip down, and after they were all nude and had 

Sone, 	
() 00 3 — OLI—CI 	- 	...I 1  , 

next ones get on top of them, while all of them were in a kneeling position. 	 nd 	then 
tried to get several of the inmates to masturbate themselves. SSG 	 ould take the hand of the 
detainee and place it on the detainees penis, and make the detainee's hand go back and fourth, as if 
masturbating. He did this to about three of the detainees before one of them did it right. This detainee 
masturbated himself for about five minutes. 111111111111. finally told him to stop. I do not recall if any 
pictures were taken of this. I do not remember this detainee ejaculating either. 41111111111,1ad them all get up 
and get against the wall, andISSIII"ositioned one of the detainees on his knees in front of the other, 
detainee, so that from behind the detainee that was kneeling, it would look like the detainee kneeling had the 
penis of the detainee standing, in his mouth, but he did not. This went on for maybe about two minutes. I do 
not know about pictures that were taken. SHIMMIES SP 	 had their ictures taken with 
the detainees. They would stand in front of the detainees and 	nd 	ould put their 
thumbs up and have l the picture taken. That is about it for that incident. I left about that time. 
Q. How many detainees were involved in the above-mentioned incident? 
A. There was seven. 

Q. Whoillilla 
A. SSG 	 same unit. 
Q. Who isr D9114  
A. SGT Javal DAVIS, same unit. 
Q. Who is MOM 
A. SPC 	 same unit. 
Q. Who 
A. SPC 	 same unit. 
Q. Who is 
A. SPC_ same unit, but I do hot know his first name. 

AFFIDAVIT 
I, 	 HAVE READ OR HAVE HAD READ TO ME THIS STATEMENT WHICH 

BEGINS PAGE I AND ENDS ON PAGE  c c-:.  I FULLY UNDERSTAND THE CONTENTS OF THE ENTIRE STATEMENT MADE BY ME. 
THE STATEMENT IS TRUE. I HAVE INITIALED  ALL CORRECTIONS AND HAVE INITIALED THE BOTTOM OF EACH PAGE CONTAINING 
THE STATEMENT. I HAVE MADE THIS STATEMENT FREELY WITHOUT HOPE OF BENEFIT OR REWARD, WITHOUT THREAT OR • 
PUNISHMENT, AND WITHOUT COERCION, UNLAWFUL INFLUENCE, OR UNLAWFUL INDUCEMENT. 

/13‘C ED AND SWORN BEFORE ME, • 	 A PERSON BY LAW ..•• 	

Signature of Person Making Statement) 

TO ADMINISTER QATBS, THIS 	14th  DAY OF Jan 04 
it Faeiltiy, Ira 

( Signature of Person Administering Oath) 

SA 111111111111111111E_ 
(Name o 	. dministeriug Oath) 

A 

,427-2.̀C L /3 G.: U C4-1 .--T- 
( Authority to Administer Oath) 

INITIALS OF PERSON MAKING STATEMENT , 

DA Form 2823 (AUTOMATED) 

dc$ 
PAGES 2 OF ,Z PAGES 
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STATEMENT OF 	TAKEN AT 	DATED 	CONTINUED: 

A. SEC 	 same unit. 
Q. Who is 	 ae64) o .0) 

Q. Did you see 	after he told DAVIS to stop stumping on the 
detainees? 

A. No, that was the last I saw of him. 
Q. Was this in an area where any of the other detainees could see what was 

going on? 
A. No; because it. was on the bottom floor of isolation where you cannot se 

out 
Q. Why did this event take place? 
A. I do not know. *I do not know if someone had a bad day or what. It was 

normal day for me; aside form the stuff I told you about. 
Q. What was 	 attitude during this event? 
A. He was joking, laughing, pissed off a little, acting like he was 

enjoying . 
Q. What was 	attitude during this event? 
A. Same,as always, mellow. He really was not saying too much. Just kind 

of standing there. 

Q. What was 	 attitude during this event? 
A. She was laughing at the different stuff that they were having the 

de tainees do. 
Q. What vas 	 attitude during this event? 
A. There was a few times she was smiling, there was a few times she had a 

look ,of disgust on her face. She did write the word rapist on the side 
of the leg 1pf one of the inmates. She did this after she had found out 
from the processing sheets that he had raped someone. She wrote it wit 
a dry erase black marker. She really did not say anything, she just 
wrote it down. 
What was your attitude during this event? 

A. I was kind of surprised by the actions of 1111111111 an/111111W I was 
laughing at some of the stuff that they had them do. I was disgusted a 
some of the stuff as well. As I think about it now I do not think any 
of it was funny. 

Q. What part did you think then was funny? 
A. The tower thing. 
Q. Who took pictures of the events that occurred? 
A. 11111111 and I took one photo of-when he was cradling 
.11,11he detainee's head. Not the one that he punched. I think I am 
in one picture; it was when I was trying to take the flex cuffs off one 
of the detainee's because it was too tight. 

Q. Have you ever helped escort other prisoners? 
A. 	No. 
Q. Are there any other incidents of abuse you witnessed? 
A. Back in I believe December, there was an incident. There was a guy tha 

had got bit by a dog. I am not sure why. 	 old me that the 
detainee came at him, and the dog then bit the detainee. I believe thi: 
guy was provoked to go at 	 I based this on what I have seen 
before with 	 0 27 7 0 

Q. Are there any other incidents? 
A. Yes. There was a time that I saw a detainee handcuffed to the bed, and 

INITIALS OF PERSON MAKING STATEMENT 

ffical Us ,---? Only 
EXHIBIT -1.ut 
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111.111 was in the room with him. This detainee had wounds on his legs 
from where he had been shot with the buckshot. mill would take the asp 
and strike the detainee with a half baseball swing, and hit the wounds of 
the detainee. There is no doubt that this hurt the detainee because he 
would scream he got hit. The detainee would begfill11111,To stop by saying, 
"Mister, Mister please sto ", or words to that effect. I saw 
strike him twice. SSG 	 was in the room as well and witnessed 
this, and there was one other medic also. 	 is in 372'd  MP Co, and I 
am not sure about the other. The oth r medic was kind of heavier set, 
glasses, E5. The medics were there to 	out the guy's wounds, to make 
sure that they w 	healing properly. 
Q. Why was 	 triking this detainee? 
A. I think 	 as still angry because this detainee had tried to kill 
one of our soltiers. 

A. I think one time 	 said in a baby type voice, "Ah„does that 
Q. Dictiallillsay anythin while he was striking this detainee? 

hurt"?. 
Q. Was there anything else that happened the night of the first incident 
you talked about? 
A. Yes, 11111111 had two of the inmate punch each other in the head. 

showed them by using his hands and fist that he wanted one inmate 
to punch the other inmate. A first neither of them would do it, but then 
one of the inmates punched the other, then the other struck that one back. 
They hit each other once each. 
Q. When 	 knocked the detainee unconscious, did any call for a 
medic? 
A. 	No. 
Q. Did any of the mentioned soldiers in this statement, ever say they knew 
what they were doing was wrong? 
A. 	No. 
Q. - Do you think the incidents you witnessed were wrong? 
A. All of them were. 
Q. Why were they wrong? 
A. To be honest it was mistreating the prisoners. I know the war has 
stopped, but I know if they are POW's that is abuse of the Geneva 
Convention. 
Q. Why did you not report this to the Chain of Command? 
A. I was asked not to, and I try to be friends with everyone. I see now 
where trying to be friends with everyone can cost ya. 
Q. Who asked you not to tell? 
A. 	 He pretty much said, "You did not see shit". 
Q. Did anyone say anything to you before you came here today? 
A. 	No 
Q. Is there anything else you want to add to this statement? 
A. Yes. There was a night up in an office space they built between 1A and 
1B. I was looking at a laptop computer, I do not know whose it was or if 
the photographs they were showing were on a hard drive or disk, but they 
had the pictures of the first incident I spoke of that I was present for, 
and there were pictures of some other time that I do not know when that 
stuff happened. The pictures were of prisoners from the incident with the 
dog. There was a picture of the detainee's leg where the dog had bit it, 
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before it was sewed'iLi I was in the wrong wh6;;; . _. above incidents 
happened; I should c7F10Faid something.///END OF S yTEMENT 

OW/  ()(c) .s 
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JARNING PROCEDURE/WAIVER 	. 
- 	 se of this form, see AR 190-30; the proponent agen 

ilf 	CIE 
CSOPS 

DATA REQUIRED BY THE PRIVACY ACT 

AUTHORITY: 	 Title 10, United States Code, Section 3012(g) 	• 

PRINCIPAL PURPOSE: 	To provide commanders and law enforcement officials with means by which information may be accurately identified. 

ROUTINE USES: 	 Your Social Security Number is used as an additional/alternate means of identification to facilitate filing and retrieval. 

DISCLOSURE: 	 Disclosure of your Social Security Number is voluntary. 

I. 	LOCATION 

Abu Gharib Prison, Abu Gharib Iraq 
2. 	DATE 

q 7  JS , a ci 
3. 	TIME 

0 5 3 0  
4. 	FILE NO. 

5. NAME 	(Last, First, MI) 

6. sSN 

8. 	ORGANIZATION OR ADDRESS 	
uee. r2/2CCaf  ld--  

3 -4-,..) A-t. /4)c .' 	
._ 	........-- 

&&)67,0)(05 , 
ti 	anale) 7. GRADE/STATUS 

Pc/ 4i) / q r,S.,-....-1 

PART I - RIGHTS WAIVER/NON-WAIVER CERTIFICATE 

Section A. 	Rights 

The investigator whose name appears below told me that he/she is with the United 

.,,s 	e, 	‹pc--- , '—i 	74 	cJ. —,---,1- 
States Army 	Criminal Investigation Command 

and wanted to question me about the following offenselsl of which I am 

i  suspected/ae-e•eaa-4: 

Before he/she asked me any questions about the offenselsl, however, he/she made it clear to me that I have the following rights: 

	

1 

	 I do not have to answer any question or say anything. 

Anything'I say or do can be used as evidence against me in a criminal trial. 	 • 

	

. 	(For personnel subject oche UCMJ 	I have the right to talk privately to a lawyer before, during, and after questioning and to have a lawyer present with me 

during questioning. This lawyer can be a civilian lawyer I arrange for at no expense to the Government or a military lawyer detailed for me at no expense to me, 

or both. 

• or - 

(For civilians not subject to the UCMJ) I have the right CO talk privately to a lawyer before, during, and after questioning and to have a lawyer present with 

me during questioning. I understand that this lawyer can be one that I arrange for at my own expense, or if I cannot afford a lawyer and want one, a lawyer 

pi
will be appointed for me before any questioning. begins. 

If I am now willing to discuss the offense(s) under investigation, with or without a lawyer present, I have a right to stop answering questions at any time, or 

speak privately with a lawyer before answering further, even if I sign the waiver below. 

5. 	COMMENTS (Conrinue on reverse side) .  

V G 	5,✓ 	Pe C- - ,, e,/-:- ) 	 .c. 	 ''' 	<v c.... 	 • 	•••••'-`1.  A 	i.. 	' 	A 	, ..r e‘ 	c.) 	c•-7 	 .00  

Section B. 	Waiver 

I understand my rights as stated above. I am now willing CO discuss the offenselsl under investigation and make a statement without talking to a lawyer first and without 

having a lawyer present with rne. 

. 	 WITNESSES 	(If available) 3. 	SIGNATURE OF INTERVIEWEE 
.., 

I a. 	NAME (Type or Print) 

h. ORGANIZATION OR ADDRESS AND PHONE fY. 	SIGNATURE 

--.."••••,...... 

2a. 	NAME (Type or Print) 5. 	TYPED NAME OF INVESTIGATOR 	 (6)(0/ f  (7K) ) 
5.4 

b. 	ORGANIZATION OR ADDRESS AND PHONE 5. 	ORGANIZATION OF INVESTIGATOR 

/6) 7-4 	.A4 /0  /3.-t.) ccii2) 
4 ,O 	4 /I: 	,-5 7 ri.)—  

Section C. 	Non-waiver 

i. I do not want to give up my rights 

❑ 	I do not want to be questioned or say anything ■ 	I want a lawyer 

2. 	SIGNATURE OF INTERVIEWEE 

• 

ATTACH THIS WAIVER CERTIFICATE TO ANY SWORN STATEMENT (0.4 FORM 28221 SUBSEQUENTLY EXECUTE-0 BY THE SUSPECT/ACCUSED 
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(-) 0 0 
	

4., 1 	4, .1 

44iiIilIe 	SWORN STATEMENT 	:,...40 	
ae)g(bYk)s"-- For use of this form, see AR 190-45; the proponent agency is ODCSOPS 

Q.a'catIt 0.-40/-ed 
LOCATION 

Abu Ghraib, Iraq, APO AE 09335 
DATE 	%prime 

77—A1 , 9 Lit / 0 _3 5--  
ILE NUMBER 

MIDDLE NAME S 	i 	- 	- 	UMBER GRADE/STATUS 

E4/SPC/Reserves 
ORGANIZATION OR ADDRESS 

372 nd  Military Police Company, Abu Ghraib Correctional Facility, Abu Ghraib, Iraq, APO AE 09335 

i,2,.„ want to make the following statement under oath: 
Q: SA 	 OAPP.re3 i 

A: 	SPC 11111111111, 
Q: 	On the ni ht that 7 detainees were brought into the Hard Site, 	do you remember how 
long SSG 	was there after he brought the detainees into the area? 
A: 	He was there for about 20 seconds or so. 
Q: 	To your knowledge, 	did SSG 11111111111ree any abuse of the detainees? 
A: 	To, 	I am sure he didn't see any abuse. 	He was bringing the detainees into Isolation 
Area from another part of the Hard Site, 	and then he left. 	He never went past the 
wooden partition,. and because of that, 	he couldn't have seen anything. 
Q: 	Did you see SSG 111111111abuse any detainees, 	including hitting them, 	pushing them into 
walls or other fixed objects, 	kicking them, 	or assaulting them in any way? 
A: 	No. 
Q: 	How well do you know SSG 
A: 	I know him, 	sort of. 	We aren't friends or anything. 	But from what I hear of him, 	he 
is 	a hell of a nice guy. 
Q: To your knowledge, is there any reason that SSG illahould have know that the 
detainees would be abused? 
A: 	No: 
Q . : 	Do you believe SSG11111111 would have reported the abuse of the detainees if he knew 
it was going on? 
A: 	Yes. 	I know he is very honest, 	and he always make sure things are done the right way. 
I would be very surprised if he didn't report it if he knew it was going on. 
Q: How long was SEC MEW in the area while the abuse was going on? 
A: 	From what I saw, he was there for two ail or less. 
Q: What type of abuse do you believe SFC 	witnessed? 
A: 	I know he saw SGT DAVIS stomping on 	'nee' s foot . When he saw that he ordered 

- SGT DAVIS to stop. 	I believe that SEC 	thought it was an isolated incident and 
that when he ordered SGT DAVIS to stop, 	it was over. 
Q: 	Did SFC 	see SGT DAVIS, 	or anyone else, 	abusing the detainees by jumping .on 
theni', punching them or any other acts of abuse other than when SGT DAVIS stepped on the 
detainees 	? 
A: 	No. 	SFC 	was upstairs in the office area, 	and I think he happened to look over 
the railing when SGT DAVIS was stomping on the detainees foot. 	I know when he saw that, 
he immediately told SGT DAVIS to stop. When SEC illin told SGT.,DAVIS to stop, 	he said 
it in a very commanding, 	stern voice. 	He seemed to be very angry because I have never 
heard him use that tone of voice before. To be honest, 	that' s why I remember it, 	because 
when I heard him say that, 	I was s 	•6611ed to hear the tone of voice from .him. 	I know 
that' s the only 	incidentthat SEC ampr saw because he left shortly afterwards. 
Q: 	When SEC 	left, 	did the abuse continue? 
A: 	Yes. 
Q: 	In your mind, do you believe SEC UM thought that no more abuse would continue and 
that what he witnessed was an isolated incident? 
A: 	Yes. 
Q: 	Why is 	that? 
A: 	Because he is the Platoon Sergeant, 	and all his people respect him and do what he 

tells them. 	He told SGT DAVIS to stop, 	and I'm sure he thought that was the end of it. 

EXHIBIT INITIALS MAKING STATEMENT 

PAGE 1 OF 2 PAGES 

ADDITIONAL PAGES MUST CONTAIN THE HEADING "STATEMENT OF 	TAKEN AT DATED 	CONTINUED." 

THE BOTTOM OF EACH ADDITIONAL PAGE MUST BEAR THE INITIALS OF THE PERSON MAKING THE STATEMENT AND BE INITIALED AS 

"PAGE OF PAGES." WHEN ADDITIONAL PAGES ARE UTILIZED, THE BACK OF PAGE 1 WILL BE LINED OUT AND THE STATEMENT 

WILL BE CONCLUDED ON THE REVERSE SIDE OF ANOTHER COPY OF THIS FORM. 
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0-4)/(001 
a ure o'arson dministenng Oath) 

11.1111Naima 

00037 ''1=1-C. 1 D 14 9 - 8 3 I 3 n 
STATEMENT JEREMY C. SIVITS  OF 	, T ABU CHRAIB PRISON COMPLEX, IRAQ DATED —flan 2004 CONTCNUED 

Why do you think the abuse continued even though SP: 11111 told SGT DAVIS to stop 
when he saw him stomp on the detainees' foot? 
A: I think it continued because the detainees caused the riot at Ganci, and they were 
found with shanks and were probably going to hurt fellow soldiers. 
Q: Did you ever believe that the abuse was sanctioned by anyone in the chain of command? 
A: No. 
Q: If a member of the chain of command, including SEC 	 or SSG". 	was 
present, would the abuse have happened? 
A: Hell no. 
Q: Why not? 
A: Because our command would have slammed us. They believe in doing the right thing. If 
they saw what was going on, there would be hell to pay. 
Q: Is there anything you-wish to add to this statement? 
A: Yes. I 	ve a statement last week where I said that I took a picture of the detainees 
with camera, but I now remember 
detainees, I'm pretty sure it wasn't with 	 s camera, but someone else's, I don't 

that al hough I took a picture of the 

know whose. I just want to make sure that everything I tell you is 100% accurate, that's 
why I'm bringing this up. 
Q: At the time you said it was1111111111 camera, did you believe that to be true? 
A: At that time, yes. I was thinking about it after I left, and then I started thinking 
that maybe it wasn't 	 s camera, so I wanted to make sure that everything I have 
said is the truth. 
Q: Is there anything else you wish to add to this statement? 
A: No. ///END OE STATEMENT// 

64-4)5r67.0.570eyti-ezo /2°kc)  

AFFIDAVIT i 

S, HAVE READ OR HAD READ TO ME THIS STATEMENT, WHICH BEGINS ON PAGE 1, AND ENDS ON PAGE 2. I FULLY 

UNDERSTAND THE CONTENTS OF THE ENTIRE STATEMENT MADE BY ME. THE STATEMENT IS TRUE. I HAVE INITIALED ALL 

CORRECTIONS AND HAVE INITIALED THE BOTTOM OF EACH PAGE CONTAINING THE STATEMENT. I HAVE MADE THIS STATEMENT 

.FREELY WITHOUT HOPE OR BENEFIT OR RiiiiNITHOUT THREAT OF PUNISHMENT, AND WITHOUT COERCION, UNLAWFUL 

INFULENCE, OR UNLAWFUL INDUCEMENT. 

(Signature of Person Making Statement) 

WITNESSES: 

Subscribed and sworn to before me, a person authorized by Law to 

administer oaths, this 27th day of January, 2004 at Abu Ghraib, Iraq, APO 

AE 09335. 

ORGANIZATION OR ADDRESS 

10 TH  Military Police Battalion (CID) 

Baghdad, Iraq„A_PO AE 09335 

(Typed Name of Person Administering Oath) 

Article 136, UCMJ or 5 USC 903 

ORGANIZATION OR ADDRESS 	 (Authority to Administer Oaths) 

INITIALS OF PERSON MAKING STATEMENT 
PAGE 2 OF 2 PAGES 

027708 
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RIGIOS WARNING PROCEDURE/WAIVER se•Ag_101  1.FICATE 
For use of this form. see AR 190-30: the or000nent aeencv is ODCSOPS 

DATA REQUIRED BY THE PRIVACY ACT eCb 	(7 s- 
- 	 ii n 

AUTHORITY: 	 Title 10, United States Code, Section 3012(g) 
PRINCIPAL PURPOSE: 	To provide commanders and law enforcement officials with means by which information may be accurately identified. 
ROUTINE USES: 	 Your Social Security Number is used as an additional/alternate means of identification to facilitae filing and retrieval. 
DISCLOSURE: 	 Disclosure of your Social Security Number is voluntary. 

I. LOCATION 	- 
Baghdad Correctional Facility -, Abu Ghraib, Iraq APO AE 09335 

2. DATE 	IMO 
2 Feb 04 

3. TIME NW 

/5-6110  

4. FILE NO. 

5. N 	VI 	a t 'First A/H 	 / 8. ORGANIZATION OR ADDRESS 
372"d  Military Police Company 

Cumberland, MD 
Deployed to Abu Ghraib, Iraq, APO AE 09335 

7. GRADE/STATUS 
E-4/RA 

PART '1 - RIGHTS WAIVER/NON-WAIVER CERTIFICATE 	- 

Section A. Rights 

The investigator whose name appears below told me that he/the is with the United States 

as a Special Agent 

Army 

and wanted 

Failure to 

Criminal Investigation Command 
to question me about the following offense(s) of which I am 

Obey an Order or Regulation, Assault/// suspected/accused 	Dereliction of Duty, Cruelty and Maltreatment, Conspiracy, 

Before he/she asked me any questions about the offense(s), however, he/she mad it clear to me that I have the following rights: 

I. 	I do not have to answer any questions or say anything. 

2. Anything I say or do can be used as evidence against me in a criminal trial. 

3. (For perscinnel subject to the UCILIJ) I have the right to talk privately to a lawyer before, during, and after questioning and to have a lawyer present with me 

during questioning. This lawyer can be a civilian lawyer I arrange for at no expense to the Government or a military lawyer detailed•for me at no expose to me, 

or both. 

(For civilians not subject to the UCWIJ)I have the right to talk privately to a lawyer before, during, and after questioning and to have a lawyer present with me 

during questioning. I understand that this lawyer can be one that I arrange for at my own expense, or if I cannot afford a lawyer and want one, a lawyer will be 

appointed for me before any questioning begins. 

4. If I am now willing to discuss the offense(s) under investigation, with or without alawyer present, I have a right to stop answering questions at any time, or speak 

privately with a lawyer before answering further, even if I sign the waiver below.. 

5. COMMENTS (Continue on reverse side) 	 \ \--, -- c. 	Co ..," /- +1) 	c- II) 	0 ,"\ 	1"y 	0 1--' 'r, 	''' 1 1  \ 	4-- 
Have y'ou requested a lawyer after rights advisement in the past 30 days? 	'E 	N 	8. , sc,. c  5 	,\N„,.. 	\ ,A ,r 

t 3 *4-  t 	Pr A- 	r-e., 1,-- ■ ,•-i c 
.1 , 3, 	C. orD 	S)- 	Tv\e_ 	''r° 	i t ;),-../ C\ iL,w-,0)-  j' 1.%. k  S5 

'sm.., r 	Cq S (..  
Section B. Waiver 

I understand my rights as stated above. 	I am now.willing to discuss the offense(s) under investigation and make a statement without talking to a lawyer first and 
without having a lawyer present with me. 

WITNESSES (If available) 3. SIGNATURE OF INTERVIEWEE 

l a. NAME (Type or Print) 

b. 	ORGANIZATION OR ADDRESS AND PHONE 4. RE OF I V 	TIG 

64(0/X7e) i 

2a. NAME (Type or Print) 5. TYPED NAME OF INVESTIGATOR 

b. ORGANIZATION OR ADDRESS AND PHONE 6. ORGANIZATION OF INVESTIGATOR 
Pel 	Oki E i,"- 	I }J7-5-Rt2 0 6,,,Fn c - 
&-,, 	)41-) 1.: CI H g 0-(Y5 , 	ice. 	4 ,off.) 	ALE 	0 	33S- 

Section C. Non-Waiver 

I. 	I do not want to give up my rights: 

I do not want to be questioned or say anything. ■ 	I want a lawyer. ■ 

2. SIGNATURE OF INTERVIEWEE 	 0 2 e1rer7 
ATTACH THIS WAIVER CERTIFICATE TO ANY SWORN STATEMENT(Nform 2823) SUBSEQUENTLY EXECUTED BY THE SUSPECT/ACCUSED. 

ne VC1P "ARR1 Nrnv RO or r-rinKr r-Nc l■frIl/ 54 IC niacin; PTE 

PE 	•33 
t:XHIBIT 

DOD-052849 
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- v v t.J 

SWORN STATEMENT -4  Ford, Lhis form, see AR 190-45; the proponent agendy 	GSOPS 

LOCATION 

Baghdad Correctional Facility, Abu Ghraib, Iraq APO AE 09335 

DATE 	imj  
2 Feb 04 

Time 

HO 4 all 	  

FILE NUMBER 

LAST NAM 	ST NA 	 ME SOCIAL SE 	 BER GRADE/STATUS 

E-4/AD-Res 
ORGANIZATION OR ADDRESS 

372 nd  Military Police Company, Cumberland MD (Deployed. to Abu Ghraib, Iraq) 

IT 	 , want to make the following Statement under oath: 

Today, 2 Feb 04 of my own free will, I came to speak to CID against the advisement from legal council, on 
information to the current investigation. At no time after requesting a lawyer did CID call me to discuss the 
case. I would like to make the following statement. On 24 Dec 03 at 20:04 inmate 150548 from 7A. came 
into the clinic from a dog bite. On 25 Dec 03 at 22:44 inmate 15664 from 2B came into the clinic from a dog 
bite. 

Q:  
A: 
Q: How do you know the two previously stated inmates were treated for dog bites? 
A: On the previously stated dated and time I was working in the clinic as an over watch for the inmates. 
Q: You were shown photographs, can you identify any of the individuals in the photographs? 
A: CPL 	 reter, and I don't know the MI guy's name. 
Q: Why did you take the photographs. 	.6..g.)4// 0,(054  
A: To show what was going on.? 	

(--- 	--5; 	(c°  S--)2-4  \ Q: Whom were you going to show? 	 --C6)l-) 	cf-,4-4 

A: The media. 	 ita /20/ec--1  
Q: Why did you want to give the photos to the media? 
A: To show what was going on. 
Q: What was your intent for the media to do? 
A: Make it stop. 
Q: Did you tell anyone in your Chain of Command? 
A: My Chain of Command was there. CPL 	 and SSG 	 were there. 
Q: Did you try to tell anyone higher in the Chain of 	om_mand? 
A: No. 
Q: Why didn't you report the incidents? 
A: Some rumors were going around and I figure they already knew. 
Q: Whom are you referring to when you said, "they already knew?" 
A: People higher up. 
Q: Did you let anyone other than the Chain of Command know about the incidents in this investigation? 
A: My roommate back in the states. 	. 
Q: How did you tell your roommate? 
A: I told her with letters. When something would happen I would write her. 
Q: Where are the letters now? 
A: At my house. 
Q: At anytime did you attempt to stop the incidents in this investigation? 
A: Yes, there was an inmate with a messed up hand, I would not let anyone get close to him because I felt 
sorry for him. 	 . 
Q: Why did you choose to return to CID and make this statement? 

EXHIBIT INITIALS OF PERSO 	 STATEMENT 

PAGE 1 OF 4 PAGES 

ADDITIONAL PAGES MUST CONTAIN THE HEADING "STATEMENT OF 	TAKEN AT DATED 	CONTINUED." 

THE BOTTOM OF EACH ADDITIONAL PAGE MUST BEAR THE INITIALS OF THE PERSON MAKING THE STATEMENT AND BE INITIALED AS 

"PAGE 	OF 	PAGES." WHEN ADDITIONAL PAGES ARE UTILIZED, THE BACK OF PAGE 1 WILL BE LINED OUT AND THE STATEMENT 

WILL BE CONCLUDED ON THE REVERSE SIDE OF ANOTHER COPY OF THIS FORM. 
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STATEMENT OF NT BAGHDAD CORRECTIONAL FACILITY, IF 	, 7:D 2 FEB 04 CONTINUED. 

    

A: Because I had more informalt,,,,4 to give you and by the time the inv -t--,.:fteLion would be over, the inmates 
would be gone. 
Q: Pertaining to the inmates at the clinic, do you recall the circumstances behind the inmates getting bitten by 

the dogs? 
A: No. 
Q: Pertaining to photograph with an inmate who appeared to have wires connected to his extremities, who 
were present for that photo? 
A: Myself, CPL IIMIIISSGIIIIIIIMand another inmate who had a deformity with his hand. 
Q: Do you have anything to add to this statement? 	

(4),4)-1-/ OX0 
A: Yes, I would like to add the following information that was not in my re ou statements. An inmate was 
handcuffed to the front bar gate to the lA side, behind his back so low at e w s bending backwards. No 
pictures were taken. Further, the inmate known as the "Taxicab Driv 	ndcuffed to his bed, naked in 
his cell with a pair of underwear donned on his head. Another inci ent ith t "Taxicab Driver," was when 
he was handcuffed against the wall and an interpreter, named ' 	s do ng some karate moves on him 
and kicked him in the head, which why "Taxicab Driver" needed stitch s. 	' was not allowed in the Tier 
again. Pictures were' taken of "Taxicab Driver" getting stitches. In ad ition, a prisoner was handcuffed to his 
door for almost six hours straight. I uncuffed him witting". 	was removed from lA for that 
incident. Pictures were not taken. I recall an occasion when two dogs were brought into lA to scare an 
inmate. He was naked against the wall when they let the dogs corner him. They pulled them back enough 

d some else, straight across the floor like he was trying to jump in their 
and a dog bit his leg. A couple seconds later, he started to move again and 
ran strain 	 the door where they tackled him. I ran up and got the first 

a 	• OCC) 
me dAn and we gave him a stitch. Pictures were taken, 

ave copies. I know that CID went to my house in the states and picked up 
es that were downloaded from my computer in November. But, I also have 
ne to my friend, which documents all the incidents that I saw. I know she 
it home on leave I saw letters addressed to her from me, in the nightstand in 
g I send her. Also, if you go into 1A, there are tack marks on the wooden 
stitches inmates have received in 1A. Further, MI, CID, QUA, etc. have 
ates are now at Ganci/Vigilant that was there during these incidents. 
ffed to the front gate to 1A. 
inning. I think he's still here. 

)6) C71Q Y 
aee (44/ re ,  ( )(e)r 

4944 -,14, c.? 	-J 

and the prisoner ran to I think 
arms. The prisoner was comere 
the dog bit his other leg. The g 
aid pouch, started cleaning him 
but not by us. The dog handlers 
the CD, which contains the picti_ 
letters and notes, which I sent ho 
still has them because when I we 
the bedroom. She keeps everythi 
wall, which symbolized how man 
all been involved. Many of the 
Q: How long was the inmate hand 
A: I don't know. That was in the be 
Q: Where is he now? 
A: He should be in 2B. 
Q: Who stitched up the "Taxicab Driver?" 
A: It was an Iraqi doctor. He's pictured on my CD. 
Q: Di 	handcuff the inmate to his cell door for six hours? 

A: Yes. 	Cb.0.) 	) 
Q: When the dogs were brought into 1A, were they called to come to 1A? 
A: I don't know. 
Q: When the dogs bit the inmate, were the dog handlers instructed to have their dogs bite the inmate? . 

 A: I don't think so. 
Q: Did you order the dog handlers to have the dogs bite the inmate? 

A: No. 
Q: What was documented in the letters you wrote to your friend? 

PAGE 2 OF 4 PAGES 
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INITIALS OF PERSON MAKING STATEMENT (6z)c(7)(c) r PAGE 3 OF 4 PAGES 

STATEMENT OF 	 • 	'T BAGHDAD CORRECTIONAL FACILITY,  ■ 	7.D  2 FEB 04 CONTINUED. 

A: Whatever went on that ay. -.00 
Q: Are the letters dated? 
A: Yes. 
Q: You stated MI was involved. What were the names of the MI personnel involved? 
A: I don't know names; I only know them by face. I'm pretty sure them went home by now. 
Q: How was MI involved? 
A: They were there during incidents and even participated in a few. 
Q: How did they participate in the incidents? 	 - 
A: One of the MI guys took two of the inmates naked down to Tier 3. I saw an Iraqi Policeman who told the 
MI guy that it was an insult for another man to see another man naked like that. I think there was an 
interpreter with him. 
Q: Who was the interpreter? 
A: Not sure. 
Q: You stated Other Government Agency (OGA) personnel were involved. Can you name them? 
A: No. 
Q: How were they involved? 
A: They present during some incidents. And as soon as International Red Cross came in, OGA wanted the 
prisoners to have their numbers, mattresses, blankets and clothes back. 
Q: You stated CID was involved. What were their names? 
A: Agen 	(J, Jo, )  / 	)(c) 

Q: How was he involved? 
A: He was there during an incident. 
Q: Do you recall which incident he attended? 
A: I believed it was when the dogs bit the prisoner twice, but I'm not sure. 
Q: What was his involvement? 
A: He was just watching from the top Tier. 
Q: How long was he watching? 
A: I'm not sure. 
Q: Did make any attempts to stop the incident? 
A: No. 
Q: Did he know what led to the incident? 
A: I don't know. 
Q: Did he observe the entire incident? 
A: I'm not sure. 
.Q: Do you know what caused the dog incident? 
A: No. 
Q: Were you there during the whole dog incident? 
A: Yes. 
Q: Did he get involved at all? 
A: No. 
Q: Was he present for any other incident? 
A: Not that I can remember. 
Q: Why was he there during the dog incident? 
A: I have no idea. 
Q: Are you 100 percent sure he was there during the dog incident? 

(4Mc,(20C--  
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STATEMENT OF 	 '\T BAGHDAD CORRECTIONAL FACILITY ; 	-ED 2 FEB 04 CONTINUED  

A: No, but I've seen him there Weral times. 	 --40# 
Q: Did he ever come to the Tier with the dog handlers and the dogs? 
A: No that I'm aware of. The dog handlers came to the Tier by themselves during the dog incident. 
Q: Do you know how long he observed the incident? 
A: No. 
A: No. ///End of Statement/// 

AFFIDAVIT 

HAVE READ OR HAD READ TO ME THIS STATEMENT, WHICH BEGINS ON PAGE 1, AND ENDS ON PAGE 4. I 

FULLY UNDERSTAND THE CONTENTS OF THE ENTIRE STATEMENT MADE BY ME. THE STATEMENT IS TRUE. I HAVE INITIALED ALL 

CORRECTIONS AND HAVE INITIALED THE BOTTOM OF EACH PAGE CONTAINING THE STATEMENT. I HAVE MADE. THIS STATEMENT 

FREELY WITHOUT HOPE OR BENEFIT OR REWARD, WITHOUT THREAT OF PUNISHMENT, AND WITHOUT COERCION, UNLAWFUL 

INFULENCE, OR UNLAWFUL INDUCEMENT. 

INITIALS OF PERSON MAKING STATEMENT 
PAGE 4 OF 4 PAGES 

WITNESSES: 

Subscribed and sworn to before me, a person authorized by Law to 

administer oaths, this 2ND day of February, 2004 at Baghdad Correctional 

Facility, Abu Ghraib, I a APO AE 09335 

ORGANIZATION OR ADDRESS 
((ita// (7)C 

(Signature of Person Administering Oath) 

(Typed Name of Person Administering Oath) 

Article 136, UCMJ or 5 USC 303 

(Authority to Administer Oaths) 

ignature of Person Making Statement) 

WO6;010.'9 epi a/CI 

U.S. Government Printing Office: 1993 — 342-027/80494 

n27713 EXHIBIT L3 )- 

DOD-052853 
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RI
.
L .;....4__ARNING PROCEDURE/WAIVER CE- 	J. 	.1E 
For 	of this form, see AR 190-30; the proponent agency is el -MillE.. OPS 

DATA REQUIRED BY THE PRIVACY ACT 	 . 

AUTHORITY: 	 Title 10, United States Code, Section 301 2(g) 

PRINCIPAL PURPOSE: 	To provide commanders and law enforcement officials with means by which information may be accurately identified. 

ROUTINE USES: 	 Your Social Security Number is used as an additional/alternate means of identification to facilitate filing and retrieval. 

DISCLOSURE: 	 Disclosure of your Social Security Number is voluntary. 

1. 	LOCATION 

Abu Gharib Prison, Abu Gharib Iraq 
2. 	DATE 

'Q J. A.) 0' 

3 . 	TIME 	, 

°t/1 91 

4. 	FILE NO. 

5. _ 	NAME 	(Last, First, MI) 8. 	ORGANIZATION OR ADDRESS 

eurfri ).,/14..A-t1 i  MO. 

D - Io 	- J 54 	.;/ 	G ' iii-:6 	f ;SeJ/(1 

6. SSN ' 	 . 	GRADE/STATUS _ 
NZ AD 

PART I - RIGHTS WAIVER/NON-WAIVER CERTIFICATE 

Section A. 	Rights 

The investigator whose name appears below told me that he/she is with the United States Army - 	Criminal Investigation Command 
and wanted to question me about the following offense(s) of which I a(n 

.514 
suspected/m-rnak 	...4 	r 	A4 	ji.. 	s__ • 	0,r-  e_ 	• 	O 	• 	CU-1i 	0 	L.,—  r f.j. 	C 	j 	4 	5 n 	-Derr- 1 c_4, e, gv 	c3(c 	0 ■ 1 

Before he/she asked me any questions about the offense(s), however, he/she made it clear to me that I have the following rights: 	arU e I -1-1 	"ftP .z.) 	MAI '1-r.c...-l--,, 

I do not have to answer any question or say anything. 

. 	Anything I say or do can be used as evidence against me in a criminal trial. 

(For personnel subject oche UCMJ 	I have the right to talk privately to a lawyer before, during, and after questioning and to have a lawyer present with me 

during questioning. This lawyer can be a civilian lawyer I arrange for  at no expense to the Government or a military lawyer detailed for me at no expense to me, 

or both. 

- Or - 

(For civilians nor subject to the UCMJ) 	I have the right to talk privately to a lawyer before, during, and after questioning and to have a lawyer present with 

me during questioning. I understand that this lawyer can be one that I arrange for at my own expense, or if I cannot afford a lavvyer and want one, a lawyer 

will be appointed for me before any questioning begins. 

. 	If I am now willing to discuss the offense(s) under investigation, with or without a lawyer present, I have a right to stop answering questions at any time, or 

speak privately with a lawyer before answering further, even if I sign the waiver below. 

aa (-6,1V.0 (741(e) s—€01-6erc, C;;..9 / 

5. 	COMMENTS (Continue on reverse side) - 	

o7r,./ej 

. 	 ...___ 

Section B. 	Waiver 

I understand my rights as stated above. I am now willing to discuss the offense(s) under investigation and make a statement without talking to a lawyer first and without 

having a lawyer present with me. 

WITNESSES (If available) 3. 	SIGNATURE OF INTERVIEWEE 

I a. 	NAME (Type or Print) 

b. 	ORGANIZATION OR ADDRESS AND PHONE 4. 	SIGNATURE OF INVESTIGATOR 

2a. 	NAME (Type or Print) 	
(.4 	04) 	. 0 ' 

S . 	TYPED NAME OF INVESTIGATOR 

...___ 

b. 	ORGANIZATION OR ADDRESS AND PHONE 6. 	ORGANIZATION OF INVESTIGATOR 

/ 0 ',Li / 7 /1 , 	/t) (617)) 

//77A /1 i ,03_?5-  
Section C. 	Non - waiver 

1. 	I do not want to give up my rights 

I want a lawyer 	 ❑ 	I do not want to be questioned or say anything 

2. 	SIGNATURE OF INTERVIEWEE 

ATTACH THIS WAIVER CERTIFICATE TO ANY SWORN STATEMENT IDA FORM 2823) SUBSEQUENTLY EXECUTED BY THE SUSPECT/ACCUSED 

DA FORM 3881, NOV 89 EDITION OF NOV 84 IS OBSOLETE 

027714 

 

USAPA 2.01 

 

For Otficl -  ' Use .C.Dniy.  r-  NJ I 
C.Ari 1 L-/  

 

•n. 

DOD-052854 
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REVERSE OF DA FORM 3881 027715 - 	USAPA V2.01 

7c 

DOD-052855 

5or Offidal Use univ 

t I k_J 
	

k.) 

PART ll - RIGHTS WARNING PROCEDURE 

THE WARNING 

WARNING - Inform the suspect/accused of: 

a. Your official position. 

b. Nature of offense(s) .  

c. The fact that he/she is a suspect/accused. 

RIGHTS - Advise the suspect/accused of his/her rights as follows: 

"Before I ask you any questions, you must understand your rights." 

a. You do not have to answer my questions or say anything." 

b. "Anything you say or do can be used as evidence against you in a 

criminal trial." 

c. (For personnel subject to the UCMJ) "You have the right to talk 

privately to a lawyer before, during, and after questioning and to 

have a lawyer present with you during questioning. This lawyer 

can be a civilian you arrange for at no expense to the Government or a military 

lawyer detailed for you at no expense to you, or both." 

- Or - 

(For civilians not subject to the UCMJ) You have the right to talk privately to a 

lawyer before, during, and after questioning and to have a lawyer present with 

you during questioning. This lawyer can be one you arrange for at your own 

expense, or if you cannot afford a lawyer and want one, a lawyer will be 

appointed for you before any questioning begins." 

d. "If you are now willing to discuss the offense(s) under investigation, 

with or without a lawyer present, you have a right to stop answering 

questions at any time, or speak privately with a lawyer before 

answering further, even if you sign a waiver certificate." 

Make certain the suspect/accused fully understands his/her rights. 

THE WAIVER 

"Oa you understand your rights?" 

(If the suspect/accused says "no," determine what is not understood, and if 

necessary repeat the appropriate rights advisement. If the suspect/accused says 

"yes," ask the following question.) 

"Have you ever requested a lawyer after being read your rights?" 

(If the suspect/accused says "yes," find out when and where. If the request 

was recent (i.e., fewer than 30 days ago), obtain legal advice whether to 

continue the interrogation. If the suspect/accused says "no," or if the prior 

request was not recent, ask him/her the following question..) 

"Da you want a lawyer at this time?" 

(If the suspect/accused says "yes," stop the questioning until he/she has a 

lawyer. If the suspect/accused says "no," ask him/her the following question.) 

"At this time, are you willing to discuss the offenselsl under investigation and 

make a statement without talking to a lawyer and without having-a lawyer 

present with you?" (lf the suspect/accused says "no,"-stop the interview and 

have him/her read and sign the non-waiver section of the waiver certificate on 

the other side of this form. If the suspect/accused says "yes," have him/her rea d,  

and sign the waiver section of rhe waiver certificate on the other side of this 

form.) 

SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS 

WHEN SUSPECT/ACCUSED REFUSES TO SIGN WAIVER CERTIFICATE: If the 

suspect/accused orally waives his/her rights but refuses to sign the waiver 

certificate, you may proceed with the questioning. Make notations on the 

waiver certificate to the effect that he/she has stated that he/she understands 

his/her rights, does not want a lawyer, wants to discuss the offense(s) uhder 

investigation, and refuses to sign the waiver certificate. 

IF WAIVER CERTIFICATE CANNOT BE COMPLETED IMMEDIATELY: In all cases 

the waiver certificate must be completed as soon as possible. Every effort 

should be made to complete the waiver certificate before any questioning 

begins. If the waiver certificate cannot be completed at once, as in the case of 

street interrogation, completion may be temporarily postponed. Notes should be 

kept on the circumstances. 

PRIOR INCRIMINATING STATEMENTS: 

1. If the supsect/accused has made spontaneous incriminating statements 

before being properly advised of his/her rights he/she should be told that 

such statements do not obligate him/her to answer further questions. 

2. If the suspect/accused was questioned as such either without being advised 

of his/her rights or some question exists as to the propriety of the first 

statement, the accused must be so advised. The office of the serving Staff 

Judge Advocate should be contacted for assistance in drafting the proper 

rights adviial. 

NOTE: 	If 1 or 2 applies, the fact that the suspect/accused was advised 

accordingly should be noted in the comment section on the waiver 

• certificate and initialed by the suspect/accused. 

WHEN SUSPECT/ACCUSED DISPLAYS INDECISION ON EXERCISING HIS OR 

HER RIGHTS DURING THE INTERROGATION PROCESS: If during the 

interrogation, the suspect displays indecision about requesting counsel (for 

example, "Maybe I should get a lawyer."), further questioning must cease 

immediately. At that point, you may question the suspect/accused only 

concerning whether he or she desires to waive counsel. The questioning may not 

be utilized to discourage a suspect/accused from exercising his/her rights. (For 

example, do not make such comments as "If you didn't do anything wrong, you 

shouldn't need an attorney.") 

COMMENTS (Continued) 
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RIGHTS YVARNING PROCEDURE/WAIVER CERTIr ICATE 
For use of this form. see AR 190-130: the orononent agency is ODCSOPS 

DATA REQUIRED BY THE PRIVACY ACT 	ceeeaxofoe), 
Title 10, United States Code, Section 3012(g) 	 24 	"%al 

, uRPOSE: 	To provide commanders and law enforcement officials with means by which information may be accurately identified. 

:ES: 	 Your Social Security Number is used as an additional/alternate means of identification to facilitate tiling and retrieval. ✓ °""rP61  

E: 	 Disclosure of your Social Security Number is voluntary. 

r-, 	. 

0 1 b 	C 	riec.4-1 ,.,A., .,c 	f — ICI i", -/- hr-  

2. DATE 

/6 .70,1./ 0 Y-  

3. TIME 	
4. 

 FILE NO. 

1 17  
4.31, first, MI)" 8. ORGANIZATION OR ADDRESS 

370.uc //V CO 
erIltn e ce iii,,,O 	m i, , 	i 	, 	 . 	

2  //:: la r' '6 	21/l a 
,Gziu.,--./ C I e , /Or,  el 	--1 	i;b ,./ ,./ Ac2   

7. GRADE/STATUS 

Z-  - 	/, 0 ,Ce_5 
PART 1 - RIGHTS WAIVER/NON-WAIVER CERTIFICATE 

Sights 

gator whose name appears below told me that he/she is with the United States 

;jai Agent 

Army 

and wanted 
Criminal Investigation Command 

to question me about the following offense(s) of which Cam 

accused 	0 8,.5-272 L)Cy -0/0, 	FA( :c E- 	STAT )14 tki-i 
she asked nie any questions about the Offense(s), however, he/she made it clear to me that I have the following rights: 

C have to answer any questions or say anything. 

sig I say or do can be used • as evidence against me in a criminal trial. 

ersonnel subject to the UCM..1) I have the right to talk privately to a lawyer before, during, and after questioning and to have a lawyer present with me 

questioning. This lawyer can be a civilian lawyer 1 arrange for at no expense to the Government or a military lawyer detailed for me at no expense to me, 

:h. 	 , 

- Or - 

civilians not subject to the UCMJ) I have the right to talk privately to a lawyer before, during, and after questioning and to have a lawyer present with me 

(g questioning. I understand that this lawyer can be one that I arrange for at my own expense, or if I cannot afford a lawyer and want one, a lawyer will be 

,inted for me before any questioning begins. 

am now willing to discuss the offense(s) under investigation, with or without a lawyer present, 1 have a right to stop answering questions at any time, or speak 

iatety with a lawyer before answering further, even if I sign the waiver below. 

)MMENTS (Continue on reverse side)  
you requested a lawyer after tights advisement in the past 30 days? 	YES03 

on B. Waiver  

lerstand my rights as stated above. I 	(ling to discuss•the offense(s) under investigation and make a statement without talking to a lawyer first and 
out having a lawyer present with me. 

WITNESSES (If available) 3. SIGNATURE OF INTERVIEWEE 

NAME (Type or Print) 

ORGANIZATION OR ADDRESS AND PHONE RE OF INVESTIGATOR 

\ -- bit4h"  6  - I. NAME (Type or Print) S. 	NAME OF 1NVES 	 - 
(74--) / 

. ORGANIZATION OR ADDRESS AND PHONE 6. 	 N OF INV;
.
1GA:?)R 

//d /-q i'vY /..41 G,7V 
ck 	61 

Section C. Non-Waiver 

I. I do not want to give up my rights: 

❑ I want a lawyer. 	 (PI do not want to be questioned or say anything. 

2. SIGNATURE OF INTERVIEWEE 

ATTACH THIS WAIVER CERTIFICATE TO ANY SWORN STATEMENT (D/Iform 2823) SUBSEQUENTLY EXECUTED BY THE SUSPECT/ACCUSED, 

. , /"N[1 RO 
	

FRIT1f1XI nc hires Ad IC ne2cru PTP 	

027716 
EXHIBIT 1-1), 
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000  

RNING PROCEDURE 
ARNING 

PART II - RIGHTS w 
THE W 

RNING - Inform the suspect/accused of: 

Your official position 

Nature of offense(s). 

The fact that he/she is a suspect/accused. 

GHTS - Advise the suspect/accused of his/her rights as follows: 

efore I ask you any questions, you must understand your rights." 

"You do not have to answer my questions or say anything." 

. "Anything you say or do can be used as evidence against you in a 

criminal trial." 

c. (For personnel subject to the UCMJ) "You have the right to talk 

privately to a lawyer before, during, and after questioning and to 

have a lawyer present with you during questioning. This lawyer 

can be a civilian you arrange for at no expense to the Government or a military 

lawyer detailed for you at no expense to you, or both." 

- or - 

(For civilians not subject to the UCMJ) You have the right to talk privately to a 

lawyer before, during, and after questioning and to have a lawyer present with 

you during questioning. This lawyer can be one you arrange for at you own 

expense, or if you cannot afford a lawyer and want one, a lawyer will be 

appointed for you before any questioning begins." 

d. "If you are now willing to discuss the offense(s) under investigation, 

with or without a lawyer present, you have a right to stop answering 

questions at any time, or speak privately with a lawyer before 

answering further, even if you sign a waiver certificate." 

Make certain the suspect/accused fully understands his/her rights. 

AIVER THE W 

"Do you want a lawyer at this time?" 

(If the suspect/accused says "yes," stop the questioning until he/she has a 

lawyer. If the suspect/accused says "no," ask him/her the following question.) 

lo you understand your rights?" 

:the suspect/accused says "no," determine what is not understood, and if 

:cessary repeat the appropriate rights advisement. If the suspect/accused 

sys "yes," ask the following question.) 

"At this time, are you willing to discuss the offense(s) under investigation and 

make a statement without talking to a lawyer and without having a lawyer 

present with you?" (If the suspect/accused says "no," stop the interview and 

have him/her read and sign the non-waiver section of the waiver certificate 

on the other side of this forni. If the suspect/accused says "yes," have 

him/her read and sign the waiver section of the waiver certificate on the 

other side of this farm.) 

Have you ever requested a lawyer after being read your rights?" 

;If the suspect/accused says "yes," find out when and where. If the request 

was recent (i.e. fewer than 30 days ago), obtain legal advise on whether to 

continue the interrogation. If the suspect/accused says "no," or if the prior 

request was not recent, ask him/her the following question.) 

SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS 

2. If the suspect/accused was questioned as such either without being 

advised of his/her rights or some question exists as to the propriety of the 

first statement, the accused must be so advised. The office of the serving 

Staff Judge Advocate should be contacted for assistance in drafting the 

proper rights advisal. 

WHEN THE SUSPECT/ACCUSED REFUSES TO SIGN THE WAIVER 

CERTIFICATE: If the suspect/accused orally waives his/her rights but refuses to 

Sign the waiver certificate, you may proceed with the questioning, Make notations 

on the waiver certificate to the effect that he/she has stated that he/she understands 

his/her rights, does not want a lawyer, wants to discuss the offense(s) under 

investigation, and refuses to sign the waiver certificate. 

IF WAIVER CERTIFICATE CANNOT BE COMPLETED IMMEDIATELY: 

In all cases the waiver certificate must be completed as soon as possible. Every 

effort should be made to complete the waiver certificate before any 

questioning begins. If the waiver certificate cannot be completed at once, as 

in the case of street interrogations, completion may be temporarily postponed. 

Notes should be kept on the circumstances. 

NOTE: If I or 2 applies, the fact that the suspect/accused was advised 

accordingly should be noted in the comment section on the waiver 

certificate and initialed by the suspect/accused. 

WHEN SUSPECT/ACCUSED DISPLAYS INDECISION ON EXERCISING 

HIS OR HER RIGHTS DURING THE INTERROGATION PROCESS: If 

during the interrogation, the suspect displays indecision about requesting counsel 

(for example, "Maybe I should get a lawyer."), further questioning must cease 

immediately. At that point, you may question the suspect/accused only 

concerning whether he or she desires to waive counsel. The questioning may 

not be utilized to discourage a suspect/accused from exercising his/her rights. 

(For example, do not make such comments as "If you didn't do anything wrong, 

you shouldn't need an attorney.)" 

PRIOR INCRIMINATING STATEMENTS: 

If the suspect/accused has made spontaneous incriminating 

statements before being properly advised of his/her rights he/she should 

be told that such statements do not obligate him/her to answer further 

questions. 

COMMENTS (Continue 

*U.S. Government Printing Office: 1990-261- REVERSE OF DA FORM 3881 
871/02685 

027717. 
r•im,1,-,.1 I IQ ca ("We EXHIBIT 
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Coo  

SWORN STATEMENT 

	

For use  of this form, see AR 190-45: The  roponent ager 	 the Deputy Chief of Staff for Personnel. 

4 	 DATE it. 

, Baghdad Irag 	 .-I-3 Jan 04 

.E, FIRST NAME, MIDDLE NAME 	 SECURITY NUMBER 

ATIONOR ADDRESS 
Cumberland, MD, deployed with duty at Abu Ghraib, Iraq 

want to make the following statement under oath: 

;re you trut ul in your first statement to CID? 

hat did not tell the truth about? 
/riting rapist on the guy's leg. 
Vas there anything else that you did not tell CID about? 
List stuff I did not remember. 

Did you take any of the photographs of the detainee's home during R&R leave? 
Yes. 
Where are the photographs now? 
In my apartment. The photographs are by the computer. They are on a CD rom. The CD is located in the 
rack, on the right hand side of the computer. I think it is blue or green case, all of the rest of them are red. 

may have the word picture wrote on the outside of it. 
j. Did you show theses photographs to anyone while home? 
ra, ye4df-'s" roommate. 	 (640 3 ;C' A3

Q. Whose apartment are these photographs in? 
A. Mine, I pay the rent for the apartment. 
Q. Will you give Army CID consent to retrieve the photographs from the apartment? 
A. Yes. 
Q. Did you email or show anyone else the photographs? 
A. No. 
Q. Do you have any more copies of the photographs here or anywhere else? 	(6)) ,;(7)(c) 

Q. Who else has co ies of these oto raphs? 	 \ 

A. 111111111. 	 ps 4th  Platoon, 372 nd ; inialtaINPand affar there are 
a brother and sister; I am not sure which one has them. 
Q. Who else might have copies of these photographs? 
A. I know that people from MI have them because they were swapping pictures. 
Q. Who was swaping pictures? 
A. 	 d I think 111111111111/as well. I do not know what type of pictures they were swapping. 
Q. Did you ever talk to anyone else while home about the photographs? 
A. Just the girl from CNN. We were at a club called Cobalt in DC. Somehow we got introduced and I told her 

way s'i  I worked. She told me were she worked. She gave me her business card, and we went our separate ways. 

Q. DO you have her business card still? 
A. Probably not, but illimight know her. 	

—6(0.3;(7.),3 

Q. Did you tell her the substance of the photographs? 
A. I am sure 1 did, but I do not remember what I said.. 

02 7718 
For Official Use Only 

p_ro•t.. 	 EXHE 

TIME. 	 ILE NUMBER 

GRADE/STATUS 
SPC, Ad Res.  

J;212 	010 S--  
aceia----  
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INITIALS OF PERSON MAKING STATEMENT 
PAGES 2 OF 2-  PAGES 

i. DO you have anything to add to this statement?  
A. No .///End of Statement////  

Age(60 6) (74t1 .5 

AFFIDAVIT 
HAVE READ OR HAVE HAD READ TO ME THIS STATEMENT WHICH BEGINS ON PAGE 1 

AND ENDS ON PAGE _2 . I FULLY UNDERSTAND THE CONTENTS OF THE ENTIRE STATEMENT MADE BY ME. THE STATEMENT IS 
TRUE, I HAVE INITIALED ALL CORRECTIONS AND HAVE /INITIALED THE BOTTOM OF EACH PAGE CONTAINING THE STATEMENT. I 
HAVE MADE THIS STATEMENT FREELY WITHOUT HOPE OF BENEFIT OR REWARD, WITHOUT THREAT OR PUNISHMENT, AND 
WITHOUT COERCION, UNLAWFUL INFLUENCE, OR UNLAWFUL INDUCEMENT. 

W ITN ESS ES : 
(Signature of erson i 	Statement) 

SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN BEFORE ME, A PERSON BY LAW 
TO ADMINISTER OATHS, THIS  16th  DAY OF Jan 04 
AT Abu Gharib Prison, Iraq 	  

 

  

ORGANIZATION OR ADDRESS 

ORGANIZATION OR ADDRESS 
(b(15,)1) 

—1111111111111111111--- 
(Name of PerSon Administering Oath) 

( Signature of Person Administering Oath) 

Article 136, UCMJ 	  
( Authority to Administer Oath) 

000  3: 	— C l D 1 ea — 8 3 1, 3 0 

DA Form 2323 (AUTOMATED) 

027719 

DOD-057Rca 
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fi (I l'h 	—I? 	— i,,1 P 

RIG1-71.!..e r/ARNING PROCEDURE/WAIVER CE.AmAr 'CATE 	 ' 
For use of this form. see AR 190-30: the Proponent agency is ODCSOPS 

DATA REQUIRED BY THE PRIVACY ACT 

J r-, 
AUTHORITY: 	 Title 10, United States Code, Section 3012(g) 
PRINCIPAL PURPOSE: 	To provide commanders and law enforcement officials with means by which information may be accurately identified. 
ROUTINE USES: 	 Your Social Security Number is used as an additional/alternate means of identification to facilitate tiling and retrieval. 
DISCLOSURE: 	 Disclosure of your Social Security Number is voluntary. 	' 

I. LOCATION 

	

rfso.. 	c..t 	0 f-(— TE- C RIO u CI-Arir- iuci L 	P 	• 
2. DATE op 

15 -T PC's)  CH 

3. TIME 

\ )Z')  

4. FILE NO. 

5. NAME (Last, First, MI) 8. ORGANIZATION OR ADDRESS .  

37gr, 	frl 	Co 
C_UY14.10€2 [Ck_V d 6CD. 

c._-- P )0\i-e t 	-4-0 	71_2,aQ 
(. 	 _ 	_ 7. GRADE/STATUS 

EL/ / r4) 9 e5 e_ri)e 
PART 1 - RIGHTS WAIVER/NON-WAIVER CERTIFICATE 

Section A. Rights 

The investigator whose name appears below told me that he/she is with the United States 

as a Special Agent 

Army 

and wanted 

P455 P455 /9-ti 

Criminal Investigation Command 
to question me about the 

/ 4-1 	64 . kr t le 

following offense(s) of which I am 

De.,,  at? ocrig7-  ocre2tr(6-24 ' 
rights: 1 	 Cari14.022/24-9( 67,. 

and to have a lawyer present with me 

lawyer detailed for me at no expense to me, 

lir 	.....-• 	‘,,,-, 	,,,„,_...- 

5 ii.  NO S 
-- 

and to haVe a lawyer present with me 

a lawyer and want one, a lawyer will be 

answering questions at any time, or speak 

suspected/awiftszakt. ,-.4 Crk,_N, eA-,, N  ,i_ 	v\AnA icet.c1-in ,g, ,i) 	-14,) .ip c to,-,-) 
me he/she asked me any questions' about the offense(s), however, he/she made it clear to 	e that' have the following 

• I do not have to answer any questions or say anything. 

Anything I say or do can be used as evidence against me in a criminal trial. 

(For personnel subject to the UCMJ) I have the right to talk privately to a lawyer before, during, and after questioning 

during questioning. This lawyer can be a civilian lawyer I arrange for at no expense to the Government or a military 

or both. 	 -"ii 
aliel, (OA?) 

- or - 
(For civilians not subject to the LICA/IJ) I have the right to talk privately to a lawyer before, during, and after questioning 

during questioning. I understand that this lawyer can be one that I arrange for at my own expense, or if I cannot afford 

di appointed for me before any questioning begins. 

pir If I am now willing to discuss the offense(s) under investigation, with or without a lawyer present, I have a right to stop 

privately with a lawyer before answering further, even if I sign the waiver below. 

5. CONVENTS (Continue on reverse side) 	 , 
Have you requested a lawyer after rights advisement in the past 30 days? 	YES 

Section B. Waiver 

I understand my rights as stated above. 	I a 	now willing to discuss the offense(s) under investigation and make a statement without talking to a lawyer first and 
without having a lawyer present with 

WITNESSES ( f available) 3. SIGNATURE OF INTERVIEWEE 

la. NAME (Type or Print) 

b. 	ORGANIZATION OR ADDRESS AND PHONE 

(5. 0 

4. SIGNATURE OF INVESTIGATOR 
- 	---,..,.:.... 

2a. NAME (Type or Print) . 	 , ' D NAME • 	IN, 

b. ORGANIZATION OR ADDRESS AND PHONE 6. ORGANIZATION OF INVESTIGATOR 
/0 Th (-2,7,' 	/-1/ CC:7-0) 
Ht)-5 /64-4/ , 1, 11-  o • 

Section C. Non-Waiver 	 • 

I. I do not want to give up my rights: 

do not want to be questioned or say anything. ■ 	l want a lawyer. ■ I 

2. SIGNATURE OF INTERVIEWEE 

ATTACH THIS WAIVER CERTIFICATE TO ANY SWORN STATEMENT (DA form 2823) SUBSEQUENTLY EXECUTED BY THE SUSPECT/ACCUSED. 

ns FCIPM "AAR1 NICIV 30 
	

PrIFTICINE nc him/ Rd tC ngicni PTF 	

0271n 
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LOCATION 

Abu Chraib, Baghdad lrag DATE 15 Jan Of..  
TIME 

ILO 
FILE NUMBER 

LAST ,NAME, FIRST NAME, MIDDLE NAME S °CUL, SECURITY NUMBER GRADE/STATUS 

SPC, Ad Res. 

SWORN STATEMENT 
For use of this form, see AR 190-45: The proponent agency of the Deputy Chief of Staff for Personnel. 

97(C  
want to make the following statement under oath: 

Q. t what point did you enter the prison area on the clay that the seven detainees were made into the 
pyramid? 
A. I got there about the same time as the detainees. 
Q. During the event of the seven detainees that were brought over from the riot, do recall if anyone ran and 
jumped on top of them while they were lying in the floor? 
A. I saw DAVIS step on the detainee's feet, but I did not see him jump into the pile of detainees. I saw him do 
this maybe twice. 
Q. Did this cause injury or pain to the detainees? 
A. I am sure it hurt, but I did not hear anything from them. 
Q. Did you see anyone else step on the detainee's feet or hands? 
A. No. 
Q. Were you present whengliMpunched the detainee in the head? 
A. He posed for a picture like he was hitting the detainee, but I do not recall him hitting the detainee. 
Q. Did you ever se any of the detainee's unconsicious? 
A. I did see two of the detainees lying on the floor for a few minutes and they were not moving. I do not 
know if they were conscious or not. 
Q. Were you present whenalliallunched the detainee in the chest? 
A. I remember 	 hitting the detainee in the stomach or chest, and I remember the detainee 
slumping over and then he went down. I know a medic came shortly after this but I don't know who called the 
medic. I do not know why1111111111111punched this guy. 
Q. Whelan...Mr punched the guy in the chest, did he have a sand bag over his head? 
A. Pcan'tremember. 
Q. Did yo-t1 take any photographs during this incident with the seven detainees? 
A. Yes. I took two of 	in the pile of detainees, and some of the pyramid. 4111111111rwas posing in 
the picture like he was going to hit them. 
Q. Did you have any pictures taken of yourself? 
A. Yes. One was of me taking a picture, and someone took a picture ofeallir and me behind the 
pyramid. 
Q. Do you know who wrote the word rapist on the one detainee? 
A. I did. 
Q. Where did you write this? 
A. On his right side, and I wrote it with a marker. 
Q. Why did you write this on his leg? 
A. Because that is what his sheet said he was. 
Q. Do you recall SFCgaillaing there the night of this incident? 
A. He just dropped off the detainees y?.W 2 	a 

Amblit 

ANIZATION OR ADDRESS 

372"d  MP Co, Cumberland, IAD, deployed with duty at Abu Ghraib, Iraq 	 eif7 

Ou03---04 —Cl 	!D— 	31 . 3n 

0 4' 7 7 2 1 

1-or urrn 
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,(6- )2,;(7t)ziltive '))000t, 34.—C1D110-8813n 

Q. Did SFC11111111. ever tell anyone to quit or knock it off in referring 
to what was being done to the detainees? 

A. I do not recall that, but I do not know how long he was there. 
Q. Do you recall anybody doing anything else to the detainees on this night? 
A. They made the detainees into a pyramid1111.111111111s the person who did this. 
Q. Did anyone do anything else with the detainees? 
A. Afterwards two were put so that one was on his knees and the other was standing as if he was jacking off 
in the other ones mouth, that is the one who was sitting. This is wheinEllind I left to go use the 
phones. 
Q. Who put the detainees in the standing and kneeling positions? 
A. I do not know. I thinlaIIIIIIIIght have been there during this time, I am not sure. 
Q., Where: there any other incidents you were present for when detainees were not treat correctly? 
A. There was one event where someone handcuffed a detainee and the cuffs were not double locked. The 
detainee was left handcuffed for about 6 hours. I went ith 	o uncuff him. His hands were cold 
and there were marks on his wrist from the cuffs. SPC 	 vas the person who did this. He is in my 
unit. I think he was written up for this, but I know he was taken off the 	(1? ton,  6 4- 

Q. Have you any seen any other photographs of detainees? 
A. I know of some with a female detainee and one of a detainee that is standing with wires on his hands. 
Q. What is the incident with the female's photographs? 
A. There is one with her and me and I have my thumb up. She was a thin and blue clothes. I believe she was 
in for prostitution. 
Q. Describe the incident with the detainee with the wires on his hands? 
A. He is nicknamed Gilligan, he is currently on tier 3. He was just standing on the NIRE box with the 
sandbag over his head for about an hour. I put the wires on his hands. I do not recall how. I was joking-with 
him and told him if he fell off he would get electrocuted. 
Q. Who took the pictures of this? 
A. I took one and MEW took one. 
Q. Why did you do this to the detainee "Gilligan"? 
A. Just playing with him. 
Q. Do you feel it was allowable to do this to the detainee? 

AFFIDAVIT 
1, 	 HAVE READ OR HAVE HAD READ TO ME THIS STATEMENT WHICH 

BEGINS ON PAGE 1 AND ENDSON PAGE 3 . I FUL Y UNDERSTAND THE CONTENTS OF THE ENTIRE STATEMENT MADE BY ME. 
THE STATEMENT IS TRUE. I HAVE INITIALED ALL CORRECTIONS AND HAVE INITIALED THE BOTTOM OF EACH PAGE CONTAINING 
'THE STATEMENT. I HAVE MADE THIS STATEMENT FREELY WITHOUT HOPE • OF BENEFIT OR REWARD, WITHOUT THREAT OR 
PUNISHMENT, AND WITHOUT COERCION, UNLAWFUL INFLUENCE, OR UNLAWFUL INDUCEMENT. 

WITNESSES: 

 

(Signature of Person Making Statement) 
SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN BEFORE ME, A PERSON BY LAW 

TO ADMINISTER OATHS, THIS IS  iAct=4  DAY OF _Jan 04 
AT A u Gharib Prison, Iraq 	  

6.144 67g) 	
i gnature o erson ministering Oath) 

   

ORGANIZATION OR ADDRESS • 

 

   

ORGANIZATION•OR ADDRESS 

 

(Name or Person Administering Oath) 

Article, 136, UCMJ 	  

( Authority to Administer Oath) 

INITIALS OF PERSON MAKING STATEMENT op ' 	AP 
PAGES 2 OF 

P
'3 PAGES 

----- nrrn 2523 (AUTOMATED) 	

0277'12  
For OfficiPd Use Only 
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STATEMENT OF 	 AKEN AT Abu Ghraib DATED 15 Jan 04 CONTINUED: 

A. We were not hurting him. It was not anything that bad. 
Q. Was this your idea? 
A. Just the wires part. 
Q. Why did you have the detainee in standing on the box? 
A. Just to keep him awake. 	- 
Q. Did MI ask you to do this? 
A. Not me personal 	The were talking to 	MI wanted to get ther 

to talk. It is 	 nd11.1111111, job to do these things for MI an 
OGA to get . these people to talk. I do not recall anyone from MI or OGA 
saying this. I do not recall 111111V or 	 ever saying that MI 
or OGA had told them to do this either. 

Q. Do you have anything to add to this statement? 
A. No.///End of statement/AIM 	4 

027723 
OF PERSON MAKING STATEMENT 

PAGES PAGES 3 OF 3 PAGES 
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• 	 ." 

RTille.'S WARNING PROCEDURE/WAIVER ClieTIFICATE 
For use of this form. see AR 190-30: the or000nent agency is ODCSOPS 

DATA REQUIRED BY THE PRIVACY ACT 	62...6e c.6)60 6, •occi .s.--  
AUTHORITY: 	 Title LO, United States Code, Section 3012(g) 	 akettP- 
PRINCIPAL PURPOSE: 	To provide commanders and law enforcement officials with means by which information may be accurately identified. 
ROUTINE USES: 	 Your Social Security Number is used as an additional/alternate means of identification to facilitae filing and retrieval. 
DISCLOSURE: 	 Disclosure of your Social Sedurity Number is voluntary. 

1. LOCATION 
Baghdad Correctional Facility, Abu Ghraib, APO AE 09335 

2. DATE 	 3. TIME Wil .EV*fF------K). 

/ Y 5Ciel & 
	 `I k

A 
5. NAME 	L 	First, 11/11) 

6. SSN 

8. ORGANIZATION OR ADDRESS 	 • 

37) (12  iAl P Co 

CERTIFICATE 

7. GRADE/STATUS 
 

1 - RIGEITS WAD/ER/NON-WAIVER PART 

Section A. Rights 

The investigator whose name appears below told me that he/the is with the United 

as a Special Agent 

States Army 

and wanted 

Order or 

ae,(66) c O Ceita--'' 
- 

Criminal Investigation Command t. 
to question me about the following offense(s) of which I am 

Regulation, Assault, Dereliction of Duty//f suspected/accused 	Cruelty and Maltreatment, Indecent Acts, Failure to Obey an 

Before he/she asked me any questions about the offense(s), however, he/she mad it clear to me that ( have the following rights: 

I. 	( do not have to answer any questions or say anything. 

2. 	Anything I say or do can be used as evidence against me in a criminal trial. 

3. (For personnel subject to the UCA,L1)[ have the right to talk privately to a lawyer before, during, and after questioning and to have a lawyer present with me 

during questioning. This lawyer can be a civilian lawyer I arrange for at no expense to the Government or a military lawyer detailed for me at no exp se to me, 

Or both. 

- Or - 

(For civilians not subject to the UC/vfJ) I have the right to talk privately to a lawyer before, during, and after questioning and to have a lawyer present with me 

during questioning. I understand that this law}er can be one that l arrange for at my own expense, or if I cannot afford a lawyer and want one, a lawyer will be 

appointed for me before any questioning begins. 

4. 	if l am now willing to discuss the offense(s) under investigation, with or without alasvyer present, I have a right to stop answering questions at any time, or speak 

privately with a lawyer before answering further, even if I sign the waiver below. 

5. COMMENTS (Continue on reverse side) 
Have you requested a lawyer after rights advisement in the past 30 days? 	YES (ell, 
Section B. Waiver 

I understand my rights as stated above. 	I am now willing to discuss the offense(s) under investigation and make a statement without talking to a lawyer first and 
without having a lawyer present with me. 

WITNESSES (7! available) 3. SIGNATURE OF INTERVIEWEE 

l a. NAME (Type or Print) 

b. 	ORGANIZATION OR ADDRESS AND PHONE 4. GNATURE OF INVESTIGATOR 

2a. NAME (Type or Print) - TYPED NAME OF INVE 	ATOR 

b. ORGANIZATION OR ADDRESS AND PHONE 6. ORCANIZATION OF INVESTIGATOR 
„3  ,d 7;1 a 6- A p (?_z-p) 

-,,' 	g 	0 933 
Section C. Non-Waiver 

I. 	I do not want to give up my rights: 

❑ l want a lawyer. I do not want to be questioned or say anything. ■ 
2. SIGNATURE OF INTERVIEWEE 027724 
ATTACH THIS WAIVER CERTIFICATE TO ANY SWORN STATEMENT(DA forrn 2823) SUBSEQUENTLY EXECUTED BY THE SUSPECT/ACCUSED. 

1-1 a PC11::?1VII 15611 N(11/ RO: • 
	

er-Irrrnm nR xins/ ga IC netcrsi PTP 

_ e"••atl 
	

EXP-11R1 -1" 
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SWORN STATEMENT • :1041 	
-- --,.._... 	 --  

For use of this form, see AR 190-45; the proponent agency is Office of The Deputy Chief of Staff for Personnel. 

LOCATION 	 0 Li  6.>1/262 ,. 61  

/-4c./ 	6:4 /Ca ; h 	PK,'sa 1 	',-2,-,,/4-b' 	-7 gi 
DATE 	 TIME 

/1/ 7 -67—, -,...‘a 	/4/2  0 
FILE NUMBER 

LAST NAME, FIRST NAME, MIDDLE NAME SOCIAL SECURITY NUMBER 

353--  /322_ 

GRADE/STATUS 

e=  V 
0 	ANIZATI NOR Alp ES 

3 73- l 	13/ 	1) 	 ' 	D 9 

I. 	 , WANT TO MAKE THE FOLLOWING STATEMENT UNDER OATH: 

, 	- 	or.. 	• 	- 	r 	/ 	ix. 	it . 	i 	P- r. 	. . 	> 	: 	 . 	Tr) 	 -r• 	, 	Cs.-i 	 I--B 

4' 

\- 	c 	 A-0 	 ---K 	, Lonc_s 	V) 	 --' 	-1- 	 ✓ 	On 	oil 	15 	(,)et 	7 

, 	1 - A , 	1 	C 	).,1"-P.-E 	PrYN 0 	v VW oI 	ct0. 	\ =:4•5. 	c.a./ 	-CI o 	 - /-1 c.:\ 	• 	- 	 _ 

I r 	, 	V Inc V.1 t . re. 	- 	 CI o. •-- 	n. G ." e  

. f  i A 	-. (- 	h-,/-t... 	 • 	 -- 	-, 

,,., 	 G- '31-1-,-/ c__ 

Li., ll 	L-i ■-■ c_i C. 	( 	. 

. 	 L.-1 	\--o 	 l..i k 	,---\, 	 - 	1 IN. i--. k 

A 	a 	IA 	c•• 	'I- 	 10-it 1 	I 	c( 	tk 	 e 1 c_ 	 --- 

)12-3 41011111/ 431-  
o Y1 c_ 	a r. 

e‘Cce d_____+.0 	lc A vc 	 co o 	 -ir 

1 	0 )11"-ci 	5 	. 	, 	 h 	Or-a. (1-r-ei - 

.. 	I 	Le. 	. 	- 	nor\--, 	_ 	-,,D 	,„__ 	 1 	A 	...,,, 

	

- 	‘,., CI- 	- 	r. 	✓ 	, 	, 	 . 	1, 	,-.. 	,,, t 	- 	• 	• 

	

15 
	,_, 	f 	 t, 

,.)- _ 

 ,-,.' 	. A__., 	o , 

I. 	 1 	0 	\-,-t_ 	•-%_ 	I( t..-) _.., 	
■ 

t 

II 	• 	0 °4 	 0 t 0 W-5 	„ 	 1-  Li 0 	4i/ 	 InJ 	/ 	(L., ,.., 	Iti— 	. 	• 

- 	• 	G • 	 P 	- t`.-1 0 	• 	F. 	a 1.-1  3" 	- 	ol 

iff 	I 	' 	Ilf■. - 	. -44,0 	 71 	( 1 	LA 	-; 	efli 	 Liss-Jai 	- 	A A. 	 1 • 

227ane_24-1,te 	(,- v.e_ 	---1. e- ✓7 	71-0S 7/72  ,? 	--71--e.,' /6 	G 4 7tAe_i 	0- 	71' 7. 

0 	_Tr 	,' 7L 	.S7 , - - - 4 6 4 rc- 	/ i/L o c e (1-,Xe 	74+ 	,la., _.?,-.e 	7 -1„4„, 	. e,.--„,, , Ly  e 	7.--A e, X 

C /v^^. es 	.4.1 	r--7 	7'1, 	e--i-/ 4,f--- 	eg /7 	A %, 	/L 	/1 

4( 	(qs. 

se 	A/ 	• 	, 	' 	''' ci 	IrA. 	,'../1 	4 	-76-----46- 	1 1r 	 ,e 	. cj,. 	/ 

A.1 	-2-- 	/e777z 	7-1-. 	 >Z. 4,,,--rt 	.„,/. 	/,,,..„( 	, 	
L.1-1  ,-71-"X,,,..-, 7z--/ 	/ A'  c e))  

1,'." a / 	6 1  _i5-74,-;e5  
41111111111t1  if-, - 7-4't 1 

L/(2 ' 	.-..  	7/--'A_e 	'/C / • lie -S 	 -2-  

/--6'7/ 2-7 	c dZ. 1
' 

	,c 
C ,%2fr'+' ->1.& 	' 	a, 	Ira - 	en Ai- 	'" 	5 1C 	 62,----,c7  .-4 . 	..-- / ,- a/  tr-7-7e_ ‘4 u...)%, '-/- 
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EXHIBIT INITIALS OF PERSON MAKING STATEN 

r12-d,  

ADDITIONAL PAGES MUST CONTAIN THE HEADING 
THE BOTTOM OF EACH ADDITIONAL PAGE MUST BEAR THE 
INITIALED AS "PAGE  OF PAGES." WHEN ADDITIONAL 

"STATEMENT OF 	TAKEN AT 	DATED 	CONTINUED." 
INITIALS OF THE PERSON MAKING THE STATEMENT AND BE 

PAGES ARE UTILIZED, THE BACK OF PAGE 1 WILL BE 
THE REVERSE SIDE OF ANOTHER COPY OF THIS FORM. LINED OUT, AND THE STATEMENT WILL BE CONCLUDED ON 

DA FORM  2823 
1 JUL 72 

SUPERSEDES DA FORM 2823, 1 JAN 68, WHICH WILL BE USED. 

nffirsi5:1 1. 	.oniv 
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INITIALS OF PERSON MAKING STATEMENT: 

R. 1 

400 
/fro-xi '&.-7171, e/,,,,  

51)6 	 //0  GIda,6, 	Q,  

STATEM NT OF 

0 

06K424).5: 
Coe) 

FILE NUMBER: 

c/3-",9,-7 
DATED 	 CONTINUED 

/e.  

7Z  

vs-- t:L.,3- 	"/1 /a e , 	
e , 	te,--i.-2-7 I `..--1 4 	a, 	5 .- 2/, `e:7-7-7 - 
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PAGE 	OF 	 PAGES 

T-TXHiBIT 
DOD-052866 

/7 

ACLU-RDI 2296 p.83



TAKEN AT 

JL) 	Li 1 „ 

04740-q 
,F/1 L/eE  

UMBER: 

DATED / Y ▪ CONTINUED 

P7q 74 -e f siZ ZJ7/1-L  

STATEMENT OF 

' ,D 2,/,./ 7-e--- -`1 AZ  a 7 D"/ -1-41 
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FILE NUMBER: 

TAKEN AT 	 DATED 	 CONTINUED 

Ari 

h et -74 	.c)/1--  

STATEMENT OF 

I  /V°  

	 • 
FP - 

027729 
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FILE NUMBER: 
STATEMENT OF 
	

TAKEN AT 	 DATED / 	 • 
STATEMENT (Continue• 

AFFIDAVIT 
I, 	 . 	, HAVE READ OR HAVE HAD READ TO ME THIS STATEMENT 

THE ENTIRE STATEMENT MADE BY ME. 
OF EACH PAGE CONTAINING THE 

WITHOUT THREAT OF PUNISHMENT, 

—.......m......m....- .............. 

WHICH BEGINS 	N PAGE 1 AND ENDS ON PAGE 6. 	ULLY UNDERSTAND THE CONTENTS OF 
THE STATEMENT IS TRUE. I HAVE INITIALED ALL CORR 	TIONS AND HAVE INITIALED THE BOTTOM 
STATEMENT. I HAVE MADE THIS STATEMENT FREELY WIT 	UT HOPE OF BENEFIT OR REWARD, 
AND WITHOUT COERCION, UNLAWFUL INFLUENCE, OR UNLAWFUL INDUCEMENT. 

C5X4) c (AO c--  
/ 

(Signature of Person Making Statement) 
VVITNESSES: 

Subscribed and sworn to before me, a person authorized by law 
to admin)ster oa)hs, this, 	day of 	 , 20 
at 	..'1  6 ..., &I-7 ,2g, . 6 	,0/2 Lc 	, 6 I c - A ,e- .7. 	7 " - - ,ge? 

ORGANIZATION OR ADDRESS 
.,.. 

(6. 	 (Signature 
A / 

of Person Administering Oath) 

(Typed Name of Person Administering Oath) 

1...)._ : 
ORGANIZATION OR ADDRESS 

(Author 	To 	dminister OKSVeor! 410 
U41 4 

INITIALS ION MAKING STATEN NT , 	. 	. 

QM E f 0'  t) PAGE -6 	OF 
/ 
	PAGES 
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EXI --i!BiT 

DOD-052871 

USAPA 2.01 
DA FORM 3881, NOV 89 EDITION OF NOV 84 IS OBSOLETE 

For Offici.f,, F 	Only 

' RIG. 
For 

}-, WARNING PROCEDURE/WAIVER CE 
Milr-of this form, see AR 190-30; the proponent agency is 

„....d)!ATE 
00...oPs 

AUTHORITY: 	 Title 10, United States 

PRINCIPAL PURPOSE: 	To provide commanders 

ROUTINE USES: 	 Your Social Security 

DISCLOSURE: 	 Disclosure of your 

4P—e_ 

DATA REQUIRED BY 

Code, Section 3012(g) 

and law enforcement 

Number is used as an additional/alternate 

Social Security Number is voluntary. 

$)(6).5-, 70 5-  

THE PRIVACY ACT 

officials with means by 

means 

2. 	DATE SIP 

) q TrlYsi eq 

which information may be accurately identified. 

of identification to facilitate filing and retrieval. 

3. TIME 	 411111114. 	FILE NO. 	• 

OS c21S 

1. 	LOCATION 

Abu Gharib Prison, Abu Gharib Iraq 
5. AE 	(Last, arse, MI) 

6. SSN 

oteetar 8. 	ORGANIZATION OR ADDRESS 

,27a,,d. 	.P Co 
a),,ya, 	1  . eLIL ivlb 

.,-- n 	, 	-e 	41....7 
7. GRADE/STATUS 

'-. 	leC 	C) .0ecm 
PART I - RIGHTS WAIVER/NON-WAIVER CERTIFICATE 

Section A. 	Rights 

i 
The investigator whose name appears below told me that he/she is with the United States Army 	Criminal Investigation Command 

and wanted to question me about the following offense(s) of which I am 

4n bl.-aF 	,, ,' 	0.,.1 	o,— 	_ , 	- 1 	1_0:--l-f 	.-...1 suspected/accused• 	OQC C. I IC m  ... 	.c 	 .5 	( 4 	Rt.,1 	 ,-A • 	1-e- 	e. 	ili 	c 	re_ 
e he/she asked me any questions about the offense(s), however, he/she made it clear to me that I have the following rights: 	Cieu e-t -ki 	'Fl  Ail) ill (91-142..,_i'i. 	(Nil 

I do not have to answer any question or say anything. 

nything I say or do can be used as evidence against me in a criminal trial. 

or personnel subject oche LICM-1 	I have the right to talk privately to a lawyer before, during, and after questioning and to have a lawyer present with me 

during questioning. This lawyer can be a civilian lawyer I arrange for at no expense to the Government or a military lawyer detailed for me at no expense to me, 

or both. 

(For civilians not subject to the UCMJ) I have the right to talk privately to a lawyer before, during, and after questioning and to have a lawyer present with 

me during questioning. I understand that this lawyer can be one that I arrange for at my own expense, or if I cannot afford a lawyer and want one, a lawyer 

OI
vill be appointed for me before any questioning begins. 

If I am now willing to discuss the offense(s) under investigation, with or without a lawyer present, I have a right to stop answering questions at any time, or 

speak privately with a lawyer before answering further, even if I sign the waiver below. 

5. 	COMMENTS (Continue on reverse side) 

Section B. 	Waiver 

I understand my rights as stated above. I am now willing to discuss the offense(s) under investigation and make a statement without Calking to a lawyer first and without 

having a lawyer present with me. 

WITNESSES (If available) 3. 	SIGNATURE OF INTERVIEWEE 

1 a. 	NAME (Type or Print) 

b. 	ORGANIZATION OR ADDRESS AND PHONE 4. 	SIGNATURE OF INVESTIGATOR 

2a. 	NAME (Type or Print) 5. 	T 	ED NAME OF INVESTIGATOR . 	 (..6...z.26..),/ 

I 

 ./.2.e.)) 

b. 	ORGANIZATION OR ADDRESS AND PHONE 

.. 

8. 	ORGANIZATION OF INVESTIGATOR 	 X-.) 1 

7'41 	,/t . 	"14 .J 	__22) 63/0 	 c 
A64-1,04a, .I ii a 	iv o E-E  d 9 3 3 -5-  

Section C. 	Non-waiver 

1. I do not want to give up my rights 

la 	I want a lawyer 	 ❑ 	I do not want to he questioned or say anything 

2. SIGNATU E OF INTE,VIEVV 	 2 
ATTACH THI§MAIVER CERTIFICATE TO ,..' 	SWORN STATEMENT (DA FORM 2323) SUBSEQUENTLY EXECUTED BY THE SUSPECT/ACCUSED 
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PART II - RIGHTS WARNING PROCEDURE 

THE WARNING 

can be a civilian you arrange for at no expense to the Government or a military 

lawyer detailed for you at no expense to you, or both." 

- Or - 

(For civilians not subject to the UCMJ) You have the right to talk privately to a 

lawyer before, during, and after questioning and to have a lawyer present with 

you during questioning. This lawyer can be one you arrange for at your own 

expense, or if you cannot afford a lawyer and want one, a lawyer will be 

appointed for you before any questioning begins." 

c. "If you are now willing to discuss the offense(s) under investigation, 

with or without a lawyer present, you have a right to stop answering 

questions at any time, or speak privately with a lawyer before 

answering further, even if you sign a waiver certificate." 

Make certain the suspect/accused fully understands his/her rights. 

a. Your official position. 

b. Nature of offense(s). 

c. The fact that he/she is a suspect/accused. 

RIGHTS - Advise the suspect/accused of his/her rights as follows: 

"Before I ask you any questions, you must understand your rights." 

a. "You do not have to answer my questions or say anything." 

b. "Anything you say or do can be used as evidence against you in a 

criminal trial." 

c. (For personnel subject to the UCMJ) "You have the right to talk 

privately to a lawyer before, during, and after questioning and to 

have a lawyer present with you during questioning. This lawyer 

THE WAIVER 

"Do you understand your rights?" 

(If the suspect/accused says "no," determine what is not understood, and if 

necessary repeat the appropriate rights advisement. If the suspect/accused says 

"yes," ask the following question.) 

"Have you ever requested a lawyer after being read your rights?" 

Ilf the suspect/accused says "yes," find out when and where. If the request 

was recent (i.e., fewer than 30 days ago), obtain legal advice whether to 

continue the interrogation. If the suspect/accused says "no," or if the prior 

request was not recent, ask him/her the following question.) 

"Do you want a lawyer at this time?" 

(If the suspect/accused says "yes," stop the questioning until he/she has a 

lawyer. If the suspect/accused says "no," ask him/her the following question.) 

"At this time, are you willing to discuss the offense(s) under investigation and 

.make a statement without talking to a lawyer and without having a lawyer 

present with you?" 1lf the suspect/accused says "no," stop rhe interview and 

have him/her read and sign the non-waiver section of the waiver certificate on 

the other side of this form. if rhe suspect/accused says "yes," have him/her read 

and sign the waiver section of rhe waiver certificate on the other side of this 

form.) 

SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS 

WHEN SUSPECT/ACCUSED REFUSES TO SIGN WAIVER CERTIFICATE: If the 

suspect/accused orally waives his/her rights but refuses to sign the waiver 

certificate, you may proceed with the questioning. Make notations on the 

waiver certificate to the effect that he/she has stated that he/she understands 

his/her rights, does not want a lawyer, wants to discuss the offense(s) under 

investigation, and refuses to sign the waiver certificate. 

IF WAIVER CERTIFICATE CANNOT BE COMPLETED IMMEDIATELY: In all cases 

the waiver certificate must be completed as soon as possible. Every effort 

should be made to complete the waiver certificate before any questioning 

begins. If the waiver certificate cannot be completed at once, as in the case of 

street interrogation, completion may be temporarily postponed. Notes should be 

kept on the circumstances. 

PRIOR INCRIMINATING STATEMENTS: 

1. If the supsect/accused has made spontaneous incriminating statements 

before being properly advised of his/her rights he/she should be told that 

such statements do not obligate him/her to answer further questions. 

2. If the suspect/accused was questioned as such either without being advised 

of his/her rights or some question exists as to the propriety of the first 

statement, the accused must be so advised. The office of the serving Staff 

Judge Advocate should be contacted for assistance in drafting the proper 

rights advise'. 

NOTE: 	If 1 or 2 applies, the fact that the suspect/accused was advised 

accordingly should be noted in the comment section on the waiver 

certificate and initialed by the suspect/accused. 

WHEN SUSPECT/ACCUSED DISPLAYS INDECISION ON EXERCISING HIS OR 

HER RIGHTS DURING THE INTERROGATION PROCESS: If during the 

interrogation, the suspect displays indecision about requesting counsel (for 

example, "Maybe I should get a lawyer."), further questioning must cease 

immediately. At that point, you may question the suspect/accused only 

concerning whether he or she desires to waive counsel. The questioning may not 

be utilized to discourage a suspect/accusal from exercising his/her rights. (For 

example, do not make such comments as "If you didn't do anything wrong, you 

shouldn't need an attorney ."I 

COMMENTS (Continued) 

REVERSE OF DA FORM 3881 
USAPA V2.01 

L.; Li 

• 

For 'Officiai 
• EXHIBIT  7S 

DOD-052872 
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DATE: 15 X04 TIME: 0'o0 	(6gjs-cixt.-0- 
SSAN: 1111111. GRADE / STATUS: PFC 

RIGHTS WrISANING PROCEDURE/WAD/ElfCERTIFICATE 
AUTHORITY: 
PRINCIPLE PURPOSE: 

ROUTINE USES: 

DISCLOSURE: 

Title 10, United States Code, Section 3012(g) 
To provide commanders. and law enforcement officials with means by which 
information may be accurately identified. 
Your Social Security is used as an additional/alternative means of identification 
to facilitate tiling and retrieval. 
Disclosure of your Social Security Number is voluntary. 

LOCATION: Abu Ghuraib Prison 
FILE NUMBER: 0213-03-C1D609 
NAME (Last, First MI): 
ORGANIZATION OR ADDRESS: 372a  MP Co, Cumberland ND, deployed to Abu Ghraib 

RIGHTS WAIVER/NON-WAIVER CERTIFICATE 
The investigator whose name appears below told me that he/she is with the United States Army Criminal Investigation 
Command asaiacial Agent and wanted to question me about the following offense(s) of which I am 
suspected/a.: Cruelty and Maltreatment, Indecent Acts, Failure to Obey an Order or Regulation, Assault, 
Dereliction of Duty.  
Before he/she asked me any questions about the offense(s), however, he/she made it clear to me that I have the 

1J
following rights: 
1. I do not have to answer questions or say anything. 
_. Anything I say or do can be used as evidence against me in a criminal trial. 

. (For personnel subjectto the UCMJ) I have the right to talk privately to a lawyer before, during, and after 
questioning and to have a lawyer present with me during questioning. This lawyer can be a civilian lawyer I arrange 
for at no expense to the Government or a military lawyer detailed for me at no expense to me, or both. 

- Or - 
(For civilians not subject to the UCMJ) I have the right to talk privately to a lawyer before, during, and after 

questioning and to have a lawyer present with me during questioning. I understand that this lawyer can be one that I 
arrange for at my own expense, or if I cannot afford a lawyer and want one, a lawyer will be appointed for me before 

Ot
ny questioning begins. 	 . 
/ If I am now willing to discuss the offense(s) under investigation, with, or without a lawyer present, I have the right 
o stop answering questions at any time or speak privately with a lawyer before answering further, even if I sign the 

waiver below. 
5. COMMENTS: Have you requested a lawyer in the past 30 days after having been read your rights? YAP 

400.  inderstand my rights as stated above. I am now willing to discuss the offense(s) under investigation and make a 
statement without talking to a lawyer first and without having a lawyer present with me. 

Witness# 1 

Signature of Witness 	 Signature of Interview 

Witness# 2 

Signature of Witness ature of Investigator/Special Agent 

  

10 th  MP BN CID 
Building 9, Room 6 
Baghdad, Iraq A2 6?..33C-7-  . 

NON-WAIVER CERTIFICATE 
do not want to give up my rights: I want a lawyer: ❑ I do not want to be questioned or say anything: ❑ 

Signature of Interviewee: 	  

DA Form 3881-E 

FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY 

• EXHIBIT 29 
DOD-052873 
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A..,  1 	11 j - • 

SWORN STATEMENT 
For use of this form, see AR 190-45: The ro onent a e e of the De u Chi 	 for Personnel.  

LOCATION 	 DATE 	 TIME 	 FILE NUMBER 

Abu Ghraib, Baghdad Irag 	 la an 4 	 --r5 	 4570 
LAST NAME, FIRT NAME, MIDDLE NAME 

with duty at Abu Ghraib, Iraq 

want to make the following statement under oath: 

Q. During the event of the seven detainees that were brought over from the riot, do recall if anyone ran and 
jumped on top of them while t 	1, ere  isin the floor? 
A. Yes. I remember DAVIS, 	and 	 did. I do not recall anyone else. I know that 
DAVIS jumped in the pile at least two times, and 	did at least twice or maybe three times. 

did for sure once but I do not recall if he did more then once. 
Q. Describe how they jumped into the pile of detainees? 
A. They would be standing beside them and they would just jump in the air to put their body over the top of 
the pile so when they came down they would fall on top of the detainees. 
Q. Did this cause injury or pain to the detainees? 
A. They would grunt as soon as the guys would land on them. I do not think it injured the detainees, just 
caused them pain. 
Q. How were the detainees lying on the floor during this event? 
A. All bunched up together, some on their sides and some on their backs. They all had sandbags over there 
heads and they were still clothed and handcuffed at this point. 
Q. Do you recall an event when 1.1111 punched one of the detainees in the temple and rendered him 
unconscious? 
A. No I do not remember that, but I do remember them checking on one of the detainees who was lying on the 
floor. They pulled the sandbag off his head. From what I took of it they were looking for injury because one 
of them said there was no blood. I do remember Ulan moving his hand around and saying' Damn that 
hurt", I think inglhad done something to hurt his hand. I remember one of the other detainees 
apparently had asthma. He was complaining about his chest and hard to breath. This was a different detainee. 
This detainee kept motioning like he needed an inhaler. There was a medic that came down. The medic came 
over in PT's; I think she was fro-rn the 109 th  Medical unit. I am not sure if they are still here. This is how then 
event took place. The detainee was still clothed and he had a sandbag over his head, and I think he was 

, 
handcuffed. When the pa ers came in and said who was who we stood him up, and do not recall why, and he 
stood up and  was messing with him, and 1111111111.bwas marking like a fake X on his chest 
of this detainee with his finger, and then he drew back with t closed fist and hit the detainee in the chest. It hit 
him so hard it knocked the detainee backward, and he grunted in pain, the detainee then went to his knees, and 
was breathing heavy, like he was having problems breathing. We uncuffed the detainee at that point. The 
detainee was motioning to his chest, and we realized he had asthma. SPClagliastated that one of the 
other detainees had an inhaler so she got that and gave it to this detainee. He took 5 or 6 puffs. After about 5 
or 6 minutes the detainee started to breath normal again, and about that time the medic showed up. 
Q. Why did 11111111111111hit the detainee? 
A. I guess just because he wanted to hit him. He just said watch this, and he drew the X and then hit him. 
Q. Was an one scared the detainee was hurt or was going to die? 
A. I was. 	 was to. 1111111111111111.ot on his hand held radio and quickly called for a medic. I b 

r•a nnnt ramamhar if 	 lirate.r nr not I thinly ui Trl rrint halm \IT1-1Pri tT rric.r1;n rd; ar-r-kh. 

1111111111111  
SOCIAL SECURITY NUMBER GRADE/STATUS 

PFC, Ad Res. 

027734 

O C SV, Official Us;73 niy EXHIBIT 2 ct 

DOD-052874 
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That he was fine and she left. 

,f,Vgnature of Person Matti Statement) 
SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN BEF0p-E 	VERSON BY LAW 
TO ADMINISTER OATHS, THIS 1-5-141'<finlaY  OF _Jun D4 
AT Abu G crib Prison, Iraq 	  

( Signature of Person Administering Oath) 

a dministering Oath) 

/12 /le 4 /g VC/ii  

4— C} D1L1-9 	-Th 

Q. Describe this medic? 
A. About 5'1", dark hair, pulled back, maybe Puerto Rican, or Hispanic, about 110 to 1151bs. I think she was 
with the 109 th . I know they probably documented this event, because they have to do that when a medic comes 
to see a detainee. 
Q. Do you recall an event where DAVIS was stumping the fingers or hands of any of the detainees? 
A. When they were lying in the dog pile, some of the shoes had fallen off the detainees, there was one 
detainee whose legs who was sticking out, and DAVIS would stand on the toes and feet of the detainee. The 
prisoner would groan or grunt that it was causing pain and discomfort. DAVIS did this maybe twice; I had 
done this once as well. For both me and DAVIS it was not like we stumped on the toes but we would just put 
all of the weight of our body bn our foot that was stepping on the detainee. 	 ad done this as 
well, to the same prisoners feet that me and DAVIS stepped on. There was also one that 	ad • 
stepped on his hand. This was a different prisoner in the pile. 
Q. Who was taking pictures that night? 
A. I took some with 	camera, 	took some, 	 had a camera and he took 
some pictures, and 	 d a camera, they both 	pictures. I took pictures with their cameras as 

1111111  
well. They would be like get me in a picture. I took the pictures from the upper tier looking down at the time 
that I retrieved the camera from the office. 
Q. What was the overall mood of everyone? 
A. We would joke around, everyone would laugh at the things we had them do. If the prisoners would not do 
what we wanted them to do,.that person would be mad at the moment because the prisoner would not do what 
they wanted. DAVIS, 1111111 and 	 were the ones telling the prisoners what to do. DAVIS 
would assist them. 
Q. Whose idea was it to do the pyramid? 
A. 	He would one to get on his knees and we did not know what his was doing. After he was 
getting the nest detainee, he said he was going to make a pyramid with the detainees. 
Q. Whose idea was it to make the detainees masturbate? 
AMINO 
Q. Who was the person who placed the detainee on his knees at the groin of the detainee who was standing? 
A I Placed- him to sit down facing away, in front of the detainee standing. Then 1111111111111turned the  

AFFIDAVIT 
I,ffil11 

.• 	 t A
1110111._______ HAVE READ OR HAVE HAD READ TO ME THIS STATEMENT WHICH 

BEGINS DI P. "GE -  I 	 GE .3. I FULLY UNDERSTAND THE CONTENTS OF THE ENTIRE STATEMENT MADE BY ME. 
THE STATEMENT IS TRUE. I HAVE INITIALED ALL CORRECTIONS AND HAVE CNITIALED THE BOTTOM OF EACH PAGE CONTAINING 
THE STATEMENT. I HAVE MADE THIS STATEMENT FREELY WITHOUT HOPE OF BENEFIT OR REWARD, WITHOUT THREAT OR 
PUNISHMENT, AND WITHOUT COERCION, UNLAWFUL INFLUENCE, OR UNLAWFUL INDUCEMENT. 

W ITNESS ES: 

ORGANIZATION OR ADDRESS 

ORGANIZATION OR ADDRESS 

( Authority to Administer Oath) 

- INITIALS OF PERSON MAKING STATEMENT 

DA Form 2323 (AUTOMATED) 	 z 

4 	— 

r  

PAGES 2 OF S 	PAGES 

027735 

Lit 

DOD-052875 

ACLU-RDI 2296 p.92



Abu 	,b 
STATEM NT OF 	TAKEN AT 

UP4'17' 

' -410 
DATED 	CONTINUED: 

L, 

Said this turn the detainee around, this was the one who was sitting. So the 
detainee who was sitting was now facing the groin of the one whom as standing 
A. During this event were the detainees nude? 
Q. Do you r me 	anything else about the dog pile incident? 
A. 	Yes,  s there. But I do not recall him staying long. I do also 
know after the information sheets on the detainees was read, we found out one 
of them was rapist. We figured out which one it was by the picture and the 

outer part of thIll!!!!illike by his thigh going down. I took a picture of her 
ISN number. SPC 	took a black marker and wrote RAPIST on the guy's 

pointing out at, and she took a picture of me pointing at it. I think she 
also took a picture of it ri ht after she was done. 
Q. Have you talked to 	 or 	 since your interview on 14 Jan 04' 
A. I saw 	 I ask him what he thought was going to happen. He just 
said it was 19 and a half years down the drain for him. He said he did not 
think he would be leaving Iraq either on time due to this. 
Q. Are there any other incidents you want to talk about? 
A. There was an incident where we had two rapists that came in. We separate( 
the two, ad the one was lying on the floor and we, DAVIS and I, stood on thes( 
guys toes, like we did in the above mentioned incident. I think 	 did 
this as well, I am not sure. Someone also took a bottle of cold water an 
poured on the back of the guy's neck to get him cold. I do not remember who 
this was. It was someone that was white. I think it was 
Q. Do you know who took the pictures of the female detainee with her breast 
exposed? 
A. I do not know. I was not there. I had seen the picture. It was either 

1111141 
oraralig is my guess that took the picture. The other pictures I 

saw o the two females they were standing by a wall or just sitting in the 
chair. 
Q. Did anyone ever say-in any of the listed events, that they knew what they 
were doing was wrong? 
A. Everyone was like "I did not see that", or "I did not see anything" and 
they would just go back to work. 
Q. DO you know about any detainee that was made to stand on an MRE box, and 
they hooked wires up to the detainee and took pictures of him? 
A. 	No. 
Q. Do you recall if SFC11111L „was ever at the event with the seven "...... 
detainees? 	 '-""7'44:&) 2 A",(c) a 
A. Yes, I remember him yelling and saying to 'moo it off, when they guys 
were jumping on top of the pile of detainees. SFC 	then left and I did 
not see him agai. 
Q. Do you have anything to add to this statement? 
A. No.///End of Statement/// MID 

eat CC' -1 Y°  

INITIALS OF PERSON MAKING STATEMENT 

0 2 7 7 3 6 

PAGES 	OF 3  PAGES 

1 1w:-: 01 1 '1'; 	 0(H \ SICV  Z ck 
DOD-052876 
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— n 4 — 	 — V 	
1j„ ) 

RIM'S WARNING PROCEDURE/WAIVER CL. 1FICATE 
For use of this form. see AR 190-30: the proponent ataencv is ODCSOPS 

DATA REQUIRED SY THE PRIVACY ACT 	(/=,./ itiez) 	'Clr) 

AUTHORITY: 	 Title Title 10, United States Code, Section 3012(g) 	 •eirCAT-1—  
-PRINCIPAL PURPOSE: 	To provide commanders and law enforcement officials with means by which information may be accurately identified. 
ROUTINE USES: 	• 	Your Social Security Number is used as an additional/alternate means of identification to facilitae filing and retrieval. 
DISCLOSURE: 	 Disclosure of your Social Security Number is voluntary. 

1. LOCATION 
Baghdad Correctional Complex, Abu Ghraib, APO AE 09335 

2. DATE 

14 Ian 04 
3. TIME 	 4. FILE NO. 

03 q 7-  
5. NAME (Lost, First, MI) 8. ORGANIZATION OR ADDRESS 

3 .7 arl a 	MP 	co 
Cu , v-0-4y la, d , 1-Ab 
Ca-e_R \- c-7 syr d ..+c—, 	Acl..0. 	C7 \arcA:ib 

6 SSil 	 7. GRADE/STATUS 

PFc.. 	. 
PART 1 - RIGHTS WAIVER/1`..10N-WAIVER CERTIFICATE 

Section A. Rights 

The investigator whose name appears below told me that he/tie i s with the United 

as a Special Agent 

States Army 

and wanted 

an Order or 

Criminal Investigation Command 
to question me about the following offense(s) of which I am 

Regulation, Assault, Dereliction of Duty/// suspected/ 	- 	rocky and Maltreatment, IndecentActs, Failure to Obey 

Before he/she asked me any questions about the offense(s), however, he/she mad it clear to me that I have the following rights: 

I. 	I do not have to answer any questions or say anything. 

2. Anything I say or do can be used as evidence against me in a criminal trial. 

3. (For personnel subject to the UCkl) I have the right to talk privately to a lawyer before, during , and after questioning and to have a lawyer present with me 

during questioning. This lawyer can be a civilian lawyer I arrange for at no expense to the Government or a military lawyer detailed for me at no expese to me, 

or both. 

• Or - 	 eiCeielfr 
(For  civilians not subject to the UC Ad,l) I have the right to talk privately to a lawyer before, during, and after questioning and to have a lawyer present with me 

during questioning. - I understand that this lawyer can be one that I arrange for at my own expense, or if I cannot afford a lawyer and want one, a.lawyer will be 

appointed for me before any questioning begins. 

.4. 	Ill am now willing to discuss the offense(s) under investigation, with or without alawyer present, I have a right to stop answering questions at any time, or speak 

privately with a lawyer before answering further, even if I sign the waiver below. 

5. COMMENTS (Continue on reverse side) 	- 	 - 	--- 
Have you requested a laWyer after rights advisement in the past 30 days4r .  YES (3) IIIIIM 

Section B. Waiver 

I understand my rights as stated above. 	I am now willing to discuss the offense(s) under investigation and make a statement without talking to a lawyer first and 
without having alawyer present with Inc. 

WITNESSES (11c-wadable) 3. SIGNATURE OF INTERVIEWEE 

...................,,.- 	........---  

la. NAME (Type or Print) 

YY\-P 
b. 	ORGA 	el • • ADORES AND H NE 

320 	\`W U) Ccs) 

ri ATURE OF INVESTIGATOR 

,,..-,:,,„ / me) i  _ _, ---- 
2a. NAME (Type or Print) 	 • 5. TYPED NAM 	F INVESTIGATOR 

b. ORGANIZATION OR ADDRESS AND PHONE 6. ORGANIZATION.OF INVESTIGATOR 
Prisoner Interrogation Team (PIT), 10 1  Military Police Battalion 
Abu Ghraib, Iraq, APO AE 09335 

Section C. Non-Waiver 

I. 	I do not want to give up my rights: 0 7737 
I do not want to be questioned or say anything. ■ 	I want a lawyer. 	 ■ 

2. SIGNATURE OF INTERVIEWEE 

ATTACH-THIS WAIVER CERTIFICATE TO ANY SWORN STATEMENT(D/1 form 7823) SUBSEQUENTLY EXECUTED BY THE SUSPECT/ACCUSED. 

fi'fltrM 1RA -I • Nil-11 520 
	 prirrtnNi rIp Nirm 9,L fC r)pcni CTP 

■ 1'-'` 
. 

, 
-../ti 3 r, LI 

DOD-052877 
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U ti - 	C I D 4 2. • 

1 JUL 7? 
DA FORM  2823 EXHIBIT 

DOD-052878 

SUPERSEDES DA FORM 2823, 1 JAN 68, WHICH WILL BE USED. 

SWORN STATEMENT .--"fr 
For use of this form, see AR 190-45; the proponent agency is Office of The Deputy Chief of Staff for Personnel. 

LOCATION 	 i-14.0 u-- 

Ado u . 	Calnrai la 	Pr) SL.) n 	C t)  ryi.f3 1_9- 	1 (Tlitl(c1:4h_,,i  
DATE 
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0 0 0 	n, 4 — u 	i 

RIt-ftimiH DARNING PROCEDURE/WAIVER CE,.,..ed ATE 
For use of this form, see AR 190-30; the proponent agency is ODCSOPS 

DATA REQUIRED BY THE PRIVACY ACT 

AUTHORITY: 	 Title 10, United States Code, Section 3012(g) 

PRINCIPAL PURPOSE: 	To provide commanders and law enforcement officials with means by which information may be accurately identified. 

ROUTINE USES: 	 Your Social Security Number is used as an additional/alternate means of identification to facilitate filing and retrieval. 

DISCLOSURE: 	 Disclosure of your Social Security Number is voluntary. 

1. 	LOCATION 

Abu Gharib Prison, Abu Gharib Iraq 
2. DATE 	 *- 3. 

	

\ 	

. 	

C"- k 

	

TIME 	V 

N Yq 
ADDRESS 

cc, , 

	

'NO NCO 	, 
'f).-0.2, G--\104- . )0 	_f2_34(1 

4 . 	FILE NO. 

S . 	NAME 	(Last, First, Ml) 

	

D/ 9 V.T. 	--779v/qL 	S 
9. 	ORGAik IZAT ON OR 

- -37,1,1J. 	0)P 
C.?...)vti30 -Q.4—  \ a-1 

--D e,p1,,,-t  e, ci 	-4-. 
6 . 	 Aopt_  7. 	GRADE/STATUS 

-,5  14-.+0 ,Y.L5 
PART I - RIGHTS WAIVER/NON-WAIVER CERTIFICATE 	 -IIII 

Section A. 	Rights 

The investigator whose name appears below told me that he/she is with the United States Army 	Criminal Investigation Command 	- 

and wanted to question me about the following offensels) 

^.V 0 	i(.... 

following rights:s*V\11) 

and to have a lawyer 

a military lawyer detailed for 

questioning and to have a lawyer 

if I cannot afford a lawyer and 

a right to stop answering questions 

of which I am 

IA 	,....r.._-k-wv-tJ t  suspected/ 	
. 	_ - 	 c_, wi •cr- J,e 	 '- 	i.C -c-, 	 se 	sn.2,,i4-. 

however, he/she made it clear to me that I have the 

me in a criminal trial. 

to talk privately to a lawyer before, during, and after questioning 

lawyer I arrange for at no expense to the Government or 

- or - 

right to talk privately to a lawyer before, during, and after 

can be one that I arrange for at my own expense, or 

begins. 

investigation, with or without a lawyer present, I have 

-further, even if I sign the waiver below. 

Before he/she asked me any questions about the offense(s), 

1 	I do not have to answer any question or say anything. 

2 4 	Anything I say or do can be used as evidence against 

(For personnel subject othe UCMJ I have the right 

during questioning. This lawyer can be a civilian 

or both. 

(For civilians not subject to the UCMIJ) 	I have the 

me during questioning. I understand that this lawyer 

4 _ will be appointed for me before any questioning 

a'  If I am now willing to discuss the offense(s) under 

speak privately with a lawyer before answering 

ue..l.A-1 j 	A-555%34, 

present with me 

me at no expense to me, 

present with 

want one, a lawyer 

at any time, or 

5 . 	COMMENTS (Continue on reverse side) 

Section B. 	Waiver 

I understand my rights as stated above. I am now willing to discuss the offenselsl under investigation and make a statement without talking to a lawyer first and without 

having a lawyer present with me.4 

V 
WITNESSES (If available) 3. SI . i . T 	•E 0 	ERVIEWEE 

/ 

 1 	- la. 	NAME (Type or Print) 

b. 	ORGANIZATION OR ADDRESS AND PHONE 

I 
 

4. SIGNATURE OF INVESTIGATOR 

2a. 	NAME (Type or Print) 5. TYPED NAME OF INVESTIGATOR 

b. 	ORGANIZATION OR-ADDRESS AND PHONE 

Section C. 	Non-waiver 

 

6. 0 GANIZATION OF NVESTI,GATO . 

/ HI J'W 	41 C Cra 

I do not want to give up my rights 

❑ 	I want a lawyer 	 ❑ 	I do not want to be questioned or say anything 

2 . 	SIGNATURE OF INTERVIEWEE 

( () 77 6 
ATTACH THIS WAIVER CERTIFICATE TO ANY SWORN STATEMENT IDA FORM 2823) SUBSEQUENTLY EXECUTED BY THE SUSPECT/ACCUSED 
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U V 0 --  k.) 

RIGi,,4014.:"ARNING PROCEDURE/WAIVER C8i , ..__:i..IE 
For use of this form, see AR 190-30; the proponent agency is ODCSOPS 

DATA REQUIRED BY THE PRIVACY ACT 

AUTHORITY: 	 Title 10, United States Code, Section 3012(g) 	- 

PRINCIPAL PURPOSE: 	To provide commanders and law enforcement officials with means by which information may be accurately identified. 

ROUTINE USES: 	 Your Social Security Number is used as an additional/alternate means of identification to facilitate filing and retrieval. 

DISCLOSURE: 	 Disclosure of your Social Security Number is voluntary. 

1. 	LOCATION 

IS ,-,̀ 5 A .-.)„) 	nor .....- -r-.)._ 	f--, : 	.',-,/ 	A- 64,, 	s, 	,... 
2. 	DATE 	 ,92_ 

1 5 	, 0 ,-/ 

3. 	TIME 	6"6--  

 / L-) , 3 o 
4. 	FILE NO. 

5. NAME 	(Last. First, MI) 8. 	ORGANIZATION OR ADDRESS 

(I.  /.. 0 	,13 t.:: 	0,i 3 
:-s  .5— 

6. SSN 7 	GRADE/STATUS 

/c. -- 5 ) -4 47 

,g) OCQ 	 PART I - RIGHTS WAIVER/NON-WAIVER CERTIFICATE 

Section A. 	Rights 

i 
The investigator whose name appears below told me that he/she is with the United 

----, 

States 	Army 	(..../-• j 'ie,--„,',.,... 	I 	....,L ,/,, 	L.....,-,3-/-,AL, 	.,,,, 	.,c, 	,.[,, 

and wanted to question me about the fallowing ollenseIslol which I am 

- ---. 	1 suspected/.aa .e•-,--e ./v7 -/ r,- 	 , 	 ..- 	
v •i, 	_. 

Before he/she asked Me any questions about the offense's), however, he/she made it clear to me that I have the following rights: 

1 	o not have to answer any question or say anything. 

2.7 Anything I say or do can be used as evidence against me in a criminal trial. 

3. ..'(For personnel subject whe UCMJ 	I have the right to talk privately to a lawyer before, during, and al ter questioning and to have a lawyer present with me 

during questioning. This lawyer can be a civilian lawyer I arrange lar at no expense to the Government or a military lawyer detailed lor me at no expense to me, 

or both. 

Or • 

(For civilians nor subject to the UCMJ) 	I have the right to talk . privately to a lawyer before, during, and alter questioning and to have a lawyer present with 

me during questioning. I understand that this lawyer can be one that I arrange lar at my own expense, or it I cannot afford a lawyer and Want one, a lawyer 

will be appointed lor me before any questioning begins.  

4, .0-11 I am now willing to discuss the offense's) under investigation, with or without a lawyer present, I have a right to stop answering questions at any time, or 

speak privately with a lawyer before answering further, even if I sign the waiver below. 

5. 	COMMENTS (Continue on reverse side) 

0 1,- 	, 0 C,T,f 	4:::-, 1 	c 0 4^4 1.;,'- -.. 	/ 	9 .1-  '- r 	''''.. 	."--... 	,,,///c:::„94"Z., 

Section B. 	Waiver 

I understand my rights as stated above. I am now willing to discuss the of tensels1 under investigation and make a statement without talking to a lawyer first and without 

having a lawyer present with me. 

WITNESSES (If available) 3. 	.I.GN 	TURF OF INTERVIEWEE 

/ 

1a 	NAME (Type or Print) 

b. 	ORGANIZATION OR ADDRESS AND PHONE SIGNATURE OF INVESTIGATOR 

2a. 	NAME (Type or Print) 

--- 

6. 	ORGAN4  

5. 	;TYPED NAME OF INVESTIGATOR 

_- 

111111MilkZ. 
7-,------, 

A:Ve, 	..,4 3 	cf) `-/ 3 

b. 	ORGANIZA ON OR ADDRESS AND PHONE 

r) 

--, 	— 

?..-. , -1,,, 	,...-. 	.,.-,1-,...,.--0, •fr -7-4?.., 

10 i-.1-, 	A-A f 	13- 4-' • 3 ...5—  

1-3,,-- , .c:.., .-. 	v. 	.....---,. 

lo •....gari•iwollmissaisuaa....t.- 	— 
Section C. 	Non-waiver 

I do not want to give up my rights 

❑ 	I want a lawyer 	 ID 	I do not want to be questioned or say anything 

2. 	SIGNATURE OF INTERVIEWEE 	 0 27747 
ATTACH THIS WAIVER CERTIFICATE TO ANY SWORN STATEMENT IDA FORM 2823) .  SUBSEQUENTLY EXECUTED BY THE SUSPECT/ACCUSED 

DA FORM 3881, NOV 89 EDITION OF NOV 84 IS OBSOLETE 
• • 	' 

USAP A 2.01 

For Official Use Only 
	

EXHIBIT I 
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I, 1 	LI 1  J 

VP 	SWORN STATEMENT" 
For use of this form, see AR 190-45; the proponent agency is Office of The Deputy Chief of Staff for Personnel. 

LOCATION 

13 , ),..).,.) 	C.,- ,- __,.:...,, -_.....i,i_s, 	4,,,,,c_i_.--, b. -7---.7. 
DATE 	re 

j S.Sf) '`)  c'l  

TIME 

i. 6 	- 
FILE NUMBER 

LAST NAME, FIRST NAME, 

. L-'s , 	‘-\ '-c- , -, 	) 

	

MIDDLE NAME 	' / 	 SZCIAL SECURITY NUMBER 

ines,..,,, 	---, 	
11111111111111111106i„_  

	

e) I .‘ (.. 	, 	• 	_ 	A P 0 	lq. /-=. 	c.,  1 	"3 	5--  

GRADE/STATUS 

 5-  / TR c5,__---_c 
ORGANIZATION OR ADDRESS 

37 -,--i 	1..-/ ,` /..)- -- 

rk- 
y,., 	T A,AL___ 	_S. 	OAVLS 	 , WANT TO MAKE THE FOLLOWING STATEMENT UNDER OATH; 

) 	 7 
• . , _ 

.1- 	c.1 -J 	,, 4 	.4 c 	J , - 	J." 

N,c( 	,J--k 	ev ,- 	-P.' 	 A 	 , 	 "°,1 • 	 a;', 	"--- 

• F.,___÷.„ ......1. ,,,L,`,....; ,,...: 	'1.- ° 3- 

C) .1,-), : l- 	. 	Ler : --t, 	,-,..v 	.JCC -lc  a 	71 	 a V.  -,/ ,^1/' 	7'A c 7L 

)) 	"4-' 	:. 	P 	̂c 	J-q.r . 	_ 	LT 	clTi 	 ,S u-  iv, 

,_c,r____;_L_____kjl-r 	 k ; 1-- 	-Ad ,,,-\__„ 1 	•srl -‘ 	1,_____Sallik______Cs7f il. 

	

ky ',L. 	-1,,i..1.- 	/ . 

	

d5 	s 1J 	..) 

1111Vg2______ 

=. 	- 	,-- 	i, 	',. 
( . 	a. _. 	P 	' , 	 . 	.., 

.... 	' r ' .(--- 	. 	Alo 	/ 	,-.1. iu,A l /y)c,..k. 	on,v 	'(,- 8°,. .,.- 

o- A-d 	41 c 4 	crm 	PJ/Po-5t ,. s.)-e ( 	 "7,(i-- 	' 	— 	1 , 1  A L. cks 	.1.vG1 	/54,1-- 	./-ki 	/9k1 	 °,5L 	-..^Ac-/ 

Ai. c-4- 	C1,1 	Cv(ec., ' . 	 1 -0' 	CAI 	' ,v 6,7= 	 ■ - 	 P.,  t  4 	,,L- 	he 	 

ALL " i___3____ j 	1,fj_____So2c1 ,'-g" 	'r-it i.ho /LCZ)-j 	 0 ,V/"•-■ 	")/ 

5 Niz.L_±_„ 	1.Alk i t -v 	-S-I-C _Fel4-1,2,.,111111111 ±L- p 	  

5  Ar In`" j_____r____e Laj 

-_11.___\.,,..Lsi 	-1-G 

Le -(q-- 	__pi.", 	(0,, „„ , 	--7- 	j v s .1,- 	i,,f . ,,d- 	. -., 	-1, La 	ih;..S 	- 5 -4--\j-ern•-• ■ 	---ci. 	os,,,- 	0 ,--try-Pi N . 	--/-1- . 

1:,-. 	-00-N 	GN)-0 	..k, - 	Q. r-ts,,rf-c-,5a.. G 	c-S,,,4-- 	.....,‘,,,,)--- 	J- 	,.:1 ;KE, 	, 	7: 	d'.J 	1,,..1._,J__ 	-7- 	-S\--,0, ),) ,._,,-. 	1‘1..51„ 

/ 	 --.- _ 	 ■ 	r• 	 L 	..,1 	)., 	(c, k• 	1) tiCti 	.: 0 	St 	.., 	 (-1 

C  q. 4 	4 k. 4-- 	Tr, 	Aba-tJ 	:41) 	6 =-. 	1-14.7 	-1- 	SCO-. 	('Ii'5.0- I 	.; N G 	-f- r„ -6 h 	--i 	.. 	Li -Q 	21- 	L.014-.1--  

4-c.,- 	1._,--4,  

/9 ; 	G-T 	n .. ._. , 
u{.„1, ...., 	V f 7 • 1 	. 1  •-• C.,  I.)  .' -," L.- ..) 	4 ', 	.1 7--, i---, '1.-7 G., i- 	y < -..‹, 	1- .,-...- ..,., -,,A1 	 ,..., 1  .• ,-.) 	 7. ,-. . 	 I •I 	 e_ 	, -, 	)  

/ 

A : 	. / 	w-•::' 	.,-1 ,n l' 	. I - . ?,-, .-- 1 ,.- ,C -7- 	C 	..-, ..,..-, 	a /- 1, -.,..,,,  _, 	 y, 

q l 	D 1` c.) 	,,,: , , -, .- , 	L.: 	,.- , -, . ._, 	J` -1- 	■ , . , - .-, 	i . . . . •,- -,, 	- 	.1.--, 	1 -‘ c 	-1. 

7'- 	c- 	c5 

C? : 	LA-A y 	c -.)• . ' ..) 	Ie c ,  ,_., 	. - 1 0 t. 	.i- c., 1 / 	'1-  - - - 4-7 - 	71-  ,- .,-, j--1.1 	i' .-, 	1 ---- 	(.7 ,- -c ._-.. ' ,,, 	: 	S 	-, 1---,- .-,__. 	_-, 	+- 

4 ,,.- 	„)..,-,.‘,-„, <_ d 	-/:. 	, 	/ / 	1- 	/ -7 , 	-I- .-- <-, 	I-  4, 	71-,-, cl , 	. 	. 027748 
-------t) 	1 -i 	• 

EXHIBIT INITIALS OF PERSON MAKING STATEMENT 

ADDITIONAL PAGES MUST CONTAIN THE HEADING 
THE BOTTOM OF EACH ADDITIONAL PAGE MUST BEAR THE 
INITIALED AS "PAGE OF PAGES." WHEN ADDITIONAL 

"STATLMENT OF 
INITIALS OF THE 

PAGES ARE 
ON THE REVERSE 

TAKEN AT 	DATED 	C 0 N TIN UED. " 
PERSON MAKING THE STATEMENT AND 8E 

UTILIZED, THE BACK OF PAGE 1 WILL BE 
SIDE OF ANOTHER COPY OF THIS FORM. LINED OUT, AND THE STATEMENT WILL BE CONCLUDED 

DA FORM  2823 
1 JUL 72 

SUPERSEDES DA FORM 2823, 1 JAN 68, WHICH WILL BE USED. 	 , 
• ,  

r-or 	 unx,Y 

DOD-052888 
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r. — 	T\ 1 4 9 — Zi 

FILE NUMBER: 	. 
STATEMENT OF 

 

TAKEN AT 	 - 	_ , 	 ___ • . 	, 	 _. 
_STATEMENT (Continued) 

I -,,- 

	(/Continued) 

	

 I--4. c.,- 	c.c.--. c 	Tin -, i'-' 	1 	.,,,,,✓) , • 	 1-1 	'i- 	FY-. i / 	 4-.....- .i /- 4-1 	.4 e: ,5 f"c..• A-- c) r,• 	Lt..." 11 . 

--7 	 ; 	- .-2 	, 	 - I 	c) o. 

r 

-1-,- 	- ----Y_-i- 	--- 

_ 	 2 ,‘ d 	. 	 .-, 	/ 4 i 	c.,. 	o•- 	+ 4 1  G. 	 , ... 1. 

( 	/I. 	 , 	n 	I 	PI--,/ I  n 	4- ,..t 	' 	.e- 	/4 .'"1 	0 '7'' 	.- 	Y-' • --r, 	+- / 	4 , ‘ , S 	-7' ' .,..-", C. 	/ /- 

r 6 	/ 	 -.-7 	, .' ci 

40P 1/ 	 ... 	, 	 - 	 (--,) ,` ci 	s, 	5 r-c....0 	 c. 	..,.,' 	 --..c.).5 	- =,_, 	c 	/- 	
2 

' 	
.._ 

Z 

e • - - . ) ' s  c.) 	,,--1,-., /- 	( - - •-•-• ----(_. 	A c 	/ 	.:5--  7, . 	 4,9 , ,.•...,. 	;,--, n 	e - , .,, ,, 	c 7. 2 c.-11-<, ,. ,..., , ..c 	1,,,,,r- 	 ,-.,, 	,,,,, (0 „ 	, 	Com( .., 

- 	-/--1-1 	t- 	0 c, - 	-----,1 	_,E 	Si- . _.• 	..c-c-) 	 .r._ 	-,- 	v- _ 	 .. 

0 ; d 	--A.  

P C 	 ..7 / / 	.). ‘-. ' ' ,---, 1.7 d. _,- ) 	c. 7 .0-t 	7"-.A , „..., 	771 C.-, ,c.. 	VY, ,-1 ;.,I 	11,,,..., 	6:1,, 	"2„-,.0 „- 	' r" i 	,.. r-  

- 4-, . 	/)r9 	.) ,-• 	 . it 	 ,o .c.c, .a / 	 :r 1-7 c 	c, 

-71-1, 	. 	
- 	I-, ss_ 	, 	'r--c- c-- 7- 	 .------ 

0' 	0 d  : 	c- - ...,,,2 ,  - 	I-, 2 -r 	, 	 e...--  n7 C — ' 	C.., I/ 	S7. 	- ,_ 	. 	C 	 0 .n,  .6.---  

'----- 	 S 	j. 	 Ins .‘ ÷ 	 • 	1-■ 	 n 	 -,J_ 	_2 ,` ,..,.. ,1 --,` 	• c_-5,,,,.._ 

1 •C

c 

e 

5 4.- c 	 c 	- 	c.> 	L.. 	,--.'- - 	- 	-- 	- . 	,4 	r 	T 	•t1.-,, , 	P• 	i 	 .1-,,'- 	, 	:3,  ..,,,„ 

r): 	00 	, — 	4,..,„ 	.-; -tri-s-..; 	-1-Q 	-...,)=,,, 	7, 	7-  Li.'  S 	71- -, --} c /r",  c. ,-, 7- e7, 

19 ! 	/V._.. 7, 	/// 	E_A,. 0 (D I:: 	5 T-, 1-c_ , c..,1 1 - ) i 1 

_.- 	 AFFIDAVIT 
1, 	_i --, 1 	s . 	ID -, ,_, i' 7 	 , HAVE READ OR HAVE HAD READ TO ME THIS STATEMENT 

THE ENTIRE STATEMENT MADE BY ME. 
OF EACH PAGE CONTAINING THE 

WITHOUT THREAT OF PUNISHMENT, 

WHICH BEGINS ON PAGE 1 AND ENDS ON PAGE 2I FULLY UNDERSTAND THE CONTENTS OF 
THE STATEMENT IS TRUE. I HAVE INITIALED ALL CORRECTIONS AND HAVE INITIA 	D THE BOTTOM 
STATEMENT. I HAVE MADE THIS STATEMENT FREELY WITHOUT HOPE OF BENE -7 R RE 	RD, 
AND WITHOUT COERCION, UNLAWFUL INFLUENCE, OR UNLAWFUL INDUCEMEN 

/ 

(Signature of Person /Waking Statement) 
WITNESSES: 

Skscribed and sworn to before me, a person authorized by law 
to administer oaths, this jn, ,,clay of .3_,..,,,___. 	20 0 (--, ,, 
at 	c4 5 ,_, 	Cr • 1,  r - ; 4 	...:- „,t,  

.=---, 	Z 	..-----) 
- -.---73 

ORGANIZATION OR ADDRESS  

(Signature of Person Administenng Oath) 

027749 
(Typed Name of Person Administering Oath) 

_..,. 0 c 	,S ) 
ORGANIZATION OR ADDRESS 

4,1-- 	) 7) ( 
(Authority To Administer Oaths) 

	

Il,--) 	
..-4.-' 

PAGE 	a--. 	OF 	_ 	PAGES 
INITIALS OF (VERS 	M. KING STATEMENT 

• i 	• 	
••• 	• 

F-.nr Ottickal EXHIBH . 
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- , 1 1,/ 

RIGIlli.! WARNING PROCEDURE/WAIVER CEPPIFICATE 
For use of this form. see AR 190-30: the proponent agency is ODCSOPS 

DATA REQUIRED BY THE PRIVACY ACT 

AUTHORITY: 	 Title 10, United States Code, Section 3012(g) 

PRINCIPAL PURPOSE: 	To provide commanders and law enforcement officials with means by which information may be accurately identified. 
ROUTINE USES: 	 Your Social Security Number is used as an additional/alternate means of identification to facilitae filing and retrieval. 
DISCLOSURE: 	 Disclosure of your Social Security Number is voluntary. 

I. LOCATION 
Baghdad Correctional Complex, Abu Ghraib, APO AE 09335 

2. DATE 

14 Jan 04 a 
3. TIME 

G(u-c, 
4. FILE NO. 

5. NAME (Last, First, PM 

bP,\1i S , 	.. AuAL 	co . 
8. ORGANIZATION OR ADDRESS 

31 Z. ?,-, ..0 	ILA ? C 0 

bacil'\c-1.a.Y.i Ci:wre c..-ime),....1 	r-act 11+11 

Po 0 62-, ,,,,c,_,.6 , 	RF o- A G 	093 3 .r.  
6. SSN 	 • 	".. 43,-, 

(644 
. 
)C 

7. GRADE/STATUS 

6 6 /are 
PART 1 - RIGHTS WAIVER/NON-WAIVER CERTIFICATE 

Section A. - Rights 

The investigator whose name a ippears below told me that he/Ste is with the United 

as a Special Agent 

States Army 

and wanted 

an Order or 

Criminal Investigation Command 
to question me about the following offense(s) of which I am 

Regulation,Assault, Dereliction of Duty/// suspected/accused 	Cruelty and Maltreatment, IndecentActs, Failure to Obey 

Before he/she asked me any questions about the offense(s), however, he/she mad it clear to me that I have the following rights: 

I. 	l do not have to answer any questions or say anything. 

2. Anything I say or do can be used as evidence against me in a criminal trial. 

3. (For personnel subject to the IJCIVIJ) I have the right to talk privately to a lawyer before, during, and after questioning and to have a lawyer present with me 

during questioning. This lawyer can be a civilian lawyer I arrange for at no expense to the Government or a military lawyer detailed for me at no expase to me, 

or both. 

- Or - 

(For civilians not subject to the UCA,11) I have the right to talk privately to a lawyer before, during, and after questioning and to have a lawyer present with me 

during questioning. I understand that this lawyer can be one that I arrange for at my own expense, or if I cannot afford a lawyer and want one, a lawyer will be 

appointed for me before any questioning begins. 

4. If I am now willing to discuss the offense(s) under investigation, with or without alawyer present, I have a right to stop answering questions at any time, or speak 

privately with a lawyer before answering further, even if I sign the waiver below. 

5. COMMENTS (Continue on reverse side) 
Have you requested a lawyer after rights advisement in the past 30 days? 	YES CD98----  

Section B. Waiver 

f understand my rights as stated above, I am now willing to discuss the offense(s) under investigation and make a statement without talking to a lawyer first and 
without having a lawyer present with me. 

WITNESSES (If available) 3. SIGN UR OF i TERVIEWEE 

l a. NAME (Type or Print) d 	
- 

b. 	ORGANIZATION OR ADDRESS AND PHONE iieNAALie 	I VE 	IG 	",„40,0alp 

(Z' XS0) i PA )/ 
5. TYPED NAME OF INVESTIGATOR 2a. NAME (Type or Print) 

b. ORGANIZATION OR ADDRESS AND PHONE 6. ORGANIZATION OF INVESTIGATOR 
Prisoner Interrogation Team (PIT), 10 h  Military Police Battalion 
Abu Ghraib, Iraq, A.PO AE 09335 

Section C. Non-Waiver 
to 

I. 	I do not want to give up my rights: 

do not want to be questioned or say anything. ■ I want a lawyer. ■ I 

2. SIGNATURE OF INTERVIEWEE 	 - •- 

ATTACH THIS WAIVER CERTIFICATE TO ANY S WORN STATEMENT(D.4form 2823) SUBSEQUENTLY EXECUTED B Y THE SUSPECT/ACCUSED. 

n a vnyivr 1515il Nrnv 52Q 
	

pnrTirim nc -Nrclk/ CA IC nocnr GTP 

EXHIBIT a( 
DOD-052890 
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• -• 	L1 ,  u. 1 	 1 .1 a. 	 t; 
• .) 

    

SWORN STATEMENT  
Fora  this form, see AR 190-45; the proponent agenty-AligUCSOPS 

LOCATION 

Baghdad Correctional Facility, Abu Ghraib, APO AE 09335 

DATE  

14 JAN 04 	1,/—  
Time 

h(c2c, 
FILE NUMBER 

LAST NAME, FIRST NAME, MIDDLE NAME 

DAVIS, Javal Shawnta - 
SOCIAL &ECU IT=11  NUMBER 

66,6,40 
GRADE/STATUS 

E-5/AD-RSRV 
ORGANIZATION OR ADDRESS 

372 ND  Military Police Co, Baghdad Correction Facility, Abu Ghraib, APO AE 09335 

I, Javal S. DAVIS, want to make the following Statement under oath: 
About two months ago when I worked in the hard site I witnessed prisoners in the MI hold section, wing lA 
being made to do various things that I would question morally. I was in charge of wing 3A-B, regular 
prisoners. In wing 1 A we were told that they had different rules and different SOP for treatment. I never saw a 
set of rules or SOP for that section just word of mouth. I did see paperwork provided by the MI soldiers 
regulating sleep and meals for some of the MI hold prisoners. I witnessed prisoners come in escorted with 
sand bags on there heads. They would be sent to IA to be processed and readied for interrogation. On the 
night shift FBI, 00A, CID, MI would be in and out of the wing interrogating prisoners, bringing them in, or 
taking them away to the wood but behind the hard site or away period. Someone was always there from the 
other agencies or military personnel it seemed. If anything was going on not within the guidelines of the SOP, 
if it existed I assume someone would have said something to the MP on duty or NCOIC/OIC. The soldier in 
charge of lA was corpora 	e stated that the Agents, and MI soldiers would ask him to do things, but 
nothing was ever in writing he N. ould complain. I witnessed from time to time friends of Grainer would stop 
by to say hello or pick somethin, up. I witnessed one time I was coming to the section for some cheese and 
crackers that an inmate was stand 	g on top of an MRE box, sand bag on his head, wearing a poncho style 
blanket with his arms outstretched o his sides. Corpora 	 and SSG 	were there in the 
shower room with the inmate at tha time. On another occaXon 	witnessed sp. e inmates 	in-processed, 
but I noticed one masturbating again t the wall with a sa d bag on hislie-a-crAnother inmate was on the 
ground in front of him kneeling with a sand bag on his 	ead. Theintiate on the floor looked like he was 
praying. I found the site of that disgust 	I got wha 	carneAd-get and left the cellblock. Our company did a 
right seat ride with the 72" MP CO who l, 	repla 	d. This'being a non EPW MP CO we just continued what 
they passed on to us. 	 ( 

	
/ 

Q: IEM 
A: DAVIS 	 (

.

b.t41 -  . 	( 1k) c---  
l 

Q: Did you write the above statement? 
A: Yes. 
Q: You mentioned you saw various things you thought were immoral. What things are you referring to? 
A: The sleep and food plan that was the majority of the crap. You see inmates stand all day and not get food 
until they are scheduled to sleep. They stand for 3-4 hours and sleep for 3 hours. I guess it was in their SOP, 
but I never seen that. 
Q: Do you recall when you witnessed the prisoner you described in a poncho-like blanket with his arms 
outstretched? 
A: At nighttime, two months ago. That's all I can remember. 
Q: Did you ever transport prisoners to wing 1A/1B? 
A: Yes. 
Q: Did you ever push, pull, shove, kicked or abuse the prisoners you transport in anyway? 
A: We pull them to guide them into the blocked because they have sand bags on their heads and we push them 
down so they would sit clown because of the language barrier. If they resist, we would use the MP aim-bar to 
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STATEMENT OF Javal  S. DAVIS 	.,r CAMP BUCCA, IRAQ DATED 14 JAN 04 d ,4114ucD 

take down and re-subdued if they are un-handcuffed. 
Q: Did ou witness any prisoner, which you transported get injured as a result from MP handling?. 
A:  ried to put a tape offender down in a kneeling position and he lost his balance and hit the wall 
and cut his around his eye. 
Q: Where is the inmate with the cut eye now? 
A: Deceased: 
Q: How did this come about? 
A: He was killed by an Improvised Explosive Device (IED) coming back from court. 
Q: Was the inmate alone when you transported him? 
A: There was he and another inmate for the same offense. 
Q: Did the second inmate sustain any injuries? 
A: 

 
No 	 age: CM 	74) S Where is he now? 

A: I think he was release to go home. 
Q: Were there any other inmates whom you transported to 1A/1B? 
A: Yes. 
Q: How many others? 
A: I can't recall. Not a lot. More than 8. 
Q: Did any of them sustain injures after you released them to the Wing Guards, other than the rape offender? 
A: I wouldn't know because I'm not down there. 
Q: Have you ever stayed to witness abuse of the inmates after releasing them to the Wing 1A/1B Guards? 
A: I stayed to watch them get processed a couple times. As far as abuse I don't know what was SOP or out of 
the ordinary. Like I said, Things are different down there. 
Q: Why are the rules different in 1A/1B than the rest of the wings? 
A: The rest of the wings are re ular risoners and 1A/1B are Military Intelligence (MI) holds. 
Q: Other thandIIIIIIIInd 	 who did you see present during the treatment you deemed 
immoral and abusive? 
A: Nobody, buten". could have been there. Ambul was on her side and her friends coming in and 
out. But if anyone, 	 ould more than likely be there? 
Q: Why did you not in orm your Chain of Command about this abuse? 
A: Because I assumed that if they were doing anything out of the ordinary or outside the guidelines, someone 
would have said something. Also the wing belongs to MI and it appeared MI personnel approved of the 
abuse. 
Q: Has anyone asked you to participate in the physical abuse of the inmates? 
A: Not directly and I would say no and leave the area. 
Q: Who would ask ou to participate? 
A: 	 r 	 but like I said, they would not ask directly. They would just tell me about the 
inmate and try to coax me to physically abuse them. I stayed away from that. Occasionally I yell at them but I 
would not abuse them. 
Q: Did you see anyone take photographs of the inmates while engaged in physical abuse? 
A: Yes, 	and11111111111Irok pictures their digital camera and I've heard rumors that the 
pictures were bad. 
Q: Where are those photographs now? 
A: I have no clue. 
Q: Do you have any of the photographs you previously spoke of? 
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Q: Do you have anything else to add to this statement? 
A: Yeah, the MI staffs, to my understanding have been giving11111111111m.plinients on the way he has 
been handling the MI holds. Example being statements like, "Good job, they're breaking down real fast"; 
"They answer every question"; "They're giving out good information, Finally"; and "Keep up the good 
work", stuff like that. 
Q: Do you recall the names of the MI staff that made these statements? 
A: Names, I would remember at this time or they keep changing personnel, and they cover their name with 
tape. 
Q: Did you make any attempts at all to tell your superiors? 
A: No 
Q: Have you heard of any other acts of Cruelty, Maltreatment Indecent Acts, or Assault of inmates? 
A: Yes, I heard 	 more so 	would strike the inmates. 
Q: Would they strike them with a close fist, open palm, or kicked? 
A: I heard they did all of that. - 
Q: What else did you hear? 	 aeig910 SvjCAt6r- 
A: Pictures were taken of the inmates after abusive acts were conducted. 
Q: Were any of the acts considered sexually indecent? 
A: Yes, it was indecent for them to m ke the inmate to masturbate in the open bay. Pictures of and with the 
female prostitutes. It was speculated anall.1.11tmight have had sex with the prostitutes. 
Q: Did you witness the inmates being placed in sexually indecent positions? 
A: No. 
Q: Have you heard MI insinuate to the guards to abuse the inmates of any type or manner? 
A: Yes. 
Q: What was said? 
A: "Loosen this guy up for us." "Make sure he has a bad night." "Make sure he gets the treatment." 
Q: Who were the MI staff speaking to when the previous comments were made? 
A: MP Guard CPL MOM and SSA/E- 
Q: Who would have knowledge of any or additional information pertaining to the previously mentioned 
incidents? 
A: Ahybody that work on the nightshift. 
Q: Who do you believe would have the most reliable information? 
A: The people who work in Wing 1A/1B. 
Q: What is the name the MI staff member who made the previously stated comments? 
A: I don't know the name because they often don't wear uniforms and if they do they don' t have nametapes. 
Q: Are there any other person(s) you believed contributed to the abuse and maltreatment of the inmates? 

Q: Who is alrag 
A: I don't know who he works for, I just know that he is an investigator/interrogator (6)(02,;,67) 
Q: Describe101111 
A: White male, dark hair, dark beard, about 6'7 — 6'8 tall. 
Q: Who do you hear the rumors from? 
A: Various soldiers, but I heard the masturbating thing from SAWN, 
Q: Did you personally photograph any of the inmates during the maltreatment? 
A: No, but I did take a piCture of the Generals who were coming in for processing into 1A/1B. 
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Q: Did you contribute in any -10 to the photography of the inmates? ‘ ' .-4111  

U 	— 	• 

A: I let camera be borrowed, but I didn't know they were taking pictures of inmates. 
Q: Who did you allow to borrow your camera? 
A: Pretty much any of the MP's over there in the office in Wing 1A/1B. 
Q: Did you see any other inmates in any provocative, sexual, indecent, or obscene positions directed by the 
MP guards? 
A: No. 
Q: Did you dive on top of an inmate while he was on the floor? 
A: No. I might have stumbled over a person on the floor trying to get my detainee in to process. 
Q: Did you stomp, kick, or grind your boot on any part of an inmate's body? 
A: I stepped a guys feet and he didn't have any shoes on. 
Q: Did you intend to step on the inmate's feet? 
A: No, I didn't intend to step on his feet. The inmate was combative and I restrained him to the ground with 
the use of an arm bar. I un-intentionally stepped on his foot while trying to restrain him so I could take his 
flex-cuffs off, sit him up against the wall, calm him down, so he could get process and I can leave, but the 
language barrier hindered the process. 
Q: Who else was present for the processing of inmates 
A: SFC , he told me to just let the inmate be and I did. 	 6,(Z) 0.1(C) 
Q: Where was 	 standing when he told you to release the inmate? 
A: He was on the top tear to look over the cellblock floor. 
Q: Who partici ated in the trans ort and processing during that day? 56,) 2/2,0 a  
A: SS  SSG 	 , 	 SFC 	 GT 	 and I think SPC 

vas there. 	14.1.r,M)s 
Q. tiPas there anyone helping with the transport or processing who was not an MP? 	exto2 at) 2_ 
A: I don't recall, but the most likely people who would be there was SPc 	 SG 	 PC 

and SPC 	 (44 2,k) Z. 
Q: What are their jobs if they are not MP's, SPC 	 as an admin clerk, SGT 	and SPC 

111111111111111vere the medics, and SPC 	vas a mechanic. 
702— Q: Did you strike any of the inmates for amusement and out of anger? 

A: No, I've never struck an inmate for amusement or out of anger. 
Q: Other than the masturbation incident, did you witness any of the MP guards place the inmates, while nude, 
in compromising positions in the center of the cellblock floor? 
A: Yes, I've seen the inmates handcuffed to their cells and made to do exercises. 
Q: Do you have anything further to add to this statement? 
A: ///End of Statement. /// 
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////NOT USED////9 

AFFIDAVIT 

I, Java! S. DAVIS, HAVE READ OR HAD READ TO ME THIS STATEMENT, WHICH BEGINS ON PAGE 1, AND ENDS ON PAGE 5. I 

FULLY UNDERSTAND THE CONTENTS OF THE ENTIRE STATEMENT MADE BY ME. THE STATEMENT IS TRUE. I HAVE INITIALED ALL 

CORRECTIONS AND HAVE INITIALED THE BOTTOM OF EACH PAGE CONTAINING THE STATEMENT. I HAVE MADE THIS STATEMENT 

FREELY WITHOUT HOPE OR BENEFIT OR REWARD, WITHOUT THREAT OF PUNISHMENT, AND WITHOUT COERCION, UNLAWFUL 

INFULENCE, OR UNLAWFUL INDUCEMENT. 

WITNESSES: 

Subscribed and sworn to before me, a person authorized by Law to 

administer oaths, this 14th day of January, 2004 at Prisoner Interrogation 

Team (PIT)(CI 	 u Ghraib, 09335 

ORGANIZATION OR ADDRESS 

(Typed Name of Person Administering Oath) 

Article 136, UCMJ or 5 USC 303 	r.n7 7 3  
4. 

(Authority to Administer Oaths) 
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PRIVACY ACT STATEMENT 

AUTHORITY: 	 Title 10 USC Section 301; Title 5 USC Section 2951; E.O. 9397 dated November 22, 1943 	(SS/V/. 

PRINCIPAL PURPOSE: 	To provide commanders and law enforcement officials with means by which information may be accurately 

ROUTINE USES: 	Your social security number is used as an additional/alternate means of identification to facilitate filing and retrieval. 

DISCLOSURE: 	- 	Disclosure of your social security number is voluntary. 

1. 	LOCATION 

ABU GHRAIB PRISON, ABU GHRAIB, IRAQ 
2. 	DATE (YYYY/14/1//DO) 

18 JAN 04 
3. TIME 

I '(D I 
4. 	FILE NUMBER 

0003-04-CID 149-33130 

_ 	AME FIRST NAME, MIDDLE NAME 6. SSN 7. 	GRADE/STATUS 

CPT 

8. ORGANIZATION OR ADDRESS 

372ND MILITARY POLICE COMPANY, CUMBERLAND, MD (DEPLOYED TO ABU GHRAIB, IRAQ) 

9.. 

WANT TO MAKE THE FOLLOWING STATEMENT 

additional responsibilities of the Vigilant 
accepted the mission from the 72nd 

as much of the work load as possible. 
is currently still at AL-Hilla performing 

and other government agencies. Wing 
process and the day to day 

construction activity at the Hard Site. 
The rest of my time was spent assisting 

any commander tasks. 	Because 
C of the Hard Site. Cpt 1.11111k 

pt 	is a superb officer of outstanding 
misconduct. Cpt Brinson would often 

I am not sure of the exact date, but 
involved interrogator abuse to certain 

and everything returned as usual. 
whole nudity thing" was an interrogation 
and one of there main concerns were 
itself was cold. In December, I heard 

to sustain anything concrete. I immediately 
often worked late into the evenina 
rned to the States in Dec as a refrad 

something minor he made immediate 
info that the BN Commander 

UNDER OATH: 

Yard along with escorts, 
Military Police Company. I 

I assigned one platoon 
the PSD Mission. 

one was supervised mostly by 
activity that occurred. I spent 

I also worked closely with 
and mentoring the 

I knew it was impossible to 
worked closely with 

morale and ethical 
stay later into the night, on 

in November of 2003, [ -had 
female detainees. LTC 
It was not uncommon. to see 

procedure used by MI, 
the inmates not having 

some stories about possible 
assigned SFC 

.t, and was committed to 
and SFCcontinued 

corrections. .,:s awoken 
wished to speak with me. I 

Q 

	

saw the pictures, I was 	„ 

	

civilian corrections 	(7-4. -) 
seen and heard many other 
responsible for these actions. 

actins of my soldiers but I 
that the MI tactics were. 

approached me and said" 
officer back home, 

myself for not detecting 
totally unaware of any 
I was and continue to be 

steps in assigning work 
of what my soldiers dv. -I 

a few soldiers rear down :he 
it will likely affect many 

e proceeLlEd-ro-Fx-p-tain--the-alle.gcuions_and..1344, 

I am the current warderipf the Hard Site at Abu-Ghuraub. I have 
a PSD mission and company responsibilities. On15 Oct 03, we 
divided all my responsibilities among my platoons to evenly distribute 
to Vigilant the two others split duties at Hard Site. The third platoon 
Wing one at the Hard Si' 	exclusively by MI and OGA 
LTG 41.11.11M. LTCis. as very involved with the interrogation 
approximately 70%.of my time supervising and coordinating the 
the CPA to ensure all aspects of the current contract were fulfilled. 
current Iraqi Warden, operating Camp Vigilant, and p 
accom lish all these missions at once, I assigned CPT 
LT 	and they understood the daily routine of tier one. 
values an am convinced he had absolutely no knowledge of any 
many occasions I can recall him returning. well after midnight. 
hea d t ere was a [5-6 investigation on a possible situation which 

earheaded the investigation. I was told nothing was founded 
p op e ■, ithout clothing, I only ever saw males, I was told the". 
and never thought much of it. We then had a visit by the ICRC 
clothing or proper bedding. Another major issue was the prison 
abuse but I was never able to confirm or gather sufficient evidence 
(the PLT SGT) to the wing just to ensure all was_well. SFC 
ensuring the proper care was given to all inmates. C t 
to work the wing. On a few occasions when SFC 
the morning of the 13th of Ian by my operations s 	t. She 
reported to the 320th TOC area and was greeted by Special Agent 
immediately started to interview my soldiers and confiscate compu 
absolutely appalled at what I saw. I specifiCally assigned the soldiers 
backgrounds. Many of the pictures contained SSG MOM and 
stories that absolutely sadden me and I can't believe these two 
Some of the pictures contained other people observing or participating 
know they were others who had knowledge to illegal activity. In 
very aggressive and then appeared to taper in intensity as time 
He was unclear of the rules and didn't know what he could or 
that is the sorriest excuse I have ever heard." [ know I am responsible 
theme behavior earlier. f thought I had assigned responsible soldiers 
alleged illegal activity taking place. As I stated earlier, I did not 
extremely busy with many other duties. [ feel that I made reasonable 
duties. My company and the U.S Army will probably not recover 
and embarrassed as well. This company deserves better, we have 
morale and all our accomplishments. ( only hope these two soldiers 
people for a long time. 
Q. Who was LTC 
A. 	He was the MI 	=ander ' 	aftalion, which has departed 
Q. Do you know where LTC 	 ow? 

s an 	pictures. When [ initially 
to certain missions based on there 

CPL in them. I have since 
soldiers whom I trusted were mainly 

in events. I will not defend the 
the beginning of our mission, it appeared 

went along. One of my accused soldiers 
couldn't do" I replied" You are a correctional 

for the site and continue to question 
with the right knowledge and was 

spend a lot of time in wing 1 because 
decisions and [ took the appropriate 

from this for a long time. [ am ashamed 
worked extremely hard only to have 

can live with there choices because 

the area. 
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Statement of1111110a.. n on 18 Jan 04, at the Abu Ghraib ,ls1 55., Abu Ghraib, Iraq 

A. He was my 4 th  Platoon Leader. He was the OIC for the Hardsite. 
Q. Have you witnessed any interrogations conducted by MI? 	' 
A. Partial. I saw detainees in their rooms without clothing. The interrogators were 	ate 

within the rooms talking to the detainees. It was common practice to walk the tier 
and see detainees without clothing and bedding. 	 (0110 ?,) 

Q. During this time period did any of your soldier infoini you of the abuse going on 	tai Z 
in the tiers? 

A. No. 
Q. Who was assigned to work the tiers during the Midnight shift? 
A. 	 SSG 1.111111r, SPC Mit SPAIN, which)CO3s7,. 

worke7177.r7TI. The other tiers had soldier77E- 	them, but was controlled by 	7 or— 
the, platoons. They handled their relief and days off. SSGiallM. and CPL 

NM were initially assigned to a separate platoon, but because of their 
experience they were brought into the hard site. 

Q. What was the investigation conducted by LTC1111111111. 
A. It was my understanding it dealt with an interrogator had a female detainee in the 

nude being interrogated in a closed room. 
Q. What was the result of the investigation? 
A. LTC andled the investigation and it was unfounded. 
Q. At the time was their any MP's involved? 
A. No. 
Q. Have you had any disciplinary issue with the MP's in the hard site and the 

detainees? 
A. I pulled out SGT Davis, as the Platoon Sergeant's approached me as he was 

becoming a little aggressive with the detainees. I pulled him out as a preventive 
measure. 

Q. When did this occur? 
A. Towards the end of Nov 03. 
Q. Describe how he was being aggressive? 
A. I was informed about excessive yelling, and being very agitated. The Chain of 

Command was concerned for his well being and had him pulled. 
Q. Was SGT DAVIS returned to the hard site after a cooling off period? 
A. No, he is still working with SKIM. (-(62J:1;(7-t)S- 
Q. Is it common to have Admin Specialist and Mechanics in the hard site? 
A. Absolutely not. 
Q. Did you authorize them in the hard site? 
A. The mechanic yes, as he was assigned to a 24 hour duty for generator mechanical 
purpose. The Admin did not have and reason to be there. 

Q. Is there an SOP for the hard site operation? 
A. Yes. 
Q. Are all soldiers require to read and understand the SOP? 
A. Yes. 
Q. Is there any documentation showing everyone read and understood the SOP? 
A. I do not think so. 
Q. Are the MP's in the site authorized to conduct their own form of interrogation? 

DOD-052897 
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A. No 
	 aeMiz,(10 

Q. Do you know who authorized them to conduct these types of acts depicted on the 

pictures previously shown to you? 

A. No. 
Q. Was the Chain of Command aware of these types of acts being conducted in the 

hard site? 

A. No. 
Q. What happened when the ICRC walked through the hard site? 

A. The first time they were upset with what they saw. They were concerned with the 

amount of nudity and the area was cold and damp. The detainees did not have 

appropriate clothing and bedding. The second visit occurred two weeks ago, and 

things were much better. There nudity has stopped and they seemed happy with what 

they saw. 
Q. Have you heard of your soldiers being told to give detainees the special treatment 

or something to this affect? 

A. No. 

Q. How long has CP AIM been assigned to your unit?. 

A. He just came on board when we mobilized. He was an insert. 

Q. Have you had any problems with his work performance? 

A. Yes, he constantly challenges orders and requests from the leadership. He would 

put stuff on his unifoliii that he was not authorized. 

Q. How long has SSG 	 been assigned to your unit? 

A. I believe he was assigne to t e unit prior to the mobilization. I was just coming 

on board when we got our orders. There are several assigned that was inserts to the 

unit for the deployment. 
Q. Was there any disciplinary issue concerning SSG  

A. No . 

Q. As far as the other soldiers involved were there any disciplinary issues concerning 

them? 
A. PFC.." had an issue of disobeying a direct order to stay away from CPL 

111111mmu 
Q. When you viewed the pictures did you recognize any other soldiers previously not 

identified? 
A. I believe two of the soldiers are SPC Bruce 

4`h  Plt, 372" .  I cannot be 100% sure on 
Q. What actions have you taken to correct the issue regarding this investigation? 

A. We immediately moved all suspects out of the hard site and reassigned them. We 

reassured everyone understood the SOP and LTG SANCHEZ's guidance. Everyone 

will sign a roster. SFC will now work the evenings to ensure nothing, 

further occurs. The Comm nd is making more unannounced visits to the hard site. 

All soldiers were informed o interrogations were to be conducted by them. 

Q. Do you wish to add an hing else to your statement? 

A. No. 

(co1W i  (C) 
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IIIINPIIIIIIIIP 	 1,   , HAVE READ OR HAD READ TO ME THIS STATEMENT, WHICH BEGINS ON PAGE 1, AND ENDS ON 

PAGE:1. I FULLY UNDERSTAND THE CONTENTS OF THE ENTIRE STATEMENT MADE BY ME. THE STATEMENT IS TRUE. I HAVE 

INITIALED ALL CORRECTIONS AND HAVE INITIALED THE BOTTOM OF EACH PAGE CONTAINING THE STATEMENT. I HAVE MADE THIS 
STATEMENT FREELY WITHOUT HOPE OR BENEFIT OR REWARD, WITHOUT THREAT OF PUNISHMENT, AND WITHOUT COERCION, 

UNLAWFUL INFULENCE, OR UNLAWFUL INDUCEMENT. 

WITNESSES' 

Subscribed and sworn to before me, a person authoriz,.. oby Law to 	0 . 
r."'" 	(.74-Lra.k .  `19 	r\l, 

administer oaths, this  VK"  day of 	A-N.) 	20 	at 

(-7C) 

\.imassionam 
(Signature of Person Administering Oath) 

0 2 T7 6 2  
ORGANIZATION OR ADDRESS 

(Typed Name of Person Administering Oath) 

Article 136, UCMJ or 5 USC 303 

ORGANIZATION OR ADDRESS 	 (Authority to Administer Oaths) 

AFFIDAVIT 

(Signatu or P son ilita ng Statement) 
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Abu Ghraib Abuse 'Abhorrent,' Bush Tells Arab TV 
By Jim Garamone 
American Forces Press Service 

WASHINGTON, May 5, 2004 - President Bush considers the actions of a few 
soldiers at Abu Ghraib prison in Iraq "abhorrenr and told Arab news services 
that the abuse at the prison "does not represent the America that I know." 

The president spoke at length with Al Arablya and Al Hurra satellite television 
outlets today. 

"The America I know is a compassionate country that believes In freedom," 
Bush told Al Hurra. "The America I know cares about every individual. The 
America I know has sent troops into Iraq to promote freedom - good, honorable 
citizens that are helping the Iraqis every day." 

Bush said the United States will move forward as other democracies have 
when mistakes are made. 'Those mistakes will be investigated, and people will 
be brought to justice," he said. 'We're an open society. We're a society that is 
willing to investigate, fully investigate, in this case, what took place In that 
prison." 

The president said that the United States will punish those found guilty of 
abuse. 'That stands in stark contrast to life under Saddam Hussein," he said. 
"His trained torturers were never brought to justice under his regime. There 
were no investigations about mistreatment of people. There will be 
investigations, People will be brought to justice." 

Bush said he found out about the allegations in. January, shortly after a soldier 
reported the incidents to officials In Baghdad. 

The president told Al Hurra that in addition to the criminal investigations there 
are numerous other ongoing investigations. 'We want to know the truth. l talked 
to the secretary of defense about this, this morning, by the way," Bush said. "I 
said, 'Find the truth, and then tell Iraqi people and the world the truth."' 

Bush said the United States has nothing to hide. Bush says he maintains his 
confidence in the civilian and military leadership in the Department of Defense. 
"I've got confidence in the commanders on the ground in Iraq because they and 
our troops are doing great work on behalf of the Iraqi people," Bush said. 
"We're finding the few that want to try to stop progress toward freedom and 
democracy. We're helping the Iraqi people stand up a government We stand 
side by side with the Iraqis that love freedom." 

Bush said the United States will continue to cooperate with the International 
Red Cross and Red Crescent Americans discovered the abuses in Abu 
Ghraib, and they will work to stop them. "The American people are just as 
appalled at what they have seen on TV as Iraqi citizens have," Bush said. 'The 
Iraqi citizens must understand that" 

The president told Al Arabiya that "it's very Important for the people of the 
Middle East to realize that the troops we have overseas are decent, honorable 
citizens who care about freedom and peace, that are working daily in Iraq to 
improve the lives of the Iraqi citizens. And these actions of a few people do not 
reflect the nature of the men and women who serve our country." 
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00X 
NEWS 

channel 

Bush Discusses Prisoner Abuse With Arab Media 

Thursday, May 06, 2004 

By Liza Porteus 

FM MEWS 

WASHINGTON — President Bush told Arab news outlets Wednesday that allegations of Iraqi prisoner abuse at 
a Baghdad prison do not "represent the America I know" — and vowed to bring those responsible to justice. 

"People in Iraq must understand that I view those practices as abhorrent," Bush said in an interview with Alhurra 
(search),  an Arab-language network funded by the U.S. government. 

"They also must understand that what took place in that prison does not represent the America I know. The 

America I know is a compassionate country that believes in freedom. The America I know cares about every 
individual." 

Bush said he retained confidence in Defense Secretary Donald H. Rumsfeld (search),  but White House aides 
said the president let the secretary know he was not satisfied with the way he was informed about the unfolding 
controversy. In particular, Bush was unhappy he was not told about incriminating pictures before they were 
shown on television or about a 2-month-old Pentagon report before it turned up in the news. 

Rumsfeld did not know about the images until CBS aired them last Wednesday, a senior White House official 
said. 

Senate Armed Services Chairman John Warner announced on the Senate floor that Rumsfeld and Chairman of 
the Joint Chiefs of Staff Gen_ Richard Myers will testify in an open hearing before the Senate Armed Services 
Committee on Friday morning. 

The hearing is scheduled to last for two hours after which Rumsfeld and Myers will meet with Senate leaders and 
any other interested senators. 

In his interview with Arab TV, Bush also said most troops are "good honorable citizens" sent to Iraq and 
elsewhere "to promote freedom" and "who are helping Iraqis every day." 

'We're an open society, we're a society that Is going to investigate, fully investigate in this place, what took place 
in that prison," Bush said. 

People have to understand, the president continued, that "in a democracy, everything is not perfect, that 
mistakes are made but in a democracy as well, those mistakes will be investigated and people will be brought to 
justice." 

Bush said the ordeal is in "stark contrast" to former Iraqi dictator Saddam Hussein's rule, when torturers were not 
brought to justice and no investigations were made into the mistreatment of Iraqis. 

"In our country, when an issue is brought to our attention of this magnitude, we act ... that stands in contrasts to 
dictatorships, a dictator wouldn't be answering questions about this," Bush later told Arabic network Al Arabiya 
(search).  "I want to know the full extent of operations in Iraq, of prison operations." 
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'Actions of a Few' 

"The people of the Middle East must understand that this is horrible, but were cleating with it in a way that will 
bring confidence not only to our citizens ... but confidence to people in the world that this situation will be rectified 
and justice will be done," Bush continued in the Al Arabiya interview. 

"These actions of a few people do not reflect the nature of the men and women who serve our country." 

When asked if the June 30 deadline to hand over Iraqi sovereignty was still firm, Bush said, "absolutely when 
we say we're gonna do something, we're gonna do it." 

But Ihere's still gonna be a lot of work to do and we want to help," the president continued. "The Iraqi citizens 
need to understand America's not gonna leave," until the Job is done, he said. He also vowed that the United 
States would help rid Iraq of foreign guerrillas and Al Qaeda influences. 

"I will never forget what they have done to us," Bush said of Usama bin Laden's terror network. 'They have 
declared war on us and we will pursue them the truth of the matter is, they hate us and they hate freedom and 
they hate people who embrace freedom." 

Although the United States has been criticized for wanting to conform the Middle East Into a Western democracy, 
Bush said: "Freedom doesn't have to look like America ... free societies will develop from the cultures of people 
in the region." 

"I think the president is hearing loud and clear from Arab leaders, 'don't try to impose American democracy on us, 
don't try to ram that down our throats, we don't like what we're seeing as far as what American democracy gel,"' 
said Fox News foreign affairs analyst Marc Ginsberg. 

"If the president's message is going to be, in effect, accepted by the Arab world, they're going to have to see the 
United States is cleaning up what happened in Abu Ghraib." 

Bush's remarks brought mixed responses in Baghdad's streets. 

Sari Mouwaffaq, a mechanic, said: "Bush's statements today will not restore the dignity which the tortured 
detainees lost. Bush's apology, or his attempt to find excuses, has no value to us." 

But Read Youssef, a teacher, said he appreciated Bush's statements. "During Saddam, there were many 
genocides that were committed and nobody dared to reveal them at that time and now officials of the former 
regime did not try to apologize," he said. "Bush's attempt to repair the damage is a good thing in my opinion." 

Sen. Bill Nelson, D-Fla., told Fox News that accountability must be had, and that he hoped "this Is just an isolated 
thing because this is really giving us difficulty in the Arab world. At the end of the day ... we want to be successful 
in stabilizing Iraq and this makes that difficult." 

'We cannot sweep things like this under the rug and we won't sweep it under the rug," said Sen. Richard Shelby, 
adding that he hopes Bush's interviews will help the situation. 

"The president has been up-front, he's been candid about most things that I know about during his presidency 
and if he continues this and he says 'look, we know there are problems here, we're gonna punish the 
wrongdoers, we don't want this,"' then anger over the ordeal may be quelled, Shelby said. 

There Will Be More Investigations' 

Senior military officials braced for the investigations to widen. 

"I expect that as these investigations track down all the possible leads that there will be more things that will need 
to be looked at very, very carefully," Gen. Peter Pace, vice chairman of the Joint Chiefs of Staff, said 
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Wednesday. 

Gen. Peter Schoomaker, the Army's chief of staff, told Fox News that the Army will take full responsibility for the 
military police's actions at the prison if need be. 

"Quite frankly, in my years of service, I've never seen anything like this," Schoomaker said "rm as upset with it 
as anyone else would be because it does not represent the United States Army_" 

Rumsfeid called the images "totally unacceptable and un-American," adding that no one should believe the 
behavior captured in the photographs was tolerated. 

"The actions by U.S. military personnel in those photos do not in any way represent the values of our country or 
of the armed forces," Rumsfeld continued. 

Secretary of State Conn Powell, a former Army general, said he was shocked but that a 'fairly small number of 
soldiers" were involved. 

Powell said Wednesday that officials were in constant talks with Congress. 

"We want to get all of the information out so that the American people know what happened ... and so that our 
friends in the Arab world knows we're a country of law and a country of Justice," Powell said. would hope this 
would not cause anybody to hold back any support they might have provided" to the multinational force helping 
restore Iraq. 

But some lawmakers think the problem is more a lack of adequate leadership. 

"It shows significant problems a reel kick of leadership that's very troubling," Sen. Kit Bond, R-Mo., told Fox 
News on Wednesday. 'There were many failures up the line as well as outrageous actions by military police and 
perhaps military intelligence officers." 

The Senate Intelligence Committee will hold a closed session on Wednesday to determine whether U.S. 
intelligence officers were involved. 

The Associated Press contributed to this report. 
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NO APOLOGY 
Palestinian watch on TV the interview with U.S President George VV. Bush in 
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Published on Wednesday, May 5, 2004 by the Canacctag Broadcasting Company 

Bush Offers No Apology for Abuse of Iraqi 
Prisoners 

WASHINGTON - U.S. President George W. Bush's appearance on two Arab-
language TV channels to talk about the abuse of Iraqi prisoners brought mixed 
response in Baghdad Wednesday. 

Bush vowed that those responsible for the "abhorrent" abuse of Iraqi prisoners will 
be "held to account" for their crimes. 

Ayub Nun of Global 
Radio News told CBC 
News that many 
Iraqis were skeptical 
of Bush's remarks. 

They don't believe 
what President Bush 
says," he said. 'They 
don't believe that the 

soldiers will be 
punished." 

Sari Mouwaffaq, a 
mechanic, told the 
Associated Press that 
Bush's statements 
will "not restore the 
dignity which the tortured detainees lost. Bush's apology, or his attempt to find 

excuses, has no value to us." 

But Read Youssef, a teacher, said he appreciated Bush's statements. 

"During Saddam, there were many genocides that were committed and nobody 
dared to reveal them at that time and now officials of the former regime did not try to 
apologize," he said. 

"Bush's attempt to repair the damage is a good thing in my opinion." 

Bush granted the brief interviews after the U.S. Army said criminal investigations 
were underway into the deaths of 14 prisoners in Iraq and Afghanistan, and into 10 
other cases of abuse. 

Washington has been reeling since photographs surfaced last week showing U.S. 
soldiers abusing and humiliating Iraqi prisoners at the Abu Ghraib prison in Baghdad. 
British officials are also investigating similar images. 

images will have 'terrible' effect on Iraqis: Bush 

"People in Iraq must understand that i view those practices as abhorrent... they also 
must understand that what took piece in that prison does not represent the America 
that 1 know," Bush said. 

Bush conceded in one interview that the images will have a "terrible" effect on Iraqis 
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and that people in the region will use them to remind people of their dislike for the 
U.S. 

Meanwhile, in Baghdad, anger over the abuse spilled into the streets on Wednesday_ 

Protesters gathered outside the prison chanting "democracy doesn't mean killing 
innocent people and "America and Israel are the enemies of God." 

The deaths of two Iraqi prisoners have already been ruled homicides. 

Six military police are facing criminal charges and seven officers have been 
disciplined by the U.S. military. 

In his interviews with the U.S.-sponsored al-Hurra television network and the Arab 
network al-Arabiya, Bush said the United States would hold itself up to the same 
standard of human rights it expects of others. 

"There will be investigations, people will be brought to justice," he said. 

Bush stopped short of specifically apologizing the for the mistreatment of the 
prisoners, But U.S. national security adviser Condoleezza Rice told al-Arabiya that 
"we are deeply sorry for what happened to these people." 

Bush also said he has full confidence in Defence Secretary Donald Rumsfeld and in 
the U.S. commanders on the ground in Iraq. 

© Copyright 2004 2004 Canadian Broadcasting Corporation 
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im May .062004 Bush Tries to Cairn Arabs on Prison Abuse 

Associated Press 

President Bush tried to calm the anger of the Arab world over the abuse of prisoners in Iraq, 
promising that justice would be served. White House aides said he had chastised Defense 
Secretary Donald H. Rumsfeld for failing to tell him about pictures of prisoner mistreatment. 

Bush's administration on Wednesday asked Congress for an 

additional $25 billion for operations in Iraq and Afghanistan, 

while also dealing with the Army's acknowledgment that at 

least a dozen deaths at prisons and detention camps 

remained under scrutiny by criminal investigators. 

The CIA 's inspector general also was looking into three 

deaths that may have involved agency officers or 

contractors, intelligence officials said. It was unclear how 

many of these CIA investigations involved the same prison 

deaths as the military's investigators, although Army officials 

said at least one did. 

Pr 

 

In Iraq, the new general in charge of prisons there apologized for the mistreatment of detainees 

at Abu Ghraib prison, and troops launched a new offensive against the followers of a rebel 

cleric. 

Rumsfeld was summoned by angry lawmakers to testify on Capitol Hill on Friday, while senators 

— Republicans and Democrats alike — discussed a resolution to condemn the abuses. 

Bush went on Arab TV on Wednesday and said Americans were appalled by the abuse and 

deaths of Iraqi prisoners at the hands of U.S. soldiers. He promised that "justice will be 

delivered." 

'The people in the Middle East must understand that this was horrible," Bush said. He appeared 

on two Arabic-language television networks to take control of the administration's damage-

control efforts. 

Bush said that what happened at Abu Ghraib prison was "more than an allegation, in this case, 

actual abuse — we saw the pictures. There will be a full investigation." He said he retained 

confidence in Rumsfeld. 

However, White House aides said Bush let Rumsfeld know in recent days he was ''not satisfied" 

with the way he was informed about the unfolding scandal. In particular, Bush was unhappy 

about learning of the pictures only when they were broadcast, and not before, said the aides, 

who spoke only on condition they not be identified by name. 
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, • 	
Rumsfeld himself did not know about the images of naked prisoners and gloating U.S. soldiers 

until CBS-TV broadcast them, a senior White House official said. 

The Washington Post, in its Thursday editions, said it had obtained a new batch of more than 
1,000 digital photos from Iraq. The newspaper said the photos ranged from snapshots depicting 

everyday military life to graphic images of what appeared to be a female soldier holding a leash 
that goes around a naked man's neck at Abu Ghralb prison. Friends and relatives of the soldier 

with the leash said the photo must have been staged, the Post said. 

Six months before he stands for re-election, the prisoner-abuse controversy poses a major 

problem for Bush, already on the defensive about rising U.S. casualties and persistent violence 

in Iraq a year after he declared mayor combat operations completed, 

Sen. John Kerry), Bush's Democratic rival, said the president's remarks Wednesday were not 

enough, 

'The president of the United States needs to offer the world an explanation and needs to take 

appropriate responsibility," Kerry said "And if that includes apologizing for the behavior of those 
soldiers and what happened, they ought to do that." 

The difficulty of Bush's task Wednesday became clear in the first question from an Arab TV 

interviewer who said there was evidence of torture that made many Arabs believe the United 

States was no better than Saddam Hussein 's government, notorious for torture and murder. 

The president murmured under his breath at the comparison. 

Bush said the abuses were "terrible" for America's image abroad. "I think people in the Middle 

East who want to dislike America will use this as an excuse to remind people about their dislike," 

he told AI-Arabiya television, a satellite channel based in Dubai, United Arab Emirates, that is 

popular around the Arab world. 

In Iraq, Maj. Gen. Geoffrey Miller, the new commander of U.S. -run prisons, apologized for the 
abuse of prisoners and said he would invite observers from the Red Cross and Iraqi government 

into Abu Ghraib prison. 

'These are violations not only of our national policy but of how we conduct ourselves as 

members of the international community," Miller said. 

Reaction in the region to Bush's remarks was generally skeptical. 

"Bush's statements today will not restore the dignity which the tortured detainees lost," said Sari 

Mouwaffaq, a Baghdad mechanic. "Bush's apology, or his attempt to find excuses, has no value 

to us." 

But Read Youssef, a 49 -year-old teacher in Baghdad, said that during Saddam's rule, "there 

were many genocides that were committed and nobody dared to reveal them at that time and 

now officials of the former regime did not try to apologize. Bush's attempt to repair the damage 

is a good thing in my opinion." 
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Meanwhile, U.S.-led forces launched their biggest assault yet against militiamen loyal to radical 

Shiite cleric Muqtada al-Sadr, raiding hideouts in several cities Wednesday and clashing with 

gunmen in the world's biggest cemetery, At least 15 Iraqis and a U.S, soldier were killed. 

The Bush administration's $25 billion request marks a retreat from the White House's earlier 

plans not to seek such money until after the November elections. 

For months, administration officials had insisted they had enough money to last until the new 

year. This year's expected record federal deficit could be a significant issue in the election 

campaign. 

Congress and Bush enacted an $87.5 billion package in November for this year's U.S, 

operations in Iraq and Afghanistan_ In April 2003, a $79.5 billion measure was approved for that 

year's activities. 
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President George W Bush 
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Click to Print 
this document 

For immediate Release 
Office of the Prost Secretary 

May 5, 2004 

President Bush Meets with Al Arabiya Television on Wednesday 
Interview of the President by Al Arabiya Television 
The Map Room 

10:33 A.M. EDT 

re Me President, thank you for giving us this chance here in Al Arabiya. Regarding the alleged abuse of Iraqi 
prisoners, six U.S, soldiers are being reprimanded. Do you think that's enough? 

THE PRESIDENT: First, I want to tell the people of the Middle East that the practices that took place in that 
prison are abhorrent and they don't represent America. They represent the actions of a few people, Secondly, 
it's important for people to understand that in a democracy that there will be a full investigation. In other words. 
we want to know the truth. 

In our country, when there's an allegation of abuse — more than an allegation in this case, actual abuse, we 
saw the pictures - there will be a full investigation and justice will be delivered. We have a presumption of 
innocent until you're guilty in our system, but the system will be transparent, it will be open and people will see 
the results. This is a serious matter. It's a matter that reflects badly on my country. Our citizens in America are 
appalled by what they saw, just like people in the Middle East are appalled. We share the same deep 
concerns. And we will find the truth, we will fully investigate. The world will see the investigation and justice will 
be served. 

Q And you just W  you've said this is reflected badly here, in the United States of America, How do you think this 
will be perceived in the Middle East? 

THE PRESIDENT: Terrible. I think people in the Middle East who want to dislike America will use this as en 
excuse to remind people about their dislike. I think the average citizen will say, this isn't a country that I've been 
told about. Were a great country because we're a free country, and we do not tolerate these kind of abuses. 

The people of the Middle East must be assured that we will investigate fully, that we will find out the truth. They 
will know the truth, just like the American citizens will know the truth, and justice will be served. 

Secondly, is very important for the people of the Middle East to realize that the troops we have overseas are 
decent, honorable citizens who care about freedom and peace; that are working daily in Iraq to improve the 
lives of the Iraqi citizens, and these actions of a few people do not reflect the nature of the men and women 
who serve our country, 

Q After these pictures came out, some people in the area started talking about another alleged abuse. Could 
you tell us about what's being done to prevent this from happening and just to improve the situation? 

THE PRESIDENT: Absolutely. I have told our Secretary of Defense, and 1 have instructed him to tell everybody 
else in the military, I want to know the full extent of the operations in Iraq, the prison operations. We want to 
make sure that if there is a systemic problem - in other words, if there's a problem system-wide - that we stop 
the practices. 

Again, it's very important for people, your listeners, to understand, in our country that when an issue is brought 
to our attention on this magnitude, we act - and we act in a way where leaders are willing to discuss it with the 
media. And we act in a way where, you know, our Congress asks pointed questions to the leadership. in other 
words, people want to know the truth. That stands in contrast to dictatorships. A dictator wouldn't be answering 
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questions about this. A dictator wouldn't be saying that the system will be investigated and the world will see 
the results of the investigation. A dictator wouldn't admit reforms needed to be done. 

And so the people in the Middle East must understand that this was horrible. But we're dealing with it in a way 
that will bring confidence to not only our citizens, which is very important, but confidence to people of the world 
that this situation will be rectified and justice will be done. 

Q We are going to Fallujah - the way the situation is being resolved, is being considered in some parts of Iraq 
as a defeat to U.S. How do you address that, or do you have anything to address - 

THE PRESIDENT: Yes, of course. The strategy in Fallujah is to empower Iraqis to step up and take control of 
the security situation; that we're on our way to the transfer of sovereignty. And people who feel like that they 
can wreak havoc on innocent Iraqis will be brought to justice in Iraq, either by Iraqi citizens and/or by coalition 
forces. 

And we're making progress. There are a few people there in Iraq that want to claim credit for any situation on 
the ground, but the people in Fallujah are tired of foreign fighters and radicals and extremists preventing them 
from living a normal life. And those who remain in Fallujah will be taken care of. And the Iraqi forces that have 
been stood up are now in the process of patrolling the streets and bringing law and order to the streets. 

Q June the nth is approaching. How do you think - still Mr. Sadr in defense with U.S., how do you think this 
person should be dealt with? 

THE PRESIDENT: I think he ought to be dealt with by the Iraqi citizens who are getting tired of him occupying 
the holiest of holy sites. And we are very respectful for the holy sites in Iraq, we understand their importance to 
the Iraqi citizens. Mr. Sadr is occupying those sites as if they're his, and f think the Iraqi citizens are getting 
tired of that 

We will deal with his militias, as will the Iraqi forces deal with these militias. Militias are people who are willing 
to kill, intimidate and try to take matters into their own hands, which is not the way democracy functions. Free 
societies do not allow thugs to roam streets and hold people hostage to their whims. The Iraqis will deal with 
Mr. Sadr, 

Q June the 30th, do you think your administration is really prepared right now to have a very, very nice day - in 
that day to give the power to Iraqis? 

THE PRESIDENT: Absolutely we're prepared to do so. When we say we're going to do something, were going 
to do it As you know, the United Nations, the coalition, as well as Iraqi citizens are preparing the entity to which 
sovereignty will be passed. There will still be a lot of hard work to do, and we want to help. 

The Iraqi citizens must understand America is not going to leave until the job is complete. We want to help 
Iraq. We've made a commitment. And the United States will keep that commitment because we believe in 
freedom and we believe the people of Iraq want to be free. We believe they want to raise their children in a 
peaceful world. We believe they want to educate their children in good schools. We want to - we believe they 
want to realize their own personal ambitions. If they're a businessman or a businesswoman, they want to build 
their own business in peace. That's what we believe. 

And, therefore, we stand side-by-side with the people of Iraq who are peaceful. And there's a lot of peaceful 
people that look for a better day. I'm very proud of the brave Iraqis who've stood up, and I'm very proud of our 
own men and women in uniform who are helping Iraq to become free. 

Q Mr. President, critics are saying that by your action In Iraq actually invited al Qaeda and other terrorists to do 
business with you over there. Could you address that? 

THE PRESIDENT: Sure. Do you remember September the 11th, 20017 Al Qaeda attacked the United States. 
They killed thousands of our citizens. I will never forget what they have done to us. They declared war on us. 
And the United States will pursue them. And so long as I'm the President, we will be determined, steadfast, and 
strong as we pursue those people who kill innocent lives because they hate freedom. 
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And, of course, al Qaeda looks for any excuse. But the truth of the matter is, they hate us, and they hate 
freedom, and they hate people who embrace freedom, And they're willing to kill innocent Iraqis because Iraqis 
are willing to be free. Iraqis are sick of foreign people coming in their country and trying to destabilize their 
country. And we will help them rid Iraq of these killers. 

Q Mr. President, you went to Iraq as a part of your project in the Middle East, and flourish democracy over 
there. To which extent you are willing to go further to flourish a democracy? Are we going to see in the future 
more action against some other countries to flourish democracy over there, like Syria? 

THE PRESIDENT: No, I think it's — first of all, you've got to understand, sir, that military options are always my 
last option, not the first option, and that we can promote freedom without use of military. There are ways to 
stand with reformers and encourage reform and hold up examples of where societies are more stable and 
more free as a result of democracy and freedom. 

Secondly, it's very important for the people of the Middle East to understand that freedom doesn't have to look 
like America. A free society doesn't have to look like an American society. Free societies will develop according 
to the cultures of the people in the regions and the Middle East And reform and freedom take time. 
understand that. It takes time for a free society to emerge. And so America can affect freedom in different 
kinds of ways. 

But inherent in your question was, you know, am I anxious to use military power? Iraq was a unique situation 
because Saddam Hussein had constantly defied the world and had threatened his neighbors, had used 
weapons of mass destruction, had terrorist ties, had torture chambers inside his country, had mass graves_ It 
was a very unique situation_ And he was given a chance to meet the demands of the free world in a peaceful 
way, but he chose — he chose war. 

We can make progress with freedom and peace because I believe deep in the heart and soul of every human 
being is a desire to be free. And America will continue to speak to those aspirations. 

Q My last question, Mr. President. You gave assurance to Sharon government. From Al Arabiya, in these last 
questions, what kind of assurance are you going to give to Palestinian today? 

THE PRESIDENT: I stood up in front of the world and said that the Palestinian people ought to have their own 
state. I'm the first President to have ever said that. And my assurance is, is that I have not changed my vision 
of two states living side-by-side in peace. And that -- Prime Minister Sharon made a decision to withdraw from 
the Gaza and from settlements on the West Bank, which I thought was a very strong decision and an important 
decision, because it now gives us a chance to move in and to say to the Palestinians, here's your chance to 
build a state, to put the institutions in place for a state to emerge, that speaks to the aspirations and hopes of 
the Palestinian people, that is a peaceful state. 

And we want to help. And that's why yesterday you saw a statement coming out of the Quartet, which is a part 
of the road map — the road map process that says, let's work together to give the Palestinians hope. And my 
commitment to the Palestinian people is, when peaceful leaders emerge, when people are willing to fight off 
terror, they will have a great opportunity to see this state emerge. And America will help. 

Q Mr. President, thank you so much for discussing. Enjoy your day. It's sunny, so i hope you have a good day. 

THE PRESIDENT: Thank you, sir. It is a sunny day_ 

Thank you. 

END 10:44 A.M.  EDT 

Return to this article at: 
http://wvvw.whitehouse.govinewskeleases/2004/05/20040505-2.html  
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Sen, Ben Nelson (D-Neb.) 
Sen. Mark Dayton (D-Minn.) 
Sen. Evan Bayn (D-Ind.) 
Sen. Hillary Rodham Clinton 
(D-N.Y.) 
Sen. Mark Pryor (D-Ark.) 
Sen. Bill Frist (R-Tenn.), Senate Majority Leader 

WITNESSES: 

Donald H. Rumsfeld, U.S. Secretary of Defense 
Gen. Richard B. Myers, Chairman, Joint Chiefs of Staff 
Les Brownlee, Acting Secretary of the Army 
Gen. Peter J. Schoomaker, Chief of Staff, United States Army 
Lt. Gen. Lance L. Smith, Deputy Commander, United States Central 
Command 
Dr, Steve Carbone, Undersecretary of Defense for Intelligence 

WARNER: Committee of the Armed Services meets today in the 
first of a series of hearings to receive testimony regarding the 
mistreatment of Iraqi prisoners by some --T repeat some — elements 
and certain personnel of the armed forces of the United States, in 
violation of U.S. and international laws. 

Testifying before us today is the secretary of defense, the Honorable 
Donald Rumsfeld. He is joined by the chairman of the Joint Chiefs of 
Staff, General Richard Myers; Acting Secretary of the Army Les 
Brownlee; Army Chief of Staff General Peter Schoomaker; and 
Central Command Deputy Commander Lieutenant General Lance 
Smith. 

We welcome each of you today. 

I have had the privilege of being associated with and, more 
importantly, learning from the men and women of the armed forces 
for close to 60 years of my life, and the I can say that the facts that I 
now have from a number of sources represent to me as serious an 
issue of military misconduct as I have ever observed. 

These reports could also seriously affect this country's relationships 
with other nations, the conduct of the war against terrorism, and 
place in jeopardy the men and women of the armed forces wherever 
they are serving in the world. 

This mistreatment of prisoners represents an appalling and totally 
unacceptable breach of military regulations and conduct. 

WARNER: Most significant, the replaying of these images day after 
day throughout the Middle East and indeed the world has the 
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potential to undermine the substantial gains -- emphasize the 
substantial gains -- toward the goal of peace and freedom in various 
operation areas of the world, most particularly Iraq, and the 
substantial sacrifice by our forces, those of our allies, in the war on 
terror. 

Let me be as clear as one senator can be: This is not the way for 
anyone who wears the uniform of the United States of America to 
conduct themselves. 

This degree of breakdown in military leadership and discipline 
represents an extremely rare -- and I repeat, rare -- chapter in the 
otherwise proud history of the armed forces of the United States. 

It defies common sense. It contradicts all the values we Americans 
learned beginning in our homes. 

Members of the committee, as we conduct this hearing, I urge you 
that we take every care that our actions, our words, our individual 
and collective conduct in this hearing not reflect unfairly on the 99_9 
percent of our uniformed personnel who are performing remarkable 
tasks and in some cases making the ultimate sacrifice of life and limb 
to win the war on terror. 

Each of us on the committee has nothing but the strongest support for 
our brave men and women in uniform and their families. And what 
we seek through this and following hearings is to find out for the 
American people is only to strengthen and honor their efforts, not in 
any way to detract from them and their accomplishments. 

WARNER: I'd point out that while some systems have failed, we are 
here today because of a courageous enlisted man and his lieutenant, 
whose values, American values, compelled them to step forward and 
inform their superiors. They did the right thing. And as this 
committee performs its constitutional duties and hearings and 
oversight, we are working in the same spirit as those two soldiers. 

The questions before us today are who knew what and when? What 
did they do about it? And why were members of Congress not 
properly and adequately informed?. 

In my 25 years on this committee, I've received hundreds of calls day 
and night from top -- all levels -- top and all levels, uniformed and 
civilian, in the Department of Defense when they in their judgment 
felt it was necessary. And I dare say other members on this 
committee have experienced the same courtesy. 

I did not receive such a call in this case. And yet I think the situation 
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was absolutely clear and required it, not only to me but my 
distinguished ranking member and other members of this committee. 

Members of the committee, our central task here today is to get all 
the facts in this difficult situation no matter where they lead, no 
matter how embarrassing they may be, so that we can assess our 
response and in the end make sure that such dereliction of duty as is 
in this case never, never happens again in the proud history of our 
country. 

WARNER: Senator Levin? 

LEVIN; Thank you, Mr. Chairman, 

The abuses that were committed against prisoners in U.S. custody at 
the Abu Ghraib prison in Iraq dishonored our military and our nation 
and they made the prospects for success in Iraq even more difficult 
than they already are. 

Our troops are less secure and our nation is less secure because these 
depraved and despicable actions will fuel the hatred and the fury of 
those who oppose us. 

General Taguba's investigation, as reported, paints an alarming 
picture of abuse and humiliation of Iraqi prisoners. It has enraged 
people here at home and throughout the civilized world. 

Humiliating and sexually abusing prisoners has nothing to do with 
the effective internment or interrogation of prisoners. In fact, such 
actions are counterproductive to those goals_ 

As we seek to bring stability and democracy to Iraq and to fight 
terrorism globally, our greatest asset as a nation is the moral values 
that we stand for. Those values have been compromised. 

To begin the process of restoring them, the people involved who 
carried out or who authorized or suggested that we should, quote, 
"loosen prisoners up" or, quote, "make sure they get the treatment," 
must be held accountable. 

So must anyone up the chain of command be held accountable who 
had command responsibility over the interrogation and security of 
prisoners and who knew or should have known of these abuses and 
looked the other way. 

LEVIN: General Taguba's finding that, quote, "Personnel assigned to 
the 372nd M.P. Company were directed to change facility procedures 
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an organized and conscious process of intelligence gathering. 

In other words, those abusive actions do not appear to be aberrant 
conduct by individuals, but part of a conscious method of extracting 
information. 

If true, the planners of this process are at least as guilty as those who 
carried out the abuses. 

The president's legal counsel, Alberto Gonzales, reportedly wrote in 
a memorandum that the decision to avoid invoking the Geneva 
Conventions, quote, "preserves flexibility in the war on terrorism." 

Belittling or ignoring the Geneva Conventions invites our enemies to 
do the same and increases the danger to our military service men and 
women. It also sends a disturbing message to the world that America 
does not feel bound by internationally accepted standards of conduct 

The findings of General Tagubals report, as reported on a public Web 
site, raise a number of disturbing issues. For example, how far up the 
chain was there implicit or explicit direction or approval or 
knowledge of these prisoner abuses?y_ydas.1:oite,vzn 
and detention face ili at Abu hraib established in a way which led 
to the su or enation of the military olice bri ade to t emt itary 
inte 	 ? 

LEVIN: What was the role played by the military intelligence, the 
CIA and any other intelligence units in requesting or suggesting 
abusive activities? 

''-'-----P  And how is it in our nation's interest to have civilian contractors, 
rather than military personnel, performing vital national security 
functions, such as prisoner interrogations, in a war zone? When • 
soldiers break the law, or fail to follow orders, commanders can hold 
them accountable for their misconduct. Military commanders don't 
have the same authority over civilian contractors. 

.."°. And finally, Secretary Rumsfeld and General Myers, I join our 
chairman in expressing deep dismay that when you briefed senators 
in a classified session last week on events in Iraq, just hours before 
the story broke on television, you made no reference to the 
impending revelations. Executive branch consultation with Congress 
is not supposed to be an option but a long-standing and fundamental 
responsibility. 

It is essential that our nation at the highest levels apologize directly 
TO the victims and to the Iraqi people as a whole for these 
actions. But words alone are not sufficient Prompt and decisive 
action, which establish responsibility and holds people accountable, 
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is essential here. It will also, hopefully, convince the world that our 
free and open society does not condone and will not tolerate this 
depraved behavior. 

WARNER: ask our witnesses to rise. 

Do each of you solemnly swear that the testimony that you are about 
to give to the Committee on the Armed Services Committee of the 
United States will be the truth, the whole truth and nothing but the 
truth, so help you God? 

RUMSFELD: I do. 

MYERS: I do. 

BROWNLEE: I do. 

SCHOOMAKER: I do. 

SMITH: I do. 

WARNER: The complete statements of all witnesses will be placed 
into the record. The committee will now receive the opening remarks 
of the secretary, followed by the chairman of the joint chiefs. And 
I'm not certain if others desire some recognition for opening remarks. 
If so, indicate to the chair, and then we'll go into a six-minute round 
of questions by each member. 

Mr. Secretary? 

RUMSFELD: Mr. Chairman, members of the committee, in recent 
days there has been a good deal of discussion about who bears 
responsibility for the terrible activities that took place at Abu 
Ghraib. These events occurred on my watch. As secretag_of defense, 
I am accountable 	 an tae 	responsibility. 

It's my obligation to evaluate what happened, to make sure that those 
who have committed wrong-doing are brought to justice, and to 
make changes as needed to see that it doesn't happen again. 

I feel terrible about what happened to these Iraqi detainees. They are 
human beings. They were in U.S. custody. Our country had an 
obligation to treat them right. We didn't, and that was wrong. 

So to those Iraqis who were mistreated by members of the U.S. 
armed forces, I offer my deepest apology. It was inconsistent with 
the values of our nation. It was inconsistent with the teachings of the 
military, to the men and women of the armed forces. And it was 
certainly fundamentally un-American. 
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Further, I deeply regret the damage that has been done. First to the 
reputation of the honorable men and women of the armed forces, 
who are courageously and responsibly and professionally defending 
our freedoms across the globe_ 

RUMSFELD: They are truly wonderful human beings. And their 
families and their loved ones can be enormously proud of them. 

Second to the president, the Congress and the American, I wish I had 
been able to convey to them the gravity of this before we saw it in 
the media. 

And finally to the reputation of our country. 

The photographic depictions of the U.S. military personnel that the 
public has seen have offended and outraged everyone in the 
Department of Defense. If you could have seen the anguished 
expressions on the faces of those in our department upon seeing 
those photos, you would know how we feel today. 

Ifs important for the American people and the world to know that 
while these terrible acts were perpetrated by a small number of U.S. 
military, they were also brought to light by the honorable and 
responsible actions of other military personnel. 

There are many who did their duty professionally and we should 
mention that as well. First, Specialist Joseph Darby, who alerted the 
appropriate authorities that abuses were occurring. Second, those in 
the military chain of command who acted promptly on learning of 
those abuses by initiating a series of investigations, criminal and 
administrative, to assure that abuses were stopped and the 
responsible chain of command was relieved and replaced. 

Having said that, all the facts that may be of interest are not yet in 
hand. In addition to the Taguba report, there are other investigations 
under way and we'll be discussing those today, And because all the 
facts are not in hand, there will be corrections and clarifications to 
the record as more information is learned. 

From the witnesses, you will be told the sequence of events and 
investigations that have taken place since the activities first came to 
light. I want to inform you of the measures under way to improve our 
performance in the future, 

RUMSFELD: Before I do that, let me say that each of us at this table 
is either in the chain of command or has senior responsibilities in the 
Department of Defense. This means that anything we say publicly 
could have an impact on the legal proceedings against those accused 
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of wrongdoing in this matter. 

So please understand that if some of our responses to questions are 
measured, it is to assure that pending cases are not jeopardized by 
seeming to exert command influence and that the rights of any 
accused are protected. 

Now let mc tell you the measures we're taking to deal with this 
issue. 

First, to ensure we have a handle on the scope of this catastrophe, I 
will be announcing today the appointment of several senior former 
officials who are being asked to examine the pace, the breadth, the 
thoroughness of the existing investigations and to determine whether 
additional investigations or studies need to be initiated. They're being 
asked to report their findings within 45 days of taking up their 
duties. 

I'm confident that these distinguished individuals will provide a full 
and fair assessment of what has been done thus far and recommend 
whether further steps may be necessary. 

Second, we need to review our habits and our procedures. 

One of the things we've tried to do in the department since 
September 11th is to try to get the department to adjust our 
procedures and processes to reflect that we're in a time of war, and 
that we're in the information age. For the past three years we've 
looked for areas where adjustments were needed, and we've made a 
great many adjustments. And regrettably we've now found another 
area where adjustments may be needed. 

Let me be clear: I failed to recognize how important it was to elevate 
a matter of such gravity to the highest levels, including the president 
and the members of Congress_ 

Third, I'm seeking a way to provide appropriate compensation to 
those detainees who suffered such grievous and brutal abuse and 
cruelty at the hands of a few members of the United States armed 
forces. 

RUMSFELD: It's the right thing to do. 

I wish we had known more sooner and been able to tell You more 
sooner, but we didn't. 

Today we'll have a full discussion of these terrible acts, but first let's 
take a step back for a moment Within the constraints imposed on 
those of us in the chain of command, I have a few additional words. 
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PROTESTER: What about the other abuses in Iraq? 

(CROSSTALK) 

WARNER: We'll remain seated for a brief period and suspend the 
hearing. I ask all persons... 

(PROTESTERS SHOUTING) 

PROTESTER: Fire Rumsfeld! Fire Rumsfeld! Fire Rumsfeld! 

WARNER: Committee will resume the hearing. 

Mr. Secretary? 

RUMSFELD: First, beyond abuse of prisoners, there are other 
photos that depict incidents of physical violence toward prisoners, 
acts that can only be described as blatantly sadistic, cruel and 
inhuman. 

RUMSFELD: Second, there are many more photographs, and indeed 
some videos. Congress and the American people and the rest of the 
world need to know this. 

In addition, the photos give these incidents a vividness, indeed a 
horror, in the eyes of the world. 

Mr. Chairman, that's why this hearing today is important. It's why the 
actions we take in the days and weeks ahead are so important. 

However, terrible the setback, this is also an occasion to demonstrate 
to the world the difference between those who believe in democracy 
and in human rights, and those who believe in rule by terrorist code. 

We value human life. We believe in individual freedom and in the 
rule of law. For those beliefs, we send men and women of the armed 
forces abroad to protect that right for our own people and to give 
others who aren't Americans the hope of a future of freedom. 

Part of that mission, part of what we believe in, is making sure that 
when wrongdoings or scandal do occur, that they're not covered up, 
but they're exposed, they're investigated, and the guilty are brought 
to justice. 

Mr. Chairman, I know you join me today in saying to the world, 
judge us by our actions, watch how Americans, watch how a 
democracy deals with the wrongdoing and with scandal and the pain 
of acknowledging and correcting our own mistakes and our own 
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weaknesses. 

And then, after they have seen America in action, then ask those who 
teach resentment and hatred of America if our behavior doesn't give a 
lie to the falsehood and the slander they speak about our people and 
about our way of life. Ask them if the resolve of Americans in crisis 
and difficulty, and, yes, in the heartbreak of acknowledging the evil 
in our midst, doesn't have meaning far beyond their hatred. 

RUMSFELD: Above all, ask them if the willingness of Americans to 
acknowledge their own failures before humanity doesn't light the 
'world as surely as the great ideas and beliefs that made this nation a 
beacon of hope and liberty for all who strive to be free. 

We know what the terrorists will do; we know they will try to exploit 
all that is bad, and try to obscure all that is good. That's their 
nature. And that's the nature of those who think they can kill 
innocent men, women and children to gratify their own cruel wills to 
power. 

We say to the world, we will strive to do our best, as imperfect as it 
may be. 

Thank you, Mr. Chairman. 

WARNER: Thank you, Mr. Secretary. 

You and I have had the privilege to know each other for many, many 
years. We've enjoyed a close working relationship. I want to say I 
found that statement to be strong and in every sense heartfelt by you. 

RUMSFELD: Thank you. 

WARNER: General Myers? 

MYERS: Mr. Chairman and Senator Levin, I would like to express 
my deep regret at being here under these circumstances. 

The incidents of prisoner abuse that occurred at Abu Gluaih prison 
are absolutely appalling. The actions of those involved are 
unconscionable and absolutely unacceptable. 

Since Brigadier General Kirnmitt's public announcement of the 
allegations back in January, the commanders' response to the 
problems highlighted in these investigations has been timely and 
thorough. 

And just as a backdrop, we must also realize that our commanders 
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had been handling some enormous challenges in Iraq, including the 
fighting that had intensified in Fallujah and Najaf, the temporary 
plus-up of troops, which was a decision that was pending, and the 
departure of the Spanish brigade. All at the same time that they're 
dealing with some of these reports. 

And despite these extraordinary events, our commanders did exactly 
the right thing in a timely manner, I have great confidence in them, 
as should the American public and the citizens of Iraq. 

I've been receiving regular updates since the situation developed in 
January and have been involved in corrective actions and personally 
recommended specific steps. Again, I'm confident that the 
commanders are doing the right things. 

One of the military's greatest strengths comes from the fact that we 
hold our service men and women accountable for their actions. Our 
military justice system works very well. 

I took an oath to support the Constitution and with that comes the 
responsibility to ensure that all military members enjoy the full 
protections of our Constitution, to include the due process of a fair, 
judicial system. After all, it's respect for the rule of law that were 
trying to teach and instill in places like Afghanistan and Iraq. 

So like the secretary said, we are now in the middle of a judicial 
process regarding detainee abuse. And because of my position, I 
have to be careful I don't say anything that can be interpreted as 
direction or pressure for a certain outcome in any of these cases. 

Moreover, we have to understand that a fair judicial system takes 
time to work. I know you all understand that. So no one is stalling or 
covering up information, but it's absolutely essential to protect the 
integrity of our judicial system. 

I have complete confidence in our military justice system. The 
accused will receive due process. Those found guilty will face 
punishments based on their offenses. 

When I spoke to Dan Rather, with whom I already had a professional 
association, concerning the "60 Minutes" story, I did so after talking 
to General Abizaid. And I did so out of concern for the lives of our 
troops. 

MYERS: The story about the abuse was already public, but we were 
concerned that broadcasting the actual pictures would further inflame 
the tense situation that existed then in Iraq and further endanger the 
lives of coalition soldiers and hostages. 
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Again, it's useful to remember the context here. We were in the midst 
of some very heavy fighting in Fallujah and other places in 
Iraq. Some 90 hostages had been taken. It was a very delicate 
situation that we were trying to resolve. 

Since the story of the photographs was already public, I felt we were 
on good ground on asking him to hold off airing the actual 
photos. As we are now seeing, the photos are having a very real, very 
emotional worldwide impact. 

And I would identify myself with the secretary's remarks on having 
seen more of them than I wish to have seen about the impact that it 
has on me. 

The situation is nothing less than tragic. The Iraqi people are trying 
to build a free and open society and I regret they saw such a fragrant 
violation of the very principles that are the cornerstone of such a 
society_ 

I'm also terribly saddened at the hundreds of thousands of service 
men and women who are serving or who have served so honorably in 
Iraq and Afghanistan and elsewhere, what have their reputation 
tarnished and their accomplishments diminished by those few who 
don't uphold our military's values. I know our service men and 
women are all suffering unfairly with a collective sense of shame 
over what has happened. 

Their credibility will be restored, day by day, as they interact with 
the Iraqi people. And I'm confident that our dedicated service men 
and women will continue to prove worth of the trust and respect of 
our nation and of the world. 

We continue to be very proud of them. As always, I thank you on 
their behalf for your steadfast support. Thank you. 

WARNER: Thank you, General. Good statement, General. 

Secretary Brownlee, do you wish to... 

BROWNLEE: At this point, no. 

WARNER: You defer to General Smith? 

RUIviSFELD: Lance Smith, yes. 

WARNER: Thank you. 

SMITH: Senator Warner, Senator Levin, members of the committee, 
I wish to start by thanking you for the opportunity to testify before 
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this committee concerning the mistreatment of Iraqi detainees. 

The more than 250,000 soldiers, sailors, airmen and Marines who 
have served in the CENTCOM area of responsibility over the past 
year have faced numerous challenges in prosecuting the global war 
on terror and Operations Iraqi Freedom and Enduring Freedom. 

Throughout these operations, they have worked to better the lives of 
the people of Afghanistan and Iraq, to bring progress and stability to 
these countries. 

Their efforts, however, have been put at risk by the reprehensible 
actions of a few. These few have acted in a manner that is 
inconsistent with the proud history of the American soldier. There is 
no excuse for their actions, nor do I ofier one. 

Their unprofessional and malicious conduct has caused 
considerable harm to our attempts to win the trust and confidence of 
the Iraqi people. Unfortunately, it has also facilitated the efforts of 
our enemy to malign our national intent and character, and gives 
weight to the charge of American hypocrisy. 

When the allegations of abuse and improper conduct of U.S. forces 
against legally detained Iraqis were brought to light by a soldier on 
13 January, 2004, our leadership in Iraq prudently informed us of 
what they knew and immediately initiated a criminal investigation. 

That investigation has resulted in profferal of charges against six 
service members, three of which have thus been referred to court 
martial, and we are still investigating further allegations of criminal 
misconduct. 

At the request of the CJTF-7 commander, on 24 January, U.S. 
CENTCOM directed the conduct of a broader administrative 
investigation, now known as the Taguba report, with a mandate to 
make a comprehensive examination of our detainee operations in 
Iraq in order to detect any systemic problems, and if problems were 
identified to take necessary steps to rectify the situation and hold 
accountable all those responsible who failed in their duties. 

SMITH: That investigation is near completion, and we have already 
made significant progress in implementing its recommendations, 
though we have more ahead of us. 

Information flow up and down the chain of command was timely and 
will continue to be. Commanders regularly briefed their superiors as 
these investigations progressed. 

The first public release of information on the CID investigation 
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happened in January and was reported by the media. The interim 
results of the Taguba report were briefed to me in late March as the 
investigation made its way through command channels en route to 
approval by the command force land component commander on 6 
April and formal adverse administrative action by the STF 
commander on 1 May. The investigation is ongoing. 

Some have asked why it took so long for the allegations to make it 
up the chain of command. One needs to look at this as a legal 
proceeding. Once the allegations were made, the investigation was 
initiated immediately. Evidence was gathered, people were 
questioned, and a number were removed from their posts. 

As with any prosecution, materials and evidence were kept within 
the investigatory chain for obvious reasons: to maintain 
confidentiality, to protect individual rights, and to allow the 
investigation to proceed without danger of exposure to those being 
investigated. 

The actions in the chain of command in Iraq in conducting the 
investigations connected with detainee abuse or mistreatment have 
been swift, circumspect and proper. They have carefully uncovered 
facts, analyzed evidence and gauged the context of the situation, all 
the while under the stress of ongoing combat operations and ever 
mindful of protecting the rights of the accused. 

Commanders are taking action both to ensure justice is done and to 
ensure that this kind of deplorable conduct is never repeated. 

SMITH: With regards to the question whether this abuse is systemic, 
the investigations under way should better inform us of that. At this 
point we don't know and that's part of what we're trying to determine 
by conducting investigations. When we have answers, we will 
provide them. 

The Taguba report, in fact, highlights three units for praise for the 
performance of military detention duties. That is a hopeful sign that 
these abuses are not widespread, and I don't believe they are. 

The vast majority of coalition and U.S. forces have shown great 
humanity and restraint in this, and have acted with courage and 
compassion. 

The situation at Abu Ghraib is not representative of the conduct of 
U.S. and coalition forces. It is a distasteful and criminal aberration, 
and will absolutely not be tolerated. 

We deeply regret that these egregious actions occurred, and we are 
taking the necessary steps to preclude similar incidents in the future. 
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Thank you, Mr. Chairman. 

WARNER: Thank you, General. 

Secretary Brownlee, we need to move on, but we certainly recognize 
that you might have a few opening remarks. 

BROWNLEE: OK, sir. 

WARNER: Thank you. 

BROWNLEE: Chairman Warner, Senator Levin and distinguished 
members of the committee, I appreciate the opportunity to be here 
today, to offer testimony on actions taken by the Army in response to 
the appalling abuse of detainees at Abu Ghraib prison in Iraq. I join 
the secretary of Defense in apologizing to those detainees who were 
abused there. 

Let me begin by outlining the range of investigation into detainee 
abuse. 

From December 2002 to present, the Criminal Investigation 
Command has conducted, or is continuing to conduct, investigations 
into 35 cases of abuse or death of detainees held in detention 
facilities in the Central Command theater. Twenty-five of these are 
death cases, and 10 involve assault. 

The CID investigates every death in our custody. 

BROWNLEE: Of the 25 death investigations, the CID has 
determined that 12 deaths were due to natural or undetermined 
causes, one was justifiable homicide and two were homicides. The 
10 remaining deaths are still under investigation. 

Additionally, 42 other potential cases of misconduct against civilians 
occurred outside detention facilities and are currently under 
investigation by the Army's CID or by the responsible units. 

On 10 February 2004, I directed the inspector general of the Army to 
conduct a functional analysis of the department's internment, enemy 
prisoner of war and detention policies, practices and procedures. I 
directed this inspection to determine if there might be systemic 
problems relating to the planning, doctrine or training in the 
detention facilities operating within the Central Command theater. 

Phase one of this assessment is oriented on current operations in the 
Central Command area of responsibility, with assessment team visits 
to 16 detention facilities. 
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Phase two of the I.G. assessment will encompass visits to defense 
facilities worldwide, including previously visited facilities, to ensure 
compliance to established standards. 

Preliminary findings indicate that leaders and soldiers are aware of 
the requirement and expectation to treat detainees humanely, and that 
it is their duty to report incidents of abuse. 

To date the majority of the abuse cases indicate the underlying cause 
has been two-fold: an individual failure to adhere to basic standards 
of discipline, training and Army values, and leadership failures to 
provide oversight and enforce standards. 

To date the Army has taken numerous actions to improve the training 
for military police and military intelligence soldiers. The Army is 
retraining select M.P. soldiers to serve as correctional specialists. We 
have incorporated detainee lessons learned from operations in both 
Iraq and Afghanistan into the M.P. school curriculum, and have 
deployed military police training teams to our combat training 
centers. 

BROWNLEE: In response to a request from the C.TTF-7 commander, 
the Army deployed integrated, multi-disciplined, mobile training 
teams to oversee and conduct comprehensive training in all aspects 
of detainee and confinement operations in-theater. 

Additionally, the chief of the Army Reserve has directed his 
inspector general to conduct a special assessment of training for 
reserve personnel on the law of war, detainee treatment, ethics and 
leadership. All reserve component M.I. soldiers are now required to 
mobilize at the intelligence school at Fort Huachuca so they can 
receive the latest instruction on tactical questioning before deploying. 

Finally, the Army is improving the training of military police and 
military intelligence personnel at our combat training centers by 
incorporating detainee holding situations into the tactical scenarios. 
These improvements were initiated for the later-deploying 017 or 
Iraqi Freedom II units and will be fully implemented for all OIF III 
deploying units. 

The reported acts of detainee abuse at Abu Ghraib are tragic and 
disappointing and they stand in sharp contrast to the values of our 
Army and the nation it serves. Were these incidents to reflect 
negatively on the courage, sacrifice and selfless service of the 
hundreds of thousands of dedicated men and women who have 
volunteered to serve our nation in uniform would be a tragedy as 
well. 
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Our soldiers, over 300,000 of whom are deployed in over 120 
countries around the world, most in Iraq and Afghanistan, have 
provided the opportunity for freedom and democracy for over 46 
million people who have never experienced it before, while at the 
same time providing protection to the American people. 

Mr. Chairman, we will find out how and why this happened and 
ensure that those individuals determined to be responsible for these 
shameful and illegal acts of abuse are held accountable for their 
actions. 

BROWNLEE: I appreciate this opportunity to appear before you 
today. I thank you and the members of this distinguished committee 
for your continuing support of the men and women in our Army, and 
I look forward to answering your questions. 

WARNER: Secretary Brownlee, your statement is very helpful and a 
significant contribution to this hearing. 

General Schoomaker? 

SCHOOMAKER: Chairman Warner, Senator Levin, distinguished 
members of the committee, I'll be brief. As the chief of staff of the 

Army, I am responsible for the training and equipping of our soldiers 
and growing our Army leaders. 

I am also responsible for providing ready and relevant land power 
capabilities to the combatant commanders and the joint team. 

Though not in the operational chain of command, I am responsible 
for our soldiers' training and readiness. Therefore I take it personally 
when any of them falls short of our standards. 

To put it in perspective, what we are dealing with are actions of a 
few, as has been pointed out. These are conscious actions that are 
contrary to all that we stand for. This is not a training issue, but one 
of character and values. 

Our Army values of loyalty, duty, respect, selfless service, honor, 
integrity and personal courage are taught to our soldiers from the 
moment that they enter the training base. 

There's no question that the potential consequences are serious. But 
we must not forget that these are a few among a great many others 
who are serving with great honor and sacrifice, as has been pointed 

We must be careful how we proceed, as it will affect the morale and 
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safety of the great majority of our soldiers who are meeting the 
standards and are daily placing themselves in harm's way. I promise 
you they, too, take this personally. 

SCHOOMAKER: I am reminded that in the report by Major General 
Taguba, he spoke of several soldiers in units who were challenged by 
the same set of demanding circumstances at the same place, and they 
did what was right. The inexcusable behavior of a few is not 
representative of the courageous and compassionate performance of 
the overwhelming majority of our soldiers who served with pride and 
honor. 

We are currently undergoing an extensive investigation of every 
allegation. The system works, and will result in fairness and 
justice. We will also learn and adapt. 

Our Army has already taken corrective actions. Our soldiers are 
performing with distinction and I am proud of them all. We owe 
them our confidence. 

Our Army is taking this very seriously and will meet the standards 
that our nation expects as we have for 229 years. 

Thank you. 

WARNER: Thank you, General. 

That statement on leadership reflects your own strong record of 
leadership. And we're fortunate to have you at the helm of the United 
States Army today. 

We'll proceed with questions now. And colleagues, recognizing that 
the full committee almost, less one. is present, today we'll have to cut 
the time to five minutes. 

Mr. Secretary, I was particularly impressed by your phrase, "We're 
going to watch American democracy in action, as the president and 
all others address this problem swiftly in accordance with the rule of 
law and American values." 

In the meantime, however, it's obvious to all of us that the impact of 
the facts of this case, as they're unfolding, are affecting our 
relationship with other nations, our foreign policy. So I ask you, 
what is that impact, as best you can assess it today? 

WARNER: And secondly, will this impact of this situation affect in 
any way the transition that I and others support to take place on June 
30th? 
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And will it have any impact on other nations in the coalition to 
consider their continued participation at this time and the chances of 
adding additional nations? 

And lastly, does it have any impact on the force levels that you 
anticipate, together with your on-scene commanders of CENTCOM, 
in the near future? 

RUMSFELD: Mr- Chairman, those are tough questions. Tin afraid no 
one has the ability to know precisely what will unfold. 

We have seen no shift in coalition countries, in answer to your first 
question. 

About future coalition countries, I think the key determinative there 
is whether or not we are successful in getting an additional 
U.N. resolution, in which case I think we will get additional 
countries to participate. 

It certainly will not have any effect on the determination to have 
sovereign responsibility assumed by Iraqis by June 30. 

And I would just say one other thing. We have been enormously 
disadvantaged by false allegations and lies for the better part of a 
year -- and indeed before that with respect to Afghanistan -- by 
terrorists and terrorist organizations alleging things that weren't 
true. So we have taken a beating in the world for things we were not 
doing that were alleged to be done, and now we're taking a beating, 
understandably, for things that did in fact happen. 

WARNER: Thank you, sir. 

MYERS: Mr. Chairman, if I could just add, I just returned from a 
NATO military committee meeting, and had the chance to talk to 
several of the countries that have major military units inside 
Iraq. They were very strong in every case about seeing this through 
and seemed undeterred by any of the recent events. They were 
looking forward, and we were talking about the future, and about 
their steadfastness in seeing this mission through. 

WARNER: General, I direct my next question to you. 

The Department of the Army has been in the forefront to come back 
and make the early response, as understandable, to this situation. But 
nevertheless, CENTCOM, as we all know, composed by officers --
men, women, of all branches of the services. 

I would anticipate that you have consulted with your colleagues, not 
only on the Joint Chiefs but particularly in CENTCOM. And you are 
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making, or have made and will continue to make, an assessment as to 
the possible increase to the men and women -- the personal increase 
to the men and women of the armed forces, most particularly in Iraq 
and perhaps elsewhere in the world, as this story continues to affect 
very deeply the thinking and actions of others. 

MYERS: Mr. Chairman, absolutely, we will. 

And we should not underestimate that impact. It was that impact of 
the pictures, given that the report was already reported -- given there 
was a report of pictures, but the actual pictures, possibly coming out 
on a news program that prompted my call to try to delay that, 
because I thought those pictures at that particular time would have a 
particularly bad affect on our troops, perhaps resulting in death to our 
forces. 

MYERS: I think we have a lot of troops in Iraq right now, after 
talking to General Smith and others, that are probably walking with -
- I mean, they're involved in combat, but they're walking with their 
head just a little bit lower right now, because they have to bear the 
brunt of what their colleagues up in Abu Ghraib did. And it's going 
to take, as General Schoomaker said, good leadership and everything 
else we can do to get them back up on the step, because they are 
engaged in some very, very important work. 

I continue to think that the way we will -- as I said in my statement --
the way we'll win their trust will be soldier by soldier, patrol by 
patrol, like we're winning the war over there. And we're just going to 
have to stay at it. 

WARNER: My time has expired. 

Senator Levin? 

LEVIN: Thank you, Mr. Chairman. 

Secretary Rumsfeld, I was struck upon seeing one of the photographs 
from the prison, depicting three naked prisoners in a lump on the 
floor being overseen by a number of soldiers, while other soldiers in 
the cell block were assisting, or were going about their business 
without any apparent interest in or concern about the obvious abusive 
treatment, that the conduct that we were witnessing and watching 
was not aberrant conduct of a few individuals, but was part of an 
organized and conscious process to extract information. 

This picture reinforces the Taguba report, which quotes Sergeant 
Davis as saying that he witnessed prisoners in the military 
intelligence hold section, Wing 1-A, being made to do various things 
that I would question morally. 
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LEVIN: And he quoted the military intelligence folks as saying that 
"Loosen a guy up for us," "Make sure he has a bad night," "Make 
sure he gets the treatment," and that the wing belonged to the 
military intelligence and it appeared that military intelligence 
personnel approved of the abuses. 

Now, in the Taguba report itself, General Taguba says the following, 
and this is his finding: "that military intelligence interrogators and 
other U.S. government agency interrogators" -- which I assume 
includes CIA -- "actively requested that M.P. guards set physical and 
mental conditions for favorable interrogation of witnesses," and that 
personnel assigned to the M.P. company and brigade were, quote, 
"directed to change facility procedures to set the conditions for 
military intelligence interrogations." 

My question to you is: What were those changes that were made, and 
whether or not they were -- it was proper to make changes of the 
kind that General Taguba refers to? 

RUMSFELD: The conclusions you seem to have drawn in your 
question, Senator Levin, are issues that I believe are probably all 
being addressed in an investigation that was initiated last month --
and I believe it's called the Fay. 

Possibly you, General Smith, have been involved in this and would 
want to comment. 

SMITH: Sir, there has been an investigation that was initiated in 
mid-April by Major General Fay, And it is to look into exactly those 
allegations as a result. 

LEVIN: Secretary Rumsfeld, would you agree that people who 
authorized or suggested or prompted the conduct depicted in the 
pictures that we've seen as well, as those who carried out those 
abuses, must be held accountable? That anybody who authorized, 
knew about, prompted, suggested in the intelligence community or 
otherwise, that conduct must be held accountable? That's my very 
direct question to you. 

RUMSFELD: The pictures I've seen depict conduct, behavior that is 
so brutal and so cruel and so inhumane that anyone engaged in it or 
involved in it would have to be brought to justice. 

LEVIN: Would that include anybody who suggested it, prompted it, 
hinted at it, directly or indirectly? I just want to know how far up this 
chain you're going to go. Are you going to limit this to people who 
perpetrated it? Or are we going to get to the people who may have 
suggested it or... 
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RUMSFELD: That is exactly why the investigation was initiated, 
that is why it's being brought forward, and we'll find what their 
conclusions are. And I'm sure they will make recommendations with 
respect to prosecutions. 

LEVIN: But in terms of the standard, does anybody who 
recommended or suggested, directly or indirectly, that conduct in 
order to extract information, are they also in your judgment, if that 
occurred, violative of our laws and standards? 

RUMSFELD: Certainly anyone who recommended the kind of 
behavior that I have seen depicted in those photos needs to be 
brought to justice. 

WARNER: Thank you, Senator. 

LEVIN: My time is up. Thank you. 

WARNER: Senator McCain? 

MCCAIN: Thank you, Mr. Secretary. 

I come to this hearing with a deep sense of sorrow and grave 
concern. Sorrow for -- after the shock and anger of seeing these 
pictures for the first time, that so many brave young Americans who 
are fighting and dying are under this cloud. 

I attended the memorial service of Pat Tillman, a brave American 
who sacrificed his life recently, and he and others, unfortunately, at 
least in some way are diminished by this scandal. 

I'm gravely concerned that many Americans will have the same 
impulse as I did when I saw this picture, and that's to turn away from 
them. And we risk losing public support for this conflict. As 
Americans turned away from the Vietnam War, they may turn away 
from this one unless this issue is quickly resolved with full disclosure 
immediately. 

With all due respect to investigations ongoing and panels being 
appointed, the American people deserve immediate and full 
disclosure of all relevant information so that we can be assured and 
comforted that something that we never believed could happen will 
never happen again. 

Now, Mr. Secretary, I'd like to know -- I'd like you to give the 
committee the chain of command from the guards to you, all the way 
up the chain of command. I'd like to know... 
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RUMSFELD: I think General Myers brought an indication of it, and 
well show it. 

MCCAIN: Thank you. 

I'd like to know who was in charge of the -- what agencies or private 
contractors were in charge of interrogations? Did they have authority 
over the guards? And what were their instructions to the guards? 

RUMSFELD: First, with respect to the... 

SMITH: We did not bring it. 

RUMSFELD: Oh, my. 

SMITH: Yes, oh, my is right. 

RUMSFELD: It was all prepared. 

SMITH: Yes, it was, indeed. 

RUMSFELD: Do you want to walk through it? 

MCCAIN: Anyway, who was in charge? What agency or private 
contractor was in charge of the interrogations? Did they have 
authority over the guards? And what were the instructions that they 
gave to the guards? 

SMITH: I'll walk through the chain of command and... 

MCCAIN: No. Let's just -- you can submit the chain of command, 
please. 

WARNER: General Smith, do you want to respond`? 

MCCAIN: No. Secretary Rurnsfeld, in all due respect, you've got to 
answer this question. And it could be satisfied with a phone call. 
This is a pretty simple, straightforward question: Who was in charge 
of the interrogations? What agencies or private contractors were in 
charge of the interrogations? Did they have authority over the 
guards? And what were the instructions to the guards? 

This goes to the heart of this matter. 

RUMSFELD: It does indeed. 

As I understand it, there were two contractor organizations. They 
supplied interrogators and linguists. And I was advised by General 
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Smith that there were maybe a total of 40. 

MCCAIN: Now, were they in charge of the interrogations? 

SMITH: Thirty-seven interrogators, and... 

WARNER: The witnesses voice are not being recorded. You'll have 
to speak into your microphone. 

Would you repeat the conversation in response to the senator's 
question? 

SMITH: Yes, sir. There were 37 interrogators that were... 

MCCAIN: I'm asking who was in charge of the interrogations. 

SMITH: They were not in charge. They were interrogators. 

MCCAIN: My question is who was in charge of the interrogations? 

SMITH: The brigade commander for the military intelligence 
brigade. 

MCCAIN: And were they -- did he also have authority over the 
guards? 

SMITH: Sir, he was -- he had tactical control over the guards, so he 
was... 

MCCAIN: Mr. Secretary, you can't answer these questions? 

RUMSFELD: I can. I'd be -- I thought the purpose of -the question 
was to make sure we got an accurate presentation, and we have the 
expert here who was in the chain of command. 

MCCAIN: I think these are fundamental questions to this issue. 

RUMSFELD: Fine. 

MCCAIN: Were the instructions to the guards... 

RUMSFELD: There's two sets of responsibilities, as your question 
suggests. One set is the people who have the responsibility for 
managing the detention process; they are not interrogators. The 
military intelligence people, as General Smith has indicated, were the 
people who were in charge of the interrogation part of the process. 

And the responsibility, as I have reviewed the matter, shifted over a 
period of time and the general is capable of telling you when that 
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responsibility shifted. 

MCCAIN: What were the instructions to the guards'? 

RUMSFELD: That is what the investigation that I have indicated has 
been undertaken... 

MCCAIN: Mr. Secretary... 

RUMSFELD: is determining... 

MCCAIN: ... that's a very simple, straight-forward question. 

RUMSFELD. Well, the -- as the chief of staff of the Army can tell 
you, the guards are trained to guard people. They're not trained to 
interrogate, they're not -- and their instructions are to, in the case of 
Iraq, adhere to the Geneva Convention. 

The Geneva Conventions apply to all of the individuals there in one 
way or another. They apply to the prisoners of war, and they are 
written out and they're instructed and the people in the Army train 
them to that and the people in the Central Command have the 
responsibility of seeing that, in fact, their conduct is consistent with 
the Geneva Conventions. 

The criminals in the same detention facility arc handled under a 
different provision of the Geneva Convention — I believe it's the 
fourth and the prior one's the third. 

MCCAIN: So the guards were instructed to treat the prisoners, under 
some kind of changing authority as I understand it, according to the 
Geneva Conventions? 

RUMSFELD: Absolutely. 

MCCAIN: I thank you, Mr. Chairman. 

WARNER: Thank you, Senator. 

Senator Kennedy? 

KENNEDY: Thank you very much. Thank you, Mr. Chairman. 

To the people in the Middle East, and too often today, the symbol of 
America is not the Statue of Liberty, it's the prisoner standing on a 
box wearing a dark cape and a dark hood on his head, wires attached 
to his body, afraid that he's going to be electrocuted. 

These incidents of torture and abuse resulted in a catastrophic crisis 
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of credibility for our nation. 

Now, since the beginning of the war, the International Committee of 
the Red Cross provided the Pentagon officials with reports of abuses 
at this prison, saying that some of them were tantamount to 
torture. They issued serious complaints during an inspection of the 
prison in October of 2003 and at several other times, 

The State Department and the Coalition Provisional Authority 
appealed to you to stop the mistreatment of the military detainees. 
Secretary Powell raised this issue at Cabinet meeting and elsewhere, 
pleading with officials from your department, Mr. Secretary, to see 
that detainees were properly cared for and treated, and your 
department failed to act. 

The military leadership put the troops in charge of the prison who 
weren't trained to do the job, and they assigned far too prisoners (sic) 
to the prison than were required to do the job right, and they relied 
on the civilian contractors to perform military duties, as I understand, 
including the interrogation of Iraqi prisoners. 

And as Senator Levin pointed out, the top-level Defense officials 
directed guards at the prison to set physical and mental conditions for 
favorable interrogation of the detainees, a decision that directly 
resulted in the abuses. 

And the military leadership failed to respond in a systematic way 
even after it initiated the 35 criminal investigations into alleged 
mistreatment of detainees in Iraq and Afghanistan, 25 of these 
investigations involving a death. 

KENNEDY: I know that Secretary Brownlee referred to this, 

In particular, in December of 2002, military doctors at the Bagram 
Air Base in Afghanistan ruled that two Afghan men in U.S. custody 
died from blunt force injuries. No one in the military has been held 
accountable for those homicides. 

You and your senior leadership have shown, I believe, a disregard 
for the protection of the Geneva Conventions in detainee operations_ 
In January, 2002, you were asked why you believe the Geneva 
Conventions do not apply to detainees in Guantanamo. You replied 
that you did not have the slightest concern about their treatment, in 
light of what has occurred in 9/11. 

According to the New York Times, you have known about the 
graphic photographs, evidence of abuse in the Abu Ghraib prison 
since rnid - January. You told President Bush about these reports of 
abuse shortly thereafter. And yet, rather than work with Congress to 
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deal with the problem together, you and other top Defense 
Department officials have apparently spent the last three weeks in 
preparing the public relations plan. 

Can you tell us what exactly did you tell the president about these 
reports of abuse in late January, and what did he say, and what did 
you do about it, and why month after month after month had to pass 
before anything has happened and then we find out that the pictures 
came out and that the president is indeed angry? 

RUMSFELD: First, Senator Kennedy, your statement that other 
agencies of government were concerned about detainees and the 
Department of Defense failed to act is simply not correct. 

KENNEDY: This wasn't brought to your attention by the secretary of 
the State Department? 

RUMSFELD: I'll respond. I did not say that. I said your statement 
that the Department of Defense... 

KENNEDY: Well, it was brought to you then by the State 
Department. We don't want to parse words. 

KENNEDY: Was this brought to you by the State Department? I 
mentioned Secretary Powell. Question is whether this was brought to 
you and when did you know. When did you know it? 

You gave us a laundry list in your presentation about the timeline on 
it. I'm trying to find out, because it has been published, that you were 
notified about this a series of times and advised to do something 
about it and nothing was done. 

RUMS1-bLD: It's not correct to say "Nothing was done." You're 
malting a set of conclusions that are just simply not accurate. 

We've had numerous discussions, interagency, on detainees. All in 
all, there have been some 43,000 people who were captured or 
detained in Iraq, of whom 31,850 have already been released. That is 
a big task for the Army to undertake. The... 

KENNEDY: Can 

RUMSFELD:... the actions of the ICRC -- you said they came in 
and indicated concerns about the Abu Ghraib prison. That's correct. 
And the prison officials began the process of making corrections and 
the general's report -- Taguba -- found that a number of those things 
were already under way, in terms of corrections. And when he made 
his study, a number of additional things and corrections were made. 
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So it seems to me that the ICRC report was helpful, and that the 
military command, as I understand it, undertook a series of 
corrections. 

Now, with respect to when were we knowledgeable of this, the 
situation was this: Specialist Darby told the CID that he had 
information about abuses in the prison. I believe it was on the 13th or 
14th of January. 

RUMSFELD: By the 15th or 16th, an investigation had been 
initiated. And the Central Command public affairs people went out 
and told the world -- they told everyone in the world that there were 
allegations of abuse and they were being investigated. 

Again, by mid-March, when some criminal -- I don't know the legal 
term but -- some criminal actions were initiated, the Central 
Command's public affairs people went out again and announced that 
not only were there allegations of abuses but they listed the types of 
abuses. And then this is to the world. Everyone knew it. CNN was 
there asking questions. 

And that is the time frame when General Myers and I were meeting 
with the president and discussed the reports that we had obviously 
heard because they weren't hiding anything. They disclosed it to the 
world. 

WARNER: Thank you, Senator. 

Senator Roberts? 

ROBERTS: Thank you, Mr. Chairman. 

I mean in no way to diminish the seriousness of what has occurred 
here, but it seems very clear to me that the task before Congress is to 
determine whether or not these abuses are a result of flaws in the 
system or if this was a matter, as has been indicated, of individuals 
that simply broke the rules. 

With that in mind, Pd like to know, Mr. Secretary, were any of the 
abuses that occurred in Iraq encouraged, condoned or committed by 
Department of Defense regulations or policy? Were any local or unit 
level policies in effect that would have encouraged or condoned or 
permitted these abuses? 

RUMSFELD: Certainly not to my knowledge. And when one looks 
at the abuses and the cruelty, the idea that you would have 
regulations that would permit or condone or encourage that type of 
thing is just not comprehensible. 
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And General Smith is the deputy Central Command under General 
Abizaid, and he is responsible for the management of the guidance 
and instructions and can respond if you'd like. 

ROBERTS: No, I think you've answered the question at least to the 
degree that I want it answered right now. I want to move on. 

I do have the privilege of being the chairman of the Intelligence 
Committee. Three days ago we had a hearing. We had the military 
intelligence representatives there. We had the CIA there. They 
indicated that at that particular time they did not know -- had no 
evidence of any direction on the part of intelligence personnel at this 
prison suggesting that they commit these abuses at the behest of the 
military interrogators who asked the military police to, quote, "soften 
up" the detainees to prepare them for the interrogation. 

This, sort of gets back to the opening statement by Senator Levin 
and the question by Senator McCain. 

Let me remind everybody that as we speak, we have men and women 
in uniform engaged in combat in Najaf and basically when we 
interrogate people it is to find out from the prisoners, in terms of 
force protection and in terms of the mission in Iraq, precisely what's 
going on. It's a very, very important mission. 

I said at the time, at that hearing — it was a closed hearing -- but I 
said at the time I would be stunned -- and I've said it to the press --
that anybody in military intelligence that would condone these kind 
of activities. This criteria is ingrained in terms of their training. It's 
black and white. 

And so my question to you, and I think it's going to result on the Fay 
report here: Is there any truth to the allegations made in the press and 
some of the accused military police that they did commit these 
abuses at the behest of the military interrogators? 

RUMSFELD: I've read the same allegations, comments that you 
have That is what the criminal investigations are looking at, among 
other things. And we will at an early date know what the answers are 
to those questions. 

ROBERTS: Can you give me, sort of, a time frame when the Fay 
report will be completed? 

SMITH: Sir, it should be completed in the next couple of weeks if he 
does not ask for an extension. Part of the problem is that unit has 
redeployed back to Germany and so there's traveling back and forth 
engaged. 
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ROBERTS: And that would help answer the question that was asked 
by Senator McCain as to actually who was in charge of that prison? 

And I put the "in charge" in quotes. You had the intelligence and 
then you also had the M.P.s in terms of the maintenance of the 
unit. And then it seems to me that there's another command that you 
mentioned, oh, in terms of the contractors. 

I think Senator McCain's question is right on: Who was really in 
charge? And I think you have a tri-part system here. Is that being 
fixed? Will that be recommended by the Fay report? 

SMITH: Sir, that's already been fixed with the appointment of Major 
General Jeff Miller as the central... 

ROBERTS: And he's the person that straightened'out GITMO down 
in Cuba. 

SMITH: Sir, and he is there doing that right now. He's been there 
since the middle of April. 

ROBERTS: I thank you, Mr. Chairman. 

WARNER: Thank you very much. 

Senator Byrd? 

BYRD: Thank you for calling this timely, very important hearing. 

I apologize for my voice. I've been struggling with a bout of 
laryngitis. 

I share your outrage over the atrocities that have emerged from the 
Abu Ghraib prison. I believe Congress has a responsibility to 
demand a public accounting and a public explanation from the 
leadership of the Defense Department. 

I fear this is only the beginning of a long and painful process. And I 
am glad that you have taken the first steps to begin the necessary 
public examination of the massive policy failure that led to this 
catastrophe. 

Among the many aspects of this situation that are so troubling to me 
is why the president and his advisers are only now publicly 
condemning the prisoner abuses in Iraq when apparently the Defense 
Department had known about them for months. 

BYRD: I do not recall hearing a peep out of either of you, Secretary 

&u&b&d 
	 028045 ' 

DOD-052946 

ACLU-RDI 2296 p.163



OCT-18-2004 17:29 
	

JPE BERGRIN RND UERDESCO 	 973 589 8012 	P.04/10 

&w&bPage &p of &P 

Rumsfeld or General Myers, about this before CBS broke the 
silence. Why did it take the televised broadcast of graphic photos of 
prisoner abuse, a broadcast General Myers has acknowledged he 
tried to suppress, to galvanize the leadership of the Defense 
Department to express its outrage over the situation? 

Why was a report that described sadistic, blatant and wanton criminal 
abuses by American soldiers left to languish on a shelf in the 
Pentagon unread by the top leadership until the media revealed it to 
the world? 

Why wasn't Congress apprised of the findings of this report from the 
Defense Department instead of from CBS News? 

Mr. Secretary, it was President Truman who was said to have 
displayed the famous sign on his desk: The buck stops here. I served 
with President Truman. He was an honorable man. He did not shirk 
his responsibility. 

I see a very different pattern in this administration. I see arrogance 
and a disdain for Congress. I see misplaced bravado and an 
unwillingness to admit mistakes. I see finger-pointing and excuses. 

Given the catastrophic impact that this scandal has had on the -world 
community, how can the United States ever repair its credibility? 

BYRD: How are we supposed to convince not only the Iraqi people, 
but also the rest of the world that America is indeed a liberator, and 
not a conqueror, not an arrogant power? Is the presidential apology 
to the king of Jordan sufficient? 

I ask you that question. 

RUMSFELD: Senator, the facts are somewhat different than that. 
The story was broken by the Central Command, by the United States 
Department of Defense, in Baghdad. General Kimmitt stood up in 
January and announced that there were allegations of abuses and that 
they were being investigated. He then briefed reporters. And I think 
it was March 20 -- there's a timeline up here. By March 20, he went 
back out again and said that these had been filed. 

The idea that this is a story that was broken by the media is simply 
not the fact. This was presented by the Central Command to the 
world so that they would be aware of the fact that these have been 
fi led. 

What was not known is that a classified report with photographs 
would be given to the press before it arrived in the Pentagon. 
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BYRD: Mr. Secretary, we'll put my timeline in the record and 
compare it with yours. My question is: Is the presidential apology to 
the king of Jordan sufficient? 

RUMSFELD: Senator, I guess that's for the president and the 
Congress and others to decide. 

There have been many apologies. There have been apologies by 
every person at this table today. Any suggestion that there is not a 
full, deep awareness of what has happened, and the damage it has 
done, I think, would be a misunderstanding. 

BYRD: Have you read the... 

RUMSFELD: The report that we're talking about is sitting over --
right there on the floor. And it is, I don't know -- what? -- two feet 
high. There is a... 

BYRD: Did you read it? 

RUMSFELD: I read the executive summary, which is 50 to 75 
pages, and I looked at some of the annexes and appendices and 
references. I had been briefed on it in full and as have the people at 
this table. And you can be certain of that. 

BYRD: The Red Cross claims that it made reports of prison abuse in 
Iraq throughout 2003. I understand that those reports are confidential 
by mutual agreement. Secretary Rumsfeld, how do we know that 
there isn't a broader problem here? 

We've heard reports of prisoner abuse from more than just the Abu 
Ghraib prison, Will you ask the Red Cross to waive its 
confidentiality agreement on those reports and make public all the 
pertinent reports on U.S. military-run prison facilities including those 
in Iraq, Afghanistan, Guantanamo and elsewhere? 

RUMSFELD: We would certainly be happy to provide the 
committee with all the reports that we have. 

I think the issue of the International Committee of the Red Cross 
allowing one of their reports to be made public is an issue for them, 
because they worry that they will not be told the truth when they go 
into countries where there are dictatorships and where people are 
systematically punished and tortured. And people do not want to talk 
to them if the ICRC gets a reputation for making their reports public. 

So we will be happy to give you our reports on a confidential basis 
that is respectful of the International Committee of the Red Cross's 
stipulation. 

&u&b&d 
	

028047 

DOD-052948 

ACLU-RDI 2296 p.165



OCT-18-2004 1729 • 	,--OPE BERGRIN AND UERDESCO 
	

973 5B9 8012 	P.06/10 

&w&bPage &p of &P 

BYRD: I must conclude... 

WARNER: Thank you very much, Senator. 

BYRD: ... with all due respect to you, the matter is far deeper than 
that. 

BYRD: The American people need to know what's in those reports. 
And when the Red Cross surprises the Defense Department with 
those reports, Congress should have that material_ 

RUMSFELD: We'd be happy to give it to you. 

BYRD: Very well. Thank you. 

WARNER: Senator Allard? 

ALLARD: Mr. Chairman, first of all I want to thank you for holding 
this committee hearing and I know there was some discussion about 
the format and everything, but I think it's the right thing to do to have 
this as an open hearing. 

And I want to also thank the panel for agreeing to come here and 
testify before us in an open hearing. You know, that's the strength of 
America, is that we're willing to come out in a public manner and 
talk about our strengths and weaknesses and lay out, you lcnow, how 
we're going to deal with those. 

And so as somebody who has participated in this, I think that we arc 
sending a good message to the world that we are open, that we are 
not a perfect people but we do our best. And I just want to make that 
in before I asked any questions. 

The thing that I heard in your testimony, Mr. Secretary, and I think it 
needs to be elaborated on, is this issue of command influence. And I 
know that as the facts become evident that prosecutors of misconduct 
in the military have a real concern about command influence. 

And I wish if you would elaborate more on that, or maybe some 
other panel members might elaborate on that and how that might 
affect the case or prosecution. You mentioned you had six courts-
martial, I believe, and I wondered if you would share that with the 
committee. 

RUMSFELD' We are continuously advised by lawyers, counsels, 
that there's two issues that create a tension. One is the importance of 
having integrity to the criminal prosecution process. 
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RUMSFELD: And that people in the chain of command that 
conceivably over time would be called upon to make a judgment 
about the decisions at the lower levels do not inject themselves into 
that process early or in a way that would lead people to believe that 
their comments were influencing the outcome of some of those 
criminal decisions or other decisions. 

Therefore people in the chain are in a difficult position. To the extent 
we have a discussion like this, about what's taken place, we can be 
certain that the defense counsels for these people who are being 
accused, and are going to be criminally prosecuted, will say that 
these hearings and this discussion had an influence on the case. 

And the other side of the coin that's equally important — we don't 
want to have that be the case, and that's why we're being careful in 
what we say. The other side of the coin is that we don't someone's 
rights to be infringed upon, someone who is a defendant and may be 
innocent. And a process could lead to a situation where their rights 
could not be fully protected. So we do have to be careful. 

ALLARD: Now, the six courts-martial now, do you anticipate there 
will be more courts-martial, and have any of those in command been 
indicted? 

RUMSFELD: I checked, and last year, we had something like 1 ,8,000 
criminal investigations opened, and we ended up with 3,000 courts-
martial. 

So at any given time, and with a large organization like the 
Department of Defense, there's always something happening. 

There's no way in the world I could anticipate_ But the investigations 
are open, the investigators are determined, and to the extent they find 
information that leads them to believe that a court- martial is 
indicated, or nonjudicial punishment of other types, they certainly 
will do so. 

RUMSFELD: They understand the gravity of this. 

ALLARD: Now, a number of months ago -- I want to just follow up 
on the Red Cross report. Now, were they given full access? And 
what main issues did that report raise? 

RUMSFELD: I have the report somewhere here and I'd be happy to 
let you see it. I'm reluctant to start discussing it, but I can say what I 
said. 

They found a number of things that they were concerned about, as 
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they always do. And it's helpful, I must say. The people then began 
to read it and agree or disagree and make the changes, and they did. 

And when General Taguba came in and made his report, he indicated 
that a number of the issues that had been raised last year by the ICRC 
had, in fact, been corrected by the command structure between the 
time that they were observed by the ICRC and the time that General 
Taguba's team arrived on the scene. 

ALLARD: Mr. Chairman, my time's expired. 

WARNER: Thank you, Senator. Thank you very much. 

Senator Lieberman? 

LIEBERMAN: Thank you, Mr. Chairman. 

Mr. Secretary, the behavior by Americans at the prison in Iraq is, as 
we all acknowledge, immoral, intolerable and un-American. It 
deserves the apology that you have given today and that have been 
given by others in high positions in our government and our 
military. 

T cannot help but say, however, that those who were responsible for 
killing 3,000 Americans on September lith, 2001, never apologized. 
Those who have killed hundreds of Americans in uniform in Iraq 
working to liberate Iraq and protect our security have never 
apologized. 

LIEBERMAN: And those who murdered and burned and humiliated 
four Americans in Fallujah a while ago never received an apology 
from anybody. 

So it's part of -- wrongs occurred here, by the people in those 
pictures and perhaps by people up the chain of command, 

But Americans are different. That's why we're outraged by this. 
That's why the apologies were due. 

And that's why I hope as we go about this investigation, we do it in a 
way that does not dishonor the hundreds of thousands of Americans 
in uniform who are a lot more like Pat Tillman and Americans that 
are not know, like Army National Guard Sergeant Felix Dcl Greco of 
Simsbury, Connecticut, who was killed in action a few weeks ago; 
that we not dishonor their service or discredit the cause that brought 
us to send them to Iraq, because it remains one that is just and 
necessary. 

We've got to get to the whole truth here, and nothing but the 
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truth. We can't be defensive. We've got to be aggressive about it. 
And as Senator McCain said, we've got to do it quickly so that we 
and you and most of all our soldiers can get back to fighting and 
winning the war on terrorism with detel Lnination_ 

As far as I'm concerned, we do have to know how this happened. 
And we have to know it so we can stop it from happening ever again. 

You've said that the behavior of those soldiers was fundamentally 
un-American. I agree with you. And this goes way back to the first 
American declaration, the Declaration of Independence, where we 
said that every human being has those rights as an endowment of our 
creator. 

That even goes to human beings who have been apprehended by our 
military as they have been in Iraq because they are suspected of 
being part of the terrorists, of the jihadists, of the foreign fighters, of 
the Saddam loyalists who are killing Americans and Iraqis every day. 

LIEBERMAN: We know that people are flawed. And that's why we 
believe in the rule of law, to try to make this better and punish those 
who fall below appropriate humane standards. 

In that regard, it seems to me when it comes to the treatment of 
prisoners and detainees and conditions of combat, the Geneva 
Convention adopted by the United States as the law of the land, and 
that has been implemented by U.S. Army Regulation 190-8. 

You made some controversial statements early on, after Afghanistan, 
that said, "The Geneva Convention was not relevant here" -- that 
"By-in-large -- and I'm quoting — "generally, American military 
interrogators of prison guards would try to carry out the rights of 
prisoners and detainees according to the Geneva Convention." 

But I want to ask you today, as you look back to that, do you think 
you were right? Did anything replace the rules of the Geneva 
Convention or Army Regulation 190-8? And if not, why not? 

RUIvISFELD: Senator, the president of the United States made a 
determination in early 2002 that the Geneva Convention provisions 
did not apply to our conflict with Al Qaida although he concluded 
the Geneva Conventions did apply to the conflict with Taliban. That 
was a decision by the president. 

He determined the Taliban detainees did not qualify as prisoners of 
war under the third Geneva Convention criteria for prisoners of 
war. He also made clear that it was and will continue to be the policy 
to treat detainees humanely, and in a manner that was consistent with 
the Geneva Conventions. So these people were treated consistent to 
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the Geneva Conventions. 

RUMSFELD: But he made a distinction with respect to Al Qaida, 
and... 

LIEBERMAN: Are these detainees, do you assume, members of Al 
Qaida -- that is, the thousands that have been held in Iraq? Or are 
they in another status? 

RUMSFELD: Oh no, the president announced from the outset that 
everyone in Iraq who was a military person and was detained is a 
prisoner of war, and therefore the Geneva Conventions apply. 

And second, the decision was made that the civilians or criminal 
elements that are detainees are also treated subject to the Geneva 
Convention, although ifs a different element of it. I think ifs the 4th 
instead of the 3rd. 

LIEBERMAN: I appreciate the clarification, because I was not aware 
of that; that you would say that all those held in prison, including 
those who were abused here, had the rights of prisoners of war... 

RUMSFELD: Absolutely. 

LIEBERMAN: ... under the Geneva Convention. 

RUMSFELD: Absolutely. That's true._ 

LIEBERMAN: And therefore the fault clearly was that those we've 
seen, and hopefully not others, were not either properly trained, 
properly disciplined or in any case not observing the law of the 
United States of America with regard to the rights of prisoners of 
war. 

MYERS: If I may, I think that's exactly right. It's abhorrent 
behavior. 

The Taguba report, if you recall, looked at four installations where 
the 800th M.P. Brigade had operations. They found abuse in one, 
and that's Abu Ghraib. They found abuse in one. 

LIEBERMAN: My time's up. Thank you. 

RUNISFELD• Thank you very much. 

WARNER: Senator Sessions? 

SESSIONS: Thank you, Mr. Chairman. 	
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